BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 - AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

I. CALL TO ORDER:

. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:
. ROLLCALL:
IV. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting and Closed Executive Session (August 12, 2019)......................... 1
B. Treasurers’ Reports (AugUSt 2010). .. ... oo i e e e 11
C. Imprest Fund (August 2019) .. e et e s arevanan e en eas eenees oes AR S s 22
D. General Fund Bills (September2019) e e e een o S s 28
E. Activity FUNA (AUGUSt 2019).... ..o ittt e e et et e e e e 49
ROLL CALL:

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
Matthew Lexow, Eagle Scout Project Completion Presentation.

VI. GOOD NEWS:
PJHS- Resolution - SKIlls USAL... ... oottt it tet s nes s s aa e r e ss e s aee s es s ee see e s mes e s s saaets 54

VIl. FY20 BUDGET PRESENTATION:
Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official

VIIL. FY20 BUDGET HEARING:
Comments from the Business Manager
Comments from the Board
Comments from the Public

IX. FOR ACTION:

Report No. 16: Approval of the FY20 Budget .. .. e S DB
Report No. 17: Approval of the FY20 Admlnlstratlon Salary Compensatlon Report e een e EEEEESY OO
Report No. 18: Approval of the FY20 Teacher Salary Compensation Report... e T 7 Ie L6
Report No. 19: Approval of the 2014 Tax Rate Settlement........................ 56
Report No. 20: Approval of a Change Order with Tenco Excavating, Inc... cieeeenieen 92
Report No. 21: Approval of an Architectural Agreement with Healy, Bender and Assomates Inc e 92
Report No: 22: Approval of a Spanish Club at PHS........ ... 92
Report No. 23: Approval of a Bell Choir Club at PES.............o 92
Report No. 24: Approval of Increased Hours for the Crossing Guard Position at PES............................. 111
Report No. 25: Approval of a Release of a PHS Diploma................c..o 111
Report No. 26: Approval of the Hazardous Stop Resolution..................ooo e 111
Report No. 27: Approval of Personnel, Certified Staff-Hiring - Classified Staff - Hiring, Resignation,
Termination, Long Term Substitute..................c..oo 111

X. FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of Board Policies PRESS June 2019.

Xl. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific
employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or testimony as authorized by
law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned property; investment contracts; security procedures which
may include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity Act; professional
ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a public office; and/or the discussion of previously
closed minutes. THERE MAY BE/MAY NOT BE ACTION FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

XIl. OTHER:

Xlll. ADJOURNMENT:




PEOTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF
MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2019

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER
ROLL CALL:
At 6:00 p.m. President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of Allegiance.
A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe
and Mrs. Thatcher were absent for the August 12t regular board meeting.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitor's Log.

SPEAKER’S LOG:

Mr. David Corradino and Mrs. Janet Earley, of Terry’s Ford of Peotone, presented
a check for $8,000 dollars to Mr. Stein from the two Peotone Drive 4 UR Schools
events that were held at Peotone Junior High School. The proceeds will be split
between the PTO and Booster Club. Mr. Stein wanted to thank the PTO and the
Booster Club for all their help in making both of these events successful!  Mrs.
Julie Widinski, President of the PTO presented a plaque of appreciation to David
Corradino and Janet Earley of Terry’s Ford for the Peotone Drive 4 UR School

events!

Mrs. Julie Widinski, as a parent spoke to the Board about her concerns of the ten
hour workdays for the summer crew and maintenance department. She also
spoke to the Board about implementing a few strategies to use for the upcoming
Referendum along with some parent suggestions she received regarding the
upcoming Referendum.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
Regular Board Meeting of Monday, August 10, 2019. Mr. Uthe made a motion and
Mr. Bettehausen and Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe and




Mrs. Thatcher were absent for the August 12, 2019 regular board meeting.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No Visitors to Speak.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 11:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PTAB AND THE BOARD OF

REVIEW RESOLUTION.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve PTAB and the Board of Review
Resolution. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher and
Mrs. Moe were absent for the August 12" regular board meeting.

REPORT NO. 12:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE FY20 BUDGET

TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Tentative FY20 Budget to be put

on Display. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher and
Mrs. Moe were absent for the August 12t regular board meeting.

REPORT NO. 13:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED
EXECUTIVE SESSION TAPES

(JULY 2014 - DECEMBER 2014).

Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed
Executive Session Tapes from July 2014 through December 2014.

Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a voice call vote was taken

and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher and
Mrs. Moe were absent for the August 12" regular board meeting.

REPORT NO. 14:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A UNIFIED BOWLING TEAM FOR PJHS,
AIRPLANE/DRONES CLUB, YEARBOOK CLUB FOR PES
AND STIPENDS FOR THE COORDINATORS.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve a Unified Bowling Team for PJHS,
Airplane/Drones Club, Yearbook Club for PES and Stipends for the
Coordinators. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher and

2



Mrs. Moe were absent for the August 12t regular board meeting. Mr. Stein
Reported to the Board that the stipends for the clubs will be as follows:
Unified Bowling Team, $2,394.71, Airplanes/Drones, $963.54 and
Yearbook Club, $1,118.07.

REPORT NO. 15:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO PERSONNEL (addition in bold and
underline) (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by the
District and the lllinois State Board of
Education*)

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Certified and Classified Staff
Personnel. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll cali vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (4): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher and
Mrs. Moe were absent for the August 12! regular board meeting.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Aarika Rauwolf - PHS - Math Teacher - Long Term Substitute for
Katie Tapak’s maternity leave (effective date of 01/06/2020).
e Colleen Crabbe - PHS - Best Buddies Sponsor- (effective date of
08/21/2019).
e Austin Rueth - PJHS - Boys’ Baseball Coach (effective date of
08/05/2019).
o Chris Halweq - PHS - Family & Consumer Science Teacher -
Long Term Substitute for Linda Corey (effective date of
08/19/2019).

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST:
e Katie Tapak - PHS - Math Teacher is requesting a maternity leave
of absence (effective date of 01/06/2020 through the end of
second semester).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Marion Moore -Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of
07/29/2019).
e Natalie Clay - PES - Lunch/Recess Supervisor (effective date of
08/21/2019).
e Jennifer Hall - PES - Lunch/Recess Supervisor (effective date of
08/21/2019).
e Ryan Vlk -Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of
08/05/2019).
o Alexis Bryant - PHS - Softball - Head Coach (effective date of
08/12/2019).



RESIGNATION:
¢ Jenna Balthazor - PHS - Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of
07/30/2019).
e Carolyn Berkowicz - PES - Lunch/Recess Supervisor
(effective date of 07/30/2019).
e Kyle Van Gilder - Transportation - Bus Aide - (effective date of

07/25/2019).
e David Brothers - PES - Custodian - (effective date of 08/08/2019).

Mrs. Moe, Secretary of the Board, arrives at the regular board meeting at
6:14 p.m.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that the
We have 96% of returning students registered -building secretaries are calling
the parents of those who have not responded to original letters, emails, and the
School Messenger notices about registering their students.

POET Days: We have 20 new certified staff (teachers and related service
personnel) who will attend our new teacher mentor and induction days this

Wednesday and Thursday.

Teacher Institute Days: we have finalized our plans for the Teacher Institute
Days on August 19t and 20%.

Preschool Instructional Supports: Currently we have 62 students registered
and (3) three preschool screenings scheduled for August 215t (we had 65 at END

of last school year).

Current Preschool staff: We have one teacher and one paraprofessional per
classroom; and one paraprofessional who floats between the two classes (based

on student need).

~Preschool will currently have 36 kids in the gym, art room, and using facilities in
the morning upon arrival to school.

~Predict we will be at least 70 Preschool students by Christmas.

~| will keep the Board updated on our Preschool numbers, and may request the
addition of another paraprofessional to support students in the program.

Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board that the building looks great! Thank you to everyone involved in
getting our schools ready over the summer for students. We are excited to
welcome new staff to PIC for the upcoming school year. | have been meeting
with new staff for building walk-throughs and in-depth conversations regarding
curriculum, schedules, and answering any questions they might have.

We are excited for the positive impact Brian Cann, our math interventionist will
have with math growth at PIC. Looking forward to the new ELA program.

4



Anxious and excited to see it at work in the classroom and how it will better
prepare our students for the junior high. Our enroliment at the start of the school

year is:

4" grade -“unofficially” 90 with 22 to 23 students in each classroom
5t grade - “unofficially” 105 with 26 to 27 students in each classroom

We are welcoming new students each day. We are close to where we left off last
year. Our first three days of school will be devoted to classroom school
safety/emergency drills, orientations, Introduction to our Character Ed program.
Our Character Ed program is continuously evolving and | am excited to build on
our existing program each year as we add additional richer character traits. | am
excited to include Melanie Green, School Counselor on diversifying our activities
to make them meaningful for our students.

NWEA/MAP testing begins August 26%. With two chrome book carts per grade
and one lab of 30 computers, | expect to have that completed in three days.
A big thank you to the PTO for the purchase of a Chrome Book cart this summer

and to Dr. Vitton and the Technology Department for having it ready to roll at the
start of the school year!

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the
Board that we are excited to start the school year! We welcome new staff,
students, and the 6t as a whole.

Peotone Junior High School Enrollment:

6th Grade - 99 students
7th Grade - 115 students
8th Grade - 115 students

We have 15 new students, - a total enrollment of 344 students at PJHS.

On Thursday, August 15" - we will be hosting 7th and 8th Grade Organization
Night from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

On Monday, August 19" - we will be hosting 6" Grade Student/Parent
Orientation at 6:00 p.m.

On Tuesday, August 27" we will be hosting the 7! and 8th Grade Open House at
6:00 p.m.

On Wednesday, August 28" the 8th Grade ELA Classes will be visiting the
Peotone Public Library.

Junior High Softball has started their games, Baseball and Cross Country are
now practicing.



Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that enrollment at the time the Board report was submitted 08-12-2019. In
Grades 9-12, we have 432 students.

Enrollment Freshmen | Sophomor | Juniors Seniors

99 es 95 120
118

Withdrawn 2 4 1 1

Newly 11 5 1 1

Enrolled

Not Enrolled 5 2 1 11

KACC 17 19

e Retirees (Congratulations!)

Teachers

= Brenda Gallagher

e New PHS Staff Members
e Teachers
= Austin Rueth - Social Studies
= Christopher Napolitano - Science
= Katherine Herder - Band Director
= Joselyn Daher - Special Education
* Moira Burke — Special Education

e Paraprofessionals
* Transfer - Darryl Boehl to PHS from PES
= Ann Comrie
= Elisa Carillo

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone High School, reported to
the Board the upcoming events at Peotone High School:

°

Thursday, August 15t 6:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. for students. Parents are
welcome to come in for a brief informational session at 8:00 p.m.

All fall sports started today with tryouts or practices. Our sports teams will
again be helping with fairgrounds clean-up.

PHS Open House is Wednesday, August 28" at 7:00 pm.

We are looking forward to our new teachers joining us on Wednesday and all
staff back next Monday!

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that the
Transportation letters to parents were mailed out today. The delivery of the new



busses went very smoothly. We will be having a meeting for all bus drivers on
Wednesday.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board that

the food service has been busy getting ready for the first day. We will be
receiving government commodity orders this week. The food service staff will
start on Monday. We will be cleaning and setting up kitchens to get ready for the
Teacher Institute Day to serve them lunch on August 20t

Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, reported to the Board that
finished up the budget late last week and that it will be on display for at least 30

days. At the September board meeting he will present more detail on the budget
and will ask the Board to approve the budget.

As part of the Every Student Succeeds Act, all public schools are required to
start reporting expenses by school site. Mr. Moore reported that he is finishing
up this reporting process which is due 8/15/19. The process is relatively
cumbersome, but a lot of the account code work that has been done in the past
year has helped make the preparation of the numbers a bit easier. This
information will show up on the District’'s annual report card in October. When the
report is finished, the details will be shared with the Board and they will decide if
they would like a more formal presentation of the information in preparation for
the information being released via the school report card. The annual audit was
completed last week and everything went well. Mr. Moore is glad to be on a more
traditional schedule having the audit completed in August. It is his hope that the
auditor will be able to present the audit at the October board meeting.

Finally, Mr. Moore provided an update on TIF 2 and the hearing that just
concluded. It was reported that there were only a handful of community
members in attendance and they had just a few clarifying questions about how
TIFs work. Mr. Bettenhausen asked several questions to Mr. Moore about the
District’s stance on the TIF and how he had been involved in the process to this
point. Mr. Moore let the Board know that he and Mr. Stein had concerns about
the financial projections in the TIF report because they were provided with
revised, lower estimates for the truck stop development at the Joint Review
Board meeting but these figures were not incorporated into the revised report.
Additionally, Mr. Moore feels that using the 2018 tax rate for all 23 years of TIF
revenue projections is not ideal because the District’s rate, which is more than
half of the total rate, will be decreasing in future years as debt is repaid. Mr.
Bettenhausen stated that he thinks is will be important for the District to take a
position on the TIF. It is currently unclear if the Village will reconvene the JRB in
an effort to get a “yes” or “no” vote from the taxing bodies before they proceed
with their TIF plans. Mr. Moore also made it clear that the District has no power
to stop the formation of the TIF. Any recommendation made at the JRB would be
non-binding and the Village Board could still proceed with their plans against the
recommendation of any or all taxing bodies.



Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that
today the Special Services Department welcomed all of our related service
providers back to work for their first official school day of the 2019-2020 school
year. We have several new faces on the team, and it's exciting time to help get
them acclimated to our District.

We have also been busy facilitating meet and greet opportunities/orientations at
the school buildings throughout the district for parents/families of students with
unique medical or other special needs.

Tomorrow our Related Services team members will tour Helping Hands Food
Pantry to learn about the wonderful support available locally for our students and
families that might be in need.

Jen Marcello from Special Olympics will meet with us at PHS tomorrow to talk
further with us about Unified Sports Teams and meet our new coaches.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that the Teachers and Staff are back in the building getting ready for their
students. We had about 30 families come to the Picnic with the Principal. It was
a wonderful day and | loved getting to meet families before the start of the year.

Some highlights of things going on during the first few weeks of school:

e Our open houselice cream social is next Wednesday, August 21 from 2:00
p.m.-5:00 p.m.

» Kindergarten families will have an individual meet and greet appointment
on August 21th and 22. Our kindergarten students start Friday, August 23.

» We will be having a Behavior Bootcamp the first full week of school where
we will focus on a different area of the building each day to teach, model,
and practice the behavior expectations with each grade level.

e We will be utilizing POP tickets School wide to reinforce behaviors. POP
stands for Pride of Peotone and students will earn POP tickets for
demonstrating behavior expectations. When they earn 20, they will
receive POP star status and be recognized during our weekly call down.

As of today, we will be welcoming 68 kindergartners next week!

Ofc. Dan Stankus, School Resource Officer for the District, reported to the
board that Jason Spang and | attended the National School Resource Officers
Training (NASRO) on July 22 through July 26! at the Plainfield Police
Department.



OTHER:
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he received a FOIA

request from Mr. James Bowden for District Administrative contracts.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:43 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting and moved for the Board to meet in Executive Session for the purpose of
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters;
presentation of evidence or testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or
sale of real or publicly owned property; investment contracts; security procedures
which may include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under
the Tort Immunity Act; professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation;
selection to fill a public office; and/or the discussion of previously closed minutes.
There will be no action after Executive Session. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn
the regular board meeting and go into closed executive session and Mr. Douglas
and Mrs. Robinson seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following
answered aye (5) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs.
Moe and no nays. Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher were absent for the August 12,
2019 regular board meeting. Mrs. Moe will be present for the Closed Executive

Session meeting.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 7:10 p.m. Mrs. Moe made a motion that the Board Return to Open Session.
Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Robinson seconded the motion and a voice call vote was taken,
the following members answered aye (5): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher and Mrs. Becker were
absent for the August 12, 2019 Closed Executive Session Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 7:10 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and

Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Robinson seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the
following members answered aye (5): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mr.
Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher and Mrs. Becker
was absent for the August 12, 2019 regular board meeting.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



_H District Office

| |
pEﬂTﬂ"E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
c“sn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (AUGUST 2019)

Date:  September9, 2019

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
August 2019. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 16, 2019
Board of Education Meeting.

/s/
Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

/{. 4

Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

11



1407

sjusunsnipe Joypne o3 anp Hodal 6107 AT WOJY JaIP S3ouejeq puny SUILIRIS 4 ..

LSLITTPE'ET S TT'S6LY S EZPIT'0SZ S [S6I9IRYS § SYLGSE $ 88'v90Tic S BETEETIY $ EVOLEZL6'T S SSESH'LOT S [EGLVEEIE 5 610C .Hmuzmi.mmucmmm punyg
(9T'v£4'868'T) S OVET $ (zz'se9's6) s €T°0ZEY $ 6Z°CT s (se've0'sT) S (Lv'9z9'e6T) § TZ'TOL'1ST  § (ZT'SES'8SH) $ (vO'1E6LLT'T) S 31eQ 01 JB3A SaINYpuadxy
(4apun) J9AQ 5BNUBA3Y S53X]
+x+ ELTOG'OVT'ST § TLISTY S SYP'608'SYE § vb667'LL9'S $ 91°S8SE S ET'660'THT $ SP'65S'S0L S T2'899'078'T ¢ £9°886'S9S § THOIV'9L8Y S 6T0T ‘0€ dunf - saouejeg puny
e LSLEUZVEET § TUS6TH S EZVIT0SZ S £S6I9'18B9S S S LG8 $ 88790712 $ BEEEGTIY $ EVOLETZLE'E § SSESHLOT $ LEBLV'EEIE o 6T0Z ‘€ Isn8ny - ssduejeg puny
(c0'6SEYY9) ¢ 659 $ (s6'T0€'96) ¢ (bSozT'€T) $ 6z2T s (69'90£0t) S LETIT'T6T S LS16V9TT  § (00°€9t'992) § (L7'689°9€s) & Yo sainypuadxg
(43pun) 49AQ SanUaAIY SS8IXT
- s - s - s - s - $ - s - 5 - s - 5 - $ siajsued)
(iv'e6e'96ST) § - $ (oo'zog'oot) § - s - $ (91'¥89'sE) $ (vroet'vs)  $ (000SL) $ (16'€L6'81€) $ (06'252980°T) sluawasingsiq
8E'VED'TS6 S 659 S S0'00E'v S (pSoze'st) ¢ e62TT s (€5'Z29'v) S IvTve'ove $ LSTRZLIT $ 1601STS ¢ E9'E9SEHS sydiooay
+++ 09'98F'986'€T ¢ 7S'88T'% S BT9TH'9YE § TT'OV8'V69'S $ 9T'S88'E S LSTLE'TST S TOTC8'6TZ $ 98'8/8'SS8'T $ SSOIE'ELE $ ¥98IT'SETY $ 6T0T ‘0€ Atnr - saouejeq pung
[STTOFES
e310] Awges o yse) Supnjiopy  sy09foad [ended |eog/iuawamsy  uoneuodsuesl  S3dIAIS 15 ueusiuiey euoneanp3 un
_ '3 UoUIABL BJI4 ) ) ) : ) : ' 4 3 suonesadp [euot P puny
jedpiuniy
(06) (08) (oz) (09) (0s) (ov) {og) (o2) (ot)
6102 ‘TE Isn3ny

Aewwng jepueury
NLOZ asN) 3uo30dd

6T02/01/6 uo paledald



T40T

*kk

¥ k%

6T LEE'OEV'ET $

50°066C

"Hsodap ay3 jo Ayuniew ayi 1e pied s) @D e uo 3saualu) -d1ewxoidde aouejeq pue 159431 U} g 4 5

%6TTY LE (ddV %0079 ¢} usodaq jo 31edlyi11a)
%T8L1'79 {YdV %0086°T) S3UN0IJY yueg Suneag Jsalaiu

01[0j110d J0 uopisodwo)

YTLVETTV'ET S [elo)

L9'999°€EPS‘T S

£€'80Z'8ES‘C S

9¢'5Z/'8 S

¥8'155‘1629  §

v'SE0'E S

TT'S6T'Y S

¥SvS6°'9¥0'c S

£€'8SY'S

€€°85P'S

SLve

8¥'SE6°0T

[4°2 %

659

¥o'10T'E

020¢/82/1-6102/8¢/T sodaq jo a1eayius)
HdV %0079°C 1€ 159431U]
€£'80C8€S‘C S {YO¥/ ) dueg 1S9MpIIA 35114

020Z/82/1-6102/8¢/T usodaq Jo aieayiua)
HdV %00Z9°7 18 153493y
00°0sLcese  $ (8t7¥L+) Nueg 1SOMPII 1514

SJUIWISOAU|

pun4 1saidwj :asoding

ddV %0086°T 1€ 15ala1u|
TS1005S 5 (££T04) ueg 1sampiAl 15414

13

suonesadQ pun4 [eJaudy :asodind

HdV %0086°T 1 152431y
9€'919'082'9 § (SZT0.) YUBS 1SBMPI 15114

8uipuads xa|4 8aAojdw3 :asoding
HdV %0086°T 1k 15alaju|
75'0€0'e S (90971 ) ueg 1SoMpII 15214

pun{ Ajajes pue aJl4 :asodind

HdV %0086°T 1€ 15a4391u|
eS8ty s (94 L14) Hueg 15ompIA 35414

SIAIDS3Y puny [eJaUID :asoding

HdV %0058'T 1e 3sa491u]
06TSBEVDT  § (06T4) 3snu1 pue sjueg Ayunwwo) 15114

SJUN0JJY jueg

jelol

152433u| |e10)

jeduld |e10) uondisaq
610C ‘1€ 1sn3ny

SjuUSWISaAU| Jo Azewwung
NL0Z AsnN) auojoad

6102/6/6 uo pasedalid



ciot

14

%EL'EY 89'G96'E9E’L S 88'86TL/PE S 9SVIT'IVROT S 86'ETZSPE  §
%000 - S - S - S Ayajes g uonuanaid a4 (06) - S
%EL'EY 0L'6TY'TL S ¥6'T02'c6 S 9129991 S yo) (08) 8T'sLE'E S
%ELEY 98'58p S 60629 S STTITT S ysed Supiom (0£) v9°2z S
%000 - S - S - S s1alo.d |eude) (09) - S
%EL'EY ¥S'¥69v8T S TT969°LEC $ 9/°06£TeY S Aandag [enos/auswaimay jediuniy (0S)  0T°809°S S
%EL'EY ¥8'108'20¢€ S C.'969'68¢ S 99'86%769 S uoljeyodsuel] (Of) SLZTTPI S
%ELEY LLVEE'OZE'T  $ 9€°6V0L86CT S ETPPO80E'S S0IAIBSIGRQ (0E) TT'SLT80T S
%EL'EY €/'105'v0S S £0'98Z°619 S 9/'€6/'sST'T § doueuajuley g suonesado (0z) 0OL'ETS'ST S
%EL'EY SZT'T90'8/6'E  $ TEEPI6IT'S S 9S510LL606 ¢ 8€'90V'S8T S
%EL'EY L8°TSY'9E S E€LET69p S 09'99¢°€8 3 uoneonpq jepads £6'869T S
%EL'EY $0'98% S T6'S79 S SSTITT S 95831 59'2e S
%EL'EY veETeT'Ive's  $ LOVOT'TL0'S  $ TY'9ZZ'ESTO6 S Jen3ay 9/'V89°€8T S
[euoniesnp3 (01)

88'86T'LLV'6 S 86°ETT'EVE $

a1A aleq papuaix3 IUON
131103 03 - $3)10) 01 22UEjCY 0} PaAI329Y |e10 unowy jeio puny Sl _._m diale
28ejuaniagd PaAIRI3Y |e10L } Vie0L 1YL s1d1209y

6102 ‘1€ 1sn3ny

Auno) |jim - suondaljo) Ana xey 810z

NL0Z asn) auojoad

6T0Z/6/6 uo pasedaid



15

%ES b ST'€2C'C S 61'69L'C S VET66'Y S 0T°/8E S
%000 4 S o S - S Ajajes g uonusaald aa4 (06) - S
%ES PP 86'1¢ S 8¢'l2 S 9¢'6Y S vo] (08) €8¢ S
%ES VY ST'0 S 8T0 S €€0 S ysed suplom (04) €00 S
%000 ST'0 S 8T0 S €€0 S s19loid |euded (09) €00 S
%ES VY £6'65 S 1969 S 09'SZT S Aynaag |epos/iuswainsy ledpuniy (0S)  v2°6 S
%ES VY vL'T6 S STYIT $ 20907 S uoniepodsues) (0v) £6°GT S
%ES VY 88°'669 S 08998 $ 897951 S sa0IMRS 192d (0€) ZT°TCT S
%ES ¥y €8'CST S 9€£06T S 6T'EbE S adoueURulRlA @ suonesado (0Z) T19'9¢ S
%ES vy 6V'v0C‘T S VE00ST S E8Y0LT S €1°60T S
%ES TP 60'TT S 1I8'€l S 06%C S uoleanp3 |e1dads €6'T S
%EG Vi ST'0 S 810 S €£0 S asea €00 S
%ES VY 9Z'€6T'T S YE98Y'T S 09'6/9°C S le|n3ay L1'10T S
jeuonieanpy (0T)

61°69LC S 01°/8¢ S

e aleq papusixy uo

P9I103 03 323]j03 01 22Uejeg 0] paAladay |elo unowy |ejo pund y n_>_
a3ejuadiad PaAI2d3Y [e3ol 3 VieiolL siy1 sid1aday

6102 ‘T£ 1snSny

cioe

Ayuno) aajexue) - suo1I3|0) AADT Xel 8T0Z
NZ0Z ASN) auoload

6102/6/6 uo paiedaud



sAep Opz ueyi Ja1ealn

ovz-11e
0TZ-18T
08T-TST
0ST-TZT
0t1-16

06-19

09-T€

0€-0

Suipueising sAeq

16

L)
V> N UV U U U U D U

- $ lelo0) juelp

0 6T0Z/1€/8 - S auoN

sunuesing
sheq jo Jaquiny

21eq Jayanop unowy aweN weaSoid

610 ‘T€ 1sn3ny
Jajjondwo) Aq uissadrold Suliiemy s1ayonop
91epdn Suipund a1e15
N£0Z dSND duoload

Tjo1 610¢/6/6 uo pasedaid



€J0 T a8ed

WYSTY

29'LSST6E

S6'ToVTY
000t
0S'L¥1'9
LTL96'VVE

W N V) W

T9'LS526€

S'0L6°'TE
00°0v
00°006
0€°'SL0'Ste
0S'266'S
WA 74
SEEEY 9
00'SEY'E
20'9vT2e
0S'ZTETT
m:_v:mumu:O junowy

VvV UV N ) U D U N N VWD

6102/6/6 U0 pasedald

mc__uc B1SINQ 1uadald

934 9s4n0)
qanid
LYy
uoypjeslsi8ay

394 9s1no)
qnd
MLy
uojiesigay
934 351n0)
MYy
uoneulsiday
294 954n0)
uonensI8ay
uollel1s183y

994 jJo adAL

jero)

1ejol
jelol
jelol
I1ejol

0¢0¢-6102
0202Z-610¢C
0¢0Z-610¢
0Z0zZ-610¢C
610¢2-810¢
6102-810¢
6T0C-8T0¢C
81T0T-L10TC
8T0C-L10C
J3lj1ej pue /T10Z-9T0C
Jeaj jooyds

994 jJo adA) Aq yjds yoday 334 Suipueising

17



€ Jo 7 98ed

%vS'Ty

29°LSS'Z6€

GL'S86°112
S£'8/9°LS
20'185°sE
0S°2TE'TT

v VI N NN

79°LSS‘T6E

St'0L6'TE
00'0t
00'006
0€°520°sve
0S'266'S
0S'L¥T's
SE'EEY I
00'SEY'E
20'9vT2E
0S'2IE1T
mc_v—._mumu-..o junowy

RV R SR SRV YUY MY NV SV SRV N L7,

6102/6/6 uo paiedald

Suipueising juadaud

|elo)
jeiol
le1o1
[e101

934 3sJno)
qnd
LY
uonessiday
994 3s4n0)
My
uonesiday
934 954n0)
uone.isi8ay
uoneusigay

994 jo adA)

leso]

0¢0¢Z-6T0¢C
610¢-810¢
810¢-L10¢
L10¢-910¢

020Z-610C
0¢0Z-610¢C
0Z02-610¢
020¢-610¢
610¢-810¢
610¢-8102
610¢-810¢
8T0¢-£10¢
8T0C-£10¢
Jal|Je3 pue £10Z-910¢
Je3aj jooyds

JeaA Aq 11|ds 1oday 994 Suipuelsing

18



€ Jo g a8ed

14 WA

29'LSS‘26¢E

00'599‘9
08'8/1'39T
L9'810°66
S0°L68°0F
0T'T88'0L
00'£58°9

wr N NV U N

T9'LSS T6E

00°'S.S‘E
S6'ETT'TLT
GT'86€S9
S0'zee'se
09'vvb 1S
00'zLE9
00°'956
58'%06'¢2
0S'€22'9tT
005909
00°'5060T
00°s8t
00025°T
00'8S8'ET
7S°062°0T
00'S¥8‘E
05°£909
00°'ST9
00'Z0€'6
0S'99T'Z
00'S9LT
00'9t'T
Suipueising unowy

R8I Va Vs Vs Ve IV 72 0070 b Vo Ve L Ve R ¥y V0 RV e SR VAR Yo S Vo ik Vo i Vs NV NV AR VAU T,

6102Z/6/6 uo paiedald

Suipueising jusdalyg

PUIsIg Jo Ino
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-94d

PIsig Jo Ino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d

A-84d

PLISIg J0 o
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-91d

PUISIg Jo Ino
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

»usig joino
SHd

SHrd

J1d

S3d
uones’oq

Ielo1

felol
|elol
|elol
|e101
|elol
|elol

0z0z-610¢
020¢Z-610¢
020Z-6102
0¢0T-6T0¢
0¢0Z-6T0C
0¢0z-610C
6T0¢-810¢
610¢-810¢
610Z-8T0¢
6T0C-8107
6T0C-8T0C
6T0¢-810¢
810¢-LT0C
810¢-£10C
810¢-£10¢
810¢-LT0C
810¢-LT0C
d9l)Jej pue /107-9T0¢C
JolJe3 pue £T0Z-9T0C
d91jJe3 pue £T0Z-910¢
J81|1e3 pue £T02-910C
JaljJe3 pue /107-910¢
lea) [ooyds

uol3esoq Aq 3 ds 3oday 934 Suipueising

19



Ld¥'d”edIg ms\90uBUI\GAS O S\BUOI0a\S 1\:d

pund  TEOE  2ee2sisel 00/80°967'1 "89°E9CF¥S pung uonepodsuell o
29¢C 0¥'g88'9 00'420'2 09'68} spoalqo 18Y10 009
000 00°000'09 00°000'09 000 Aepno endes  0os
£8°9 9g'90p'eve 00'929'99Z va'6lZ'el sieuajew puy sanddng  op
v1'vg 1£°120'08 00'2.9'%25 £9°009'Fbb sooinlag paseyoind  0o¢
Vvl v2°160'LE 00'G9b'9g 9/'€le's swoueg eafoldwz  goz
Sv'8 $6'890'528 00°€52'L06 S0'v81'9L soueles  0ob

puny 200 00501 verS  006018ZhS 00000¢ pung saoinuegigea 0
Z00 00'S04'v2Zp's 00'501'S2ZY'S 00°000'} s103[q0 JaYlI0 009

puny  Betz  OIEo6%68T  00S6SIeNE 7o lcopee pun4 esueusjue g suonesado 0z
000 00'121's 00°12L's 000 sigysues) QoL
bLEZ 9¢'2489 00°0S}'} v9'ziT s190000 19430 009
LE'8E 81L'681'/82 00°5v5'SoY z8'65e'e/1 fenno endes  0os
evel LS LIEQLY 00'ZeL'sly 69°VL¥'65 sieuajew puy sanddng o N
8Lz 20°558'9€9 00'SEZ'718 86°6.E'LL) SA0IAIAG PaseydINd  00¢ N
S9'vL $9'608'9L 00'966'68 9e'081L'cl syysuag aakoidwy oz
628l S9'E6L'ELY 00'918'6/5 $€°220'901 saueles 004

puny Bzl T9c0TTes I 0088025v el eececozet pung jeuoneanpy 0}
000 00'650'61 00°550°61 000 siopsuesl 0oz
6L2Z1 8E'v1Z'4LG 00°298'199 29'299'78 199000 JoW0 009
69'CC g0'zeL 2y 00°005'vS 16719821 Kepno endes  oog
£6'vE £0°6+9'96S 00'929'vZ8 16'920'892Z sieusjew puy sanddns ooy
AN 85'€52°092'1 00'61Z'82¢E"L Zv's96°29 sedInIag paseydINg  00¢
LEZL £L7/9'268' 00'9/t'591°Z 1Z'109'992 syeuag sakoidwa 0oz
oeyl 98'926'961 'L 00082'86¢'8 vLege L0z L

sajejles 0ol

asuejeq

13bpng jo ¥, 19Bpng 136png jusuiny Aianoy ‘a1 A

salejeg 00¢ pslao
Bl pung |euonesnpy

L0Z# ASND INOLOA
V91252 61L02/60/60 eI
6102/1€/8 :Jo se poday

Z10 | abed }9)ded pieog Joj Loday ‘dx3g



Ld¥'d”€dI1g IMS\@OUBUINGAS O S\OUOI08A\S 1\:(

|
l

—— e

ov il Z5CoSSee'tc 00591656 9C  BreZ9eloc ‘|eyol noday =
pung  o00 . 000 000 900 punj Ajajes g uopuaAId BN1d 06
00'0 00'0 000 00'0 fepno eudes  o0s
000 000 000 000 spyeuag sakoldwy ooz
pund 00O 000 000 000 punjuol 08
000 000 000 000 seoeg paseyaing  00F
pund 000 “00000052€ 00000052 000 pund yseg Bunomy 02
00'0 00'000'052' 00°000'052' 000 Y
pungy  GoO . 600  — oo0 000 pung s)oafosd lendes g
00'0 000 00'0 00'0 a190l00 BWO 009
pund & troogies 00016709 TS vrv el PunJ Runosg [EI00S/JUWI 05
664 £7'598'L€5 00°0L€'+09 1Sthb'ZL

sjyauag askojdwg oz

asuejeg 1PqUINN.
136png o ¥, 1ebpng 196png Jauny Aanoy Q1A uondjasag Junessy a5

sjyauag eshojdwg

0S Pung MUn2og |BI90SANNI

Z0g# dsSNd ANOLO3d
WV9l:¢S:/. 6102/60/60 :pajuld
61L0Z/1€/8 :Jo se Hoday

2 10 z obeg }9)oed pleogq Joj poday "dx3g




PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND

August 31, 2019
Balance Brought Forward $ 16,859.36
Receipts
Disbursements $ 9,670.77
10 Ed Fund S 7,964.66
20 Building S 956.11
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S 750.00
40 Transportation
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 9,670.77
BALANCE ON HAND AUGUST 31, 2019 $ 7,188.59

22



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 09/03/2019 11:46:00AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2019 to 8/30/2019

Fund Code
10
20
30
40

Description

Educational Fuhd

Operations & Maintenance Fund
Debt Services Fund
Transportation Fund

Batch #
802
802
802
802

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
7,964.66
956.11
750.00
0.00

$9,670.77

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

23



Page 1 of 4

Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/03/2019 11:46:22AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2019 to 8/30/2019

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 280.95 10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 140.556 10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 280.94 10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 280.94  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 280.94 10-2630-340-11
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 140.55 10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 812 280.44  10-2630-340
$1,685.31
CASTILLO, STEVEN
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 813 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$60.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 807 73.50 10-2640-390
$73.50
F. WEBER PRINTING COMPANY
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 802 210.00 10-2520-410
$210.00
GONZALEZ, BRODY
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 804 110.00  10-1500-319-21
$110.00
HAD, STEPHEN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 815 100.00 10-1500-319-31
$100.00
HANNAGAN, SCOTT
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 815 100.00 10-1500-319-31
$100.00
HUDIK, DAVID
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 804 60.00 10-1500-319-21
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 811 60.00 10-1500-319-21
T $120.00
IAHPERD
PHS CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 810 115.00 10-2210-312-31
PHS IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEE 810 50.00 10-2210-640-31
PIC CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 810 115.00 10-2210-312-61
PIC IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES 810 50.00 10-2210-640-61
$330.00
IESA
PJHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES 800 250.00 10-1500-640-21
T $250.00
IMAGE 360
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 803 61.00 20-2540-390-61
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 803 499.90 20-2540-390-61
T $560.90
KOSTRO, STEVE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 811 60.00  10-1500-319-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 24



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/03/2019 11:46:22AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2019 to 8/30/2019

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description
LEESON, ED
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
LIHOSIT, ANDY

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - BASEBAL

MARKLAND, TIM
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

MCGRAIL, KEVIN
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

MORRICK, BRUCE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

NICHOLS, NICK
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PEOTONE ATHLETIC BOOSTERS
BOE STAFF RELATIONS

PETERSON, JEFFREY

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - B GAME
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - SOFTBAL

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN
POSTAGE

POWER DISTRIBUTORS LLC
PHS IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

PRIEBE, HERBERT
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - B GAME
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - SOFTBAL

PUTOREK, KEITH
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SCHMIDT, MARTIN
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SCHWIESOW, JOSH
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

Ovarride

Batch #

816

808

804

816

813

804

814
808

801

802

813
814
808

813

816

804

Amount
$60.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

110.00

$110.00

174.50

$174.50

50,00
60.00

$110.00

1.000.00

$1,000.00

580.89

$580.89

60.00
50.00
60.00

$170.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60,00

60.00

Page 2 of 4

State Account Number

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-2316-410

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21

10-2620-340

10-2210-410-31

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT

25



Page 3 of 4

Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/03/2019 11:46:22AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2019 to 8/30/2019

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Descriptlon Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 816 60.00 10-1500-319-21
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 811 60.00 10-1500-319-21

$180.00
ST GEORGE CCSD #258
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - CROSS C 809 100.00  10-1500-319-21
$100.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 9.61 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 5.64 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 127.29  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 127.99  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 11.75  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 11.31  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 11.74  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 11.74  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 3.60 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 3.73  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 806 3.79 10-2520-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 9.83  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 3.13  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 8.56  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 57.96  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 540  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 7.26  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 740 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 36.38  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 22548  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 5.98  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 4.58  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 549  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 15.90  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 548  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 11.40  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 10.55  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 20.93  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 11.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 102.35 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 9.19  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 56.97  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 19.22  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 63.42  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 14500  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 11.07  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 23.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 541  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 3.86  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 3.64 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 806 96.24  10-1110-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 26



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/03/2019 11:46:22AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2019 to 8/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.O, Number

STETINS, GARY

VERIZON

VERVER, RYAN

Description
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES

BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES
BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES
BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES
BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES
BOARD OF ED SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - BASEBAL

PIC O & M TELEPHONE

CSC O & M TELEPHONE

PHS O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS O & M TELEPHONE

PES O & M TELEPHONE

BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE

O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.

BOND SERVICE FEES

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI

PIC O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
PHS O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
806

806
806
806
806
806
806
806
806
806

808

805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805

81

802

802
802
802
802
802
802
802
802

Report Total

Amount
58.98

186.89
25.95
9.61
23.24
11.74
42,92
154.77
44.82
19.29

$1,900.46

60.00

$60.00

24.57
25.65
25.65
25.65
25.65
25.65
63.66
63.66

$280.14

60,00

$60.00

750.00

$750.00

10.47
13.66
15147
18.99
27.93
3.52
40.50
(15.17)

$116.07
$9.670.77

Page 4 of 4

State Account Number

10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-2321-410
10-2310-410
10-2310-410
10-2310-410
10-2310-410
10-2310-410
10-1110-410-11

10-1500-319-21

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-1500-319-21

30-5900-690

20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410
40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO6.RPT

27



District Office

pEnTn"E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
c“sn 207“ Tel: 708-’258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein To:
Superintendent

Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (SEPTEMBER 2019)

Date:  September 13,2019

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official R . . . .
The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.
Mrs. Amy Loy

Special Education This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 16, 2019

Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 264,050.03
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 268,995.79
(30) Debt Services $ 2,663,368.75
(40) Transportation $ 19,362.60
BOARD OF EDUCATION Total Bills Payable $ 3,215777.17
Tara Robinson
President '
/s/
Richard Uthe
Vice President Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
. Chief School Business Official Board President
Jennifer Moe
Secretary Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Jodi Becker
Trustee
Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee ]ennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Paul Douglas Peotone CUSD 207U

Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

28



Page 1 of 20

Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name

P.0. Number. Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
A&R TREE SERVICE
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,300.00  20-2540-390-21
$2,300.00
ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 25500  10-1500-410-31
BOARD OF ED OTHER - STAFF TSHIRTS 10 800.00 10-2310-410

$1,065.00
AFFORDABLE FLOORING BY RODIC

PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 13,5697.34  20-2540-390-21
CSC 0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,427.18  20-2540-390-51
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,211.72  20-2540-390-61
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 560496 20-2540-390-21
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,244.40  20-2540-390-51
$24,085.60
AIRGAS USALLC
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 93.00 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 93.00 40-2550-410
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 93.00  20-2540-410-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 3.71  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 3.71  40-2550-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 77.80 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 79.83  20-2540-410
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 372  20-2540-410-31
$447.77
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 196.00 20-2540-410-11
$196.00
AMERICAN COMBUSTION SERVICE,
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,150.00  20-2540-390-21
$2,150.00
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
PES O & M WATER & SEWER 10 18.25  20-2540-370-11
O & M WATER & SEWER 10 18.25 20-2540-370
PHS O & M WATER & SEWER 10 18.25  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O & M WATER & SEWER 10 76.48  20-2540-370-21
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M WATER & SEWER 10 26.91  20-2540-370
CSC O & M WATER & SEWER 10 26.90  20-2540-370-51
$185.04
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
O & M SUPPLIES 10 195.00 20-2540-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 2.95 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 (28.00) 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 44,95  40-2550-410
T 921490
ASCA
PHS COUNSELOR DUES & FEES 10 129.00  10-2120-640-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 29



Bills Payable List Page 2 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019
Vendor Name .
P.O. Number Description Override = Batch # Amount State Account Number
$129.00
BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 67.28  10-2130-332
HEALTH SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 171.31  10-2130-410
$238.59
BARTELS, SUSAN J
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 53.21 10-2210-410
$53.21
BEAUPRES INC
TRANS VEHICLE INSPECTION 10 232.00 40-2554-329
T 523200
BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00  10-1130-390-31
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1160-390-61
PJHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 83.00  10-1120-390-21
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00  10-1130-390-31
$278.00
BECKEFELD, HEATHER
TRANS OTHER - 8/21-8/23/19 & 8/26-8/30/19 10 120.64  40-2550-690
$120.64
BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 70.71  10-1420-410-31
$70.71
BLAIR, KIMBERLY M
CSC IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEE 10 69.00 10-2210-640-51
CSC IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEE 10 55.00  10-2210-640-51
$124.00
BMO MASTERCARD
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 25.96  10-1200-410-21
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.76  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 209.95  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (12.99)  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3435  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 67.37  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (0.62) 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 31.73  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 28.47  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 110.75  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 25.74  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (59.00) 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 161.83  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 63.56  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 207.26  10-1110-410-14
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 459.77  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 538.85  10-1110-420-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 184.99  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 105.92  10-1120-410-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 30
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS MISCELLANEOQUS - ie FIELD TRIPS
CSC SUPPLIES

CSC SUPPLIES

CSC SUPPLIES

CSC SUPPLIES

CSC SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS PHYS ED SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC TEXTBOOKS

PIC TEXTBOOKS

SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED SUPPLIES

SPEC ED SUPPLIES

SPEC ED SUPPLIES

SPEC ED SUPPLIES

SPEC ED SUPPLIES

SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

Batch #

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
63.56

207.26
50.00
94.64

139.63
18.57
60.47
17.98
36.86

105.92
84.75

276.36

175.00
71.94

345.03

2,501.55

174.04

8.00
52.48
85.33

294.24
34.43

271.89
33.70
72.92

1227

740.66

175.95

382.31

125.00

225.00

250.00

199.99
24.99
37.48

(1.35)
67.41
28.76

1,467.59
14,25
31.66

119.98
18.12
21.99
12.99
79.99
46.93

100.00

10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-690-21
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31

10-1130-410-31-50

10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-420-61
10-1160-420-61
10-1200-390

10-1200-390

10-1200-390

10-1200-390

10-1200-410

10-1200-410

10-1200-410

10-1200-410

10-1200-410

10-1200-410

10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21

Page 3 of 20

-State Account Number

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

31



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vandor Name
P.0, Number

\Description

PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PES CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
CSC TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

PHS IMP OF INST OTHER PURCH SERV
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

iMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

PHS IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

PIC IMP OF INST SUPPLIES

TITLE | PURCHASED SERVICES

TITLE | PURCHASED SERVICES

TITLE | PURCHASED SERVICES

TITLE IV SUPPLIES

TITLE IV SUPPLIES

TITLE IV SUPPLIES

TITLE IV SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST MISC SUPPLIES TITLE |
IMP OF INST MISC SUPPLIES TITLE |
IMP OF INST MISC SUPPLIES TITLE |
IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES
IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES
BOE STAFF RELATIONS

Override
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Batch #

Amount
583.80

111.01
15.34
119.44
2,553.60
(135.84)
(135.84)
(135.84)
(135.84)
124.62
124.62
124.62
124.62
248.53
695.73
150.00
12.24
50.00
269.00
269.00
286.43
648.54
875.00
69.05
74.95
174.75
130.86
10,00
44.94
30.00
7.39
78.80
44.97
313.44
356.98
198.00
379.22
56.07
85.00
111.16
85.00
56.99
89.80
40.45
(0.26)
96.00
180.00
47.94

Page 4 of 20

State Account Number

10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-61
10-1200-410-61

10-1446-410-31-01

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-31
10-2210-312-11

10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-51-98
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-11-98

10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-390-31
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-31
10-2210-410-61
10-2210-410-97
10-2210-410-97
10-2210-410-97
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-490-98
10-2210-490-98
10-2210-490-98
10-2210-640
10-2210-640
10-2316-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

32



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.0. Number

Description
PES SUPPLIES PRINCIPAL

PJHS PRINCIPAL DUES & FEES

FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES

PES TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PJHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIE
PJHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIE
PJHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIE
PJHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIE
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PHS TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PES COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PHS COMPUTER SOFTWARE

TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL OUTLAY

PHS TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIF
PHS TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY
PHS TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY
PHS TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY
PHS TITLE { COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY
PHS TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY
O & M SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
55.93

399.00
300.00
11.99
109.95
(24.50)
(25.49)
14.92
23.97
9.99
246.78
22,99
24.79
142,92
105.07
7.99
134,63
11.99
103.00
1,766.93
17.29
299.00
221.28
15.83
199.99
14,99
27.66
59.97
45.00
13.86
13.86
13.86
27.86
41.86
41.86
41,86
55,86
55.86
97.86
230.00
1,150.00
604.46
72.25
183.49
25.98
16.48
180.29
88.99

Page 5 of 20

State Account Number

10-2410-410-11
10-2410-640-21
10-2520-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410-11
10-2630-410-21
10-2630-410-21
10-2630-410-21
10-2630-410-21
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-11
10-2630-470-31
10-2630-540
10-2630-660-31
10-3900-410-31-97
10-3900-410-31-97
10-3900-410-31-97
10-3900-410-31-97
10-3900-410-31-97
20-2540-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

33



Bills Payable List Page 6 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name i _ o

P.O, Number Description Override  Batch # Amount  State Account Number

O & M SUPPLIES 10 18.45 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 147.99  20-2540-410
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 379.96  20-2540-410-11
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 4045  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 22548  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 28.34  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 428.53  20-2540-410-21
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 34.07 20-2540-410-31
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 122.76  20-2540-410-31
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 63.98  20-2540-410-31
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 28.03  20-2540-410-61
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 91.12  20-2540-410-61
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 43.72  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 53.66  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 158.65 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 32.61 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 33.99 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 17.81  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 20.00 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 60.00 40-2550-410

$30,728.45
BORKENHAGEN, CHRIS L

PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250.00  10-2310-222-31
PHS HEALTH SUPPLIES 10 50.45  10-1130-410-31-08
PHS DRIVERS ED SUPPLIES 10 50.45  10-1700-410-31
$350.90
BRADFIELDS INC
TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL OUTLAY 10 4,400.05  10-2630-540
$4,400.05
BROZOWSKI CONCRETE
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,180.00  20-2540-390-21
$2,180.00
BSN SPORTS
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 500.00  10-1500-410-21
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 153.98  10-1500-410-21
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 2,457.04  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 5,548.33  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 1,409.74  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 251.94  10-1500-410-31
$10,321.03
BURKS, NANCY
HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES 10 380.00  10-1611
$380.00
CANADY LABORATORIES
O & M SUPPLIES 10 608.40  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 78.00 20-2540-410
$686.40
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name !
P.O. Number ‘Dascription

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PIC COPIERS
CSC COPIERS
PHS COPIERS
PJHS COPIERS
PES COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS

CARLSON, MICHELLE
O & M TRAVEL

CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL INC
CSC O & M SUPPLIES
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES

CHURCH, DAVID
PHS COUNSELOR TRAVEL
PHS COUNSELOR DUES & FEES

CLAYTON, MICHELE
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FQOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PIC HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

CONNOR COMPANY
O & M SUPPLIES

CONSERV FS INC
PHS O & M SUPPLIES

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
CSC NATURAL GAS
DISTRICT OFFICES NATURAL GAS
PIC NATURAL GAS
BUS BARN NATURAL GAS
PES NATURAL GAS
PHS NATURAL GAS
PJHS NATURAL GAS
CSC NATURAL GAS
BUS BARN NATURAL GAS
PES NATURAL GAS

Override

Batch #

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Page 7 of 20

Amount State Account Number

1,194.20  10-2570-325-61
127.95 10-2570-325-51
2,900.20 10-2570-325-31
2,132.50 10-2570-325-21
1,961.90 10-2570-325-11
85.30 10-2570-325
127.95 10-2570-325

$8,530.00

81.20  20-2540-332

$81.20

14,324.80  20-2540-410-51
11,805.65  20-2540-410-21

$26,130.45

127.89  10-2120-332-31
129.00  10-2120-640-31

$256.89

38.70  10-1160-410-81

$38.70

(39.00) 10-2560-411-11
261.55 10-2560-411-31
150.71  10-2560-411-21
357.48  10-2560-411-11
217.00  10-2560-411-61

$947.74

142.38  20-2540-410

$142.38

1,341.27  20-2540-410-31

$1,341.27

107.71  20-2540-465-51
107.72  20-2540-465

222.79  20-2540-465-61
123.11  20-2540-465

169.24  20-2540-465-11
494.07  20-2540-465-31
315.70  20-2540-465-21
108.65  20-2540-465-51
123.28  20-2540-465

169.12  20-2540-465-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

35



Bills Payable List Page 8 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P,O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS NATURAL GAS 10 437.21  20-2540-465-31
PJHS NATURAL GAS 10 306.65 20-2540-465-21
NATURAL GAS 10 108.64  20-2540-465-51
PES NATURAL GAS 10 184.97  20-2540-465-61
$2,978.86
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
PIC ELECTRICITY 10 695.46  20-2540-466-61
DISTRICT OFFICES ELECTRICITY 10 305.07 20-2540-466
CSC ELECTRICITY 10 305.06  20-2540-466-51
PES ELECTRICITY 10 1,124.78  20-2540-466-11
PHS ELECTRICITY 10 14,642.34  20-2540-466-31
ELECTRICITY 10 170.33  20-2540-466
PJHS ELECTRICITY 10 2,719.64  20-2540-466-21
PIC ELECTRICITY 10 850.70  20-2540-466-61
PJHS ELECTRICITY 10 1,760.92  20-2540-466-21
$22,574.30
COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 20.30  10-2130-332
$20.30
DAN KNECHT BUILDING AND CUST!(
TRANS CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 10 453,00  20-2540-390
T $453.00
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT PURCH SERV 10 14,652.07  10-2630-390
$14,652.07
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES 10 21.60  10-1446-410-31-01
$21.60
DERKACY, KATHLEEN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 34.14  10-1130-410-31
$34.14
DOUGLAS, PAUL
PES OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES - TENT 10 100.00  10-1110-390-11
T $10000
E.T. PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC.
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 695.00  20-2540-390-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 695.00  20-2540-390-31
$1,390.00
EBS HEALTHCARE
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - JUNE 20° 10 60532 10-1200-390
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - JUNE 20° 10 327.96  10-1200-390
PES SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - MAY 10 2,000.00  10-1200-390-11
PIC SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - MAY 10 538.05  10-1200-390-61
PJHS SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - MA 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-21
CSC SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - MAY 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - MAY 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 36

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name At
P.0. Number Description

SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES - JULY 201

EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY INC.
O & M SUPPLIES

F. WEBER PRINTING COMPANY
TRANS SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

FIGLEWICZ, STEVE
IMP OF INST PURCHASED SERVICES

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO LTD
BOARD OF ED AUDIT SERVICES

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
BOE STAFF RELATIONS

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PIC HOT LUNCH PROG FOQD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PIC HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

GREEN, MELANIE
SPEC ED TRAVEL

HAAG, JENNIFER
TRANS SUPPLIES
DIR OF TRANS DUES AND FEES

HEALY BENDER & ASSOCIATES IN(
PJHS ARCHITECT SERVICES

Batch #

10

10

10
10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

Amount
50.93

$6,522.26

627.25

$627.25

320.00
158.00

$478.00

160.00

$160.00

_

14,550.00

$14,550.00

482.35
(103.20)

$379.15

551.93
78.47
107.05
953.75
1,322.91
307.35
35.09
617.03
599.87
401.07
617.95
136.15
174.34
707.61
414.29
309.60

$7,334.46

31.96

$31.96

54.34
50.00

$104.34

1,187.50

Page 9 of 20

State Account Number
10-1200-390

20-2540-410

40-2550-410
10-1110-410-11

10-2210-390

10-2310-317

20-2540-410
20-2540-410

10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-410-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-412-31
10-2316-410

10-2560-411-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-411-61

10-1200-332

40-2550-410
40-2551-640

20-2533-319-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT

37



Bills Payable List Page 10 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vandor Name _ _ _
P.0,Number  Desgription _ Override  Batshi# Atnount StateAcesunt Numbar
$1,187.50
HELSEL JEPPERSON
O & M SUPPLIES 10 375.00 20-2540-410
$375.00
HERITAGE FS INC
0&M FUEL/UNLEADED 10 794.41  20-2540-464
TRANS FUEL 10 7,634.62 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 636.46  40-2550-410
$9,065.49
HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 3,727.10  10-1912-670-31
$3,727.10
HYGIENEERING INC
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 30,181.95 20-2540-390-21
$30,181.95
IACAC
PHS COUNSELOR DUES & FEES 10 45.00 10-2120-640-31
$45.00
IESA
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 80.00 10-1500-319-21
$80.00
INTERSTATE BATTERY OF CHICAGC
O & M SUPPLIES 10 79.75  20-2540-410
$79.756
ITR SYSTEMS
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 4,970.00 20-2540-390-31
$4,970.00
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 1,410.35  40-2550-410
$1,410.35
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
PHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 10 10.74  10-1130-410-31-12
PHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 10 152.60  10-1130-410-31-12
PHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 10 60.94  10-1130-410-31-12
PJHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 10 109.99  10-1120-410-21-12
$334.27
JOHNSONS GREENHOUSE
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 74.00 10-2310-690
$74.00
JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
PES LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 2,740.10  10-2220-410-11
$2,740.10
KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTEF
PHS CAREER CENTER AGREEMENT 10 16,244.27  10-4140-314-31
$16,244.27

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 38
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description
LANTER DISTRIBUTING LLC
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

LEARNING A-Z
PIC COMPUTER SOFTWARE

LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL
SPEC ED TRAVEL

M&O ENVIRONMENTAL
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MARQUEZ PAINTING
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MATTHIES, NATE
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

MENARDS - BRADLEY

TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
PIC O & M SUPPLIES
PIC O & M SUPPLIES
PIC O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

O & M SUPPLIES
PES O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

MIDLAND PAPER
DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES

MIDWEST INTEG
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
D.C. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
D.O. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

Override

Batch'#

10

10

10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount

253.97

$253.97

275.00

$275.00

139.78
96.86

$236.64

6,980.00
8,600.00
62,820.00

$78,400.00

100.00
200.00
200.00
4,400.00

$4,900.00

19.99

$19.99

102,02
146.94
174.93
218.96
61.32
64.70
34.75
49.88
181.87
15.89

$1,061.26

2,408.47

$2,408.47

17.50
17.50
36.00
35.00
35.00
17.50
17.50

Page 11 of 20

State Account Number

10-2560-411

10-2630-470-61

10-1200-332
10-1200-332

20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-21

20-2540-380-11
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-380-21

10-1120-410-21-50

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410
40-2550-410

10-2570-410

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

20-2540-390

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

39



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019
Vendor Name !

P.0. Number Description

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS TOWING

MONRGOE PEST CONTROL CO INC

CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVIGES
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MOORE, TREVOR
BUSINESS MANAGER PROF DEVELOPMENT

MURRAY OVERHEAD DOORS
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MURRAY, MARLENE A
PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

NAPA AUTO PARTS

TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

NASCO

QOvarride

Batch #

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

Amount
$175.00

1,689.80
1,663.80
108.57
87.22
369.00

$3,918.39

48.00
48.00
65.00
48.00
48.00
48.00
48.00
55.00
48.00
48.00

$494.00

15.00

$15.00

50.00

$50.00

250.00

$250.00

22.10
3.51
221.44
104.69
2.00
35.14
62.38
7.99
13.98
15.56
104.70
3.51
6.99

(118.50)
8.94

$494.43

Page 12 of 20

State Account Number

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-329

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-380-21
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-61

10-2510-312

20-2540-390

10-2310-222-31

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
10-1100-211
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-21
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT

40



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PHS ART SUPPLIES
PHS ART SUPPLIES
PHS ART SUPPLIES
NBCC

PHS COUNSELOR DUES & FEES

NOBELUS LLC
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PALOS SPORTS INC
PJHS PHYSICAL ED SUPPLIES
PJHS PHYSICAL ED SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADE!
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

PEOTONE ATHLETIC BOOSTERS
BOARD OF ED OTHER

PEOTONE PTO
BOARD OF ED OTHER

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PHS O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
PHS O & M SUPPLIES

PHELPS, NICOLE R
PHS TEXTBOOKS

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAI
POSTAGE METER LEASE

POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN

PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PPG ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS

Override

Batch #
10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

Amount
1,162.87

35.16
88.80

$1,286.83

85.00

$85.00

146.04

$146.04

888.00
1,065.75
185.12
136.96

$2,275.83

2,536.08

$2,536.08

4,000.00

$4,000.00

4,000.00

$4,000.00

395.00
728.40
835.59
455.10
1,800.41
386.70

$4,601.20

25.00

$25.00

439.20

$439.20

4,571.50

$4,571.50

15,277.70

$15,277.70

Page 13 of 20

State Account Number
10-1130-410-31-02

10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02

10-2120-640-31

10-1110-410-11

10-1120-410-21-50
10-1120-410-21-50
10-1100-211
10-1160-410-61

10-1912-670-21

10-2310-680

10-2310-690

20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410
20-2640-410
10-2560-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-31

10-1130-420-31

10-2520-325

20-2540-390-31

10-2630-470

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

41



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name:
P.O. Numbar

Description
PHS O & M SUPPLIES

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PRECISION PIPING INC
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PREMIER GLASS COMPANY
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PHS O & M SUPPLIES

PROVEN IT
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
O & M SUPPLIES
CSC O & M SUPPLIES

REGIONAL FABRICATING
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATI

Override

Batch #
10

10

10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
356.54

$356.54

310.00

$310.00

1,745.50
402.68

$2,148.18

545.00
362.00

$907.00

71.00

$71.00

838.68

$838.68

40.37
40.36

$80.73

1,800.00
2,490.00

$4,290.00

4,887.87

$4,887.87

322.95
201.84
1,534.02
888.12
767.01
121.11
201.84
62.39
39.00
296.37
171.58
148.18
23.40
39.00
599.95

Page 14 of 20

State Account Number
20-2540-410-31

20-2540-390-31

20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-61

20-2540-390-61
20-2540-410-31

10-1120-410-21

10-2310-390

20-2540-410
20-2540-410-51

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-11

10-1500-410-31

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
10-2630-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

42



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name
P.0. Number

\Description

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH

TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS

ROY ERIKSON OUTDOOR MAINTEN,

RUETH, AUSTIN

PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

SCARIANO HIMES & PETRARCA

BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES

BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES

Override

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Batch #

Amount

$5,416.76

120.00
95.00
95.00
95.00
85.00
15.00

222.00

$727.00

1,000.00
1,147.00
1,800.00
1,895.00
2,200.00
514.67
3,800.00
540.00
514.67
257.34
2,573.32

$16,242.00

80.17

$80.17

75.00
90.00
440.00
65.00
55.00
200.00
110.00
420.00
90.00
120.00
120.00
90.00
90.00
60.00
60.00
175.00
90.00
250.00
60.00
50.00
90.00

Page 15 of 20

State Acg:o‘unt' Number

40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390

20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-31

10-1130-410-31

10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO08.RPT

43



Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

Page 16 of 20

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019
Vendor Name ' .
P.O. Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 270.00  10-2520-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 165.00  10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 522,50 10-2520-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 200.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 275.00 10-2310-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-1200-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00  10-1200-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-1200-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00  10-2520-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50 10-1200-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 110.00  10-1200-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50  10-1200-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 82.50 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2520-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00  10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50  10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 125.00  10-2310-318
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 500.00 10-2310-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 110.00  10-1200-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 0.00 10-1200-318
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES 10 0.00 10-1200-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
$6,842.50
SCHIPPITS, DAWN M
PES REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250.00  10-2310-222-11
$250.00
SCHOOL SPECIALTY
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 5,023.20  10-1120-420-21
$5,023.20
SCHOOLMATE
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 676.50  10-1160-420-61
$676.50
SCHULTZ, NICHOLE R
PHS COUNSELOR SUPPLIES 10 178.96  10-2120-410-31
PHS TESTING GUIDANCE SERV 10 57.90  10-2120-314-31
$236.86
SHARMIK INC
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 44

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO6.RPT



Bills Payable List Page 17 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019
VendorName L |
P.0. Number: Description = Override  Batch # Amount Stata Account Number
PJHS O & M PURGHASED SERVICES 10 2,282.30  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 329.00  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,160.54  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,613.00  20-2540-390-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 72200  20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 488.00  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 450,00  20-2540-390-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 52000  20-2540-390-31
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 165.00  20-2540-390-61
$9,729.84
SOLOMON, JEREMY
TEXTBOOK/REGISTRATION FEES 10 280.00  10-1811
$280.00
SowIC
PES SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 15,126.12  10-1912-670-11
C€SC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 10,000.00  10-1912-670-51
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 10,000.00  10-1912-670-61
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 10,000.00  10-1912-670-21
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 20,000.00  10-1912-670-31
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 3,507.11  10-1912-670-31
CSC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 2,787.96  10-1912-670-51
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 71915 10-1912-670-21
$72,140.34
SPARTAN AUTO GLASS
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 325.00  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 330.00 40-2550-410
T $655.00
SPECIALIZED DATA SYSTEMS
FISCAL SERVICES FIN SOFTWARE 10 4,20000  10-2520-470
— $4.200.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51361  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 186.71  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 21.99  10-1130-410-31
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 90.46  10-2310-690
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 3313 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 146.91  10-2321-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 19.99  10-2321-410
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 566.79  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.09  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 959  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 33.56  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 61.98  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 181.50  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.61  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 21.99  10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 93.86  10-1160-410-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 45
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List Page 18 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

YendorName) b3 R .
P.0. Number Description ; Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 380.76  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 31.47  10-1120-410-21
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 79.99  10-1200-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 287.12  10-1110-410-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2289 10-1120-410-21

$2.824.00
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE

O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 2.95 20-2540-321
PIC O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 196.62  20-2540-321-61
CSC O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 47.57  20-2540-321-51
D.0. O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 47.57  20-2540-321
PES O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 272.73  20-2540-321-11
BUS BARN O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 55.81  20-2540-321
PHS O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 678.65 20-2540-321-31
PJHS O & M GARBAGE & REFUSE 10 437.64  20-2540-321-21
$1,739.54
STRONG, BRIAN OR DEBRA
TRANS OTHER 7/1, 7/6, 7/22/19 10 69.60 40-25650-690
$69.60
STROUGH, STEVEN C
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 121.92  10-1130-410-31
$121.92
STUDENTREASURES ACQUISITION
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 1,263.65  10-1120-420-21
$1,263.65
SUAREZ, LUISA
TITLE IV PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 231.82  10-2210-312-99
TITLE 1V SUPPLIES 10 24,30 10-2210-410-99
$256.12
SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK::
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 210.00  20-2540-390-21
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 604.00 20-2540-390-51
$814.00
SWANSON, DONALD OR JENNIFER
TECHNOLOGY TRAVEL 10 118.32  10-2630-332
$118.32
THE CENTER
PES CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 2,567.00 10-2210-312-11
$2,567.00
THE COMMERCE TRUST COMPANY
BOND SERVICE FEES 10 250.00 30-5900-690
$250.00
THE OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE M/
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 95.00  20-2540-390-21
$95.00

TRANSFINDER CORPORATION

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. a6
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List Page 18 of 20

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name. _ : .
P.0. Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
TRANS SOFTWARE 10 1,995.00  40-2550-470
T $1995.00
UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
0 & M SUPPLIES 10 46.51 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 17421 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 95.74  20-2540-410
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 43571  20-2540-410-21
$752.17
UNIVERSAL LIGHTING OF AMERICA
O & M SUPPLIES 10 161.25 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 161.25 20-2540-410
$322.50
UNIVERSAL PUBLISHING
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 1,749.00  10-1110-420-11
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 1,836.45 10-1160-420-61
$3,585.45
WEISSBOHN, DAVID
TECHNOLOGY TRAVEL 10 74.24  10-2630-332
T $7404
WELLS FARGO CORPORATE TRUS1
BOND PRINCIPAL - 2010G 12/10 FAST 10 2,595,000.00  30-5200-610
BOND INTEREST - 2010G 12/10 FAST 10 68,118.75  30-5200-620

$2,663,118.75
WERNER LANDSCAPE AND LAWN C

PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 4,100.00  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 680.00  20-2540-390-21
$4,780.00
WES KOCHEL INC
TRANS TOWING 10 472,50  40-2550-329
$472.50
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
O & M SUPPLIES 10 25.96  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 2.99  20-2540-410
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 22.01  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 22.02 20-2540-410-21
O &M SUPPLIES 10 40.96  20-2540-410
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 13.18  20-2540-410-61
$127.12
WILL COUNTY
TRANS PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 10.00 40-2550-312
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 39550 10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER - NAMEPLATESXS 10 108.00  10-2310-690
$513.50
YOUNG, LORI
HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES 10 7.70  10-2560-410
$7.70
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 47

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 20 of 20

Bills Payable List

Printed: 09/13/2019 12:07:32PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/19 to 9/30/2019

Vendor Name ip =8 : ; : 33
P.O, Number  Description Override  Batohi# Amount StateAgcount Numbar
Report Total $3,215,777.17
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 48

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Ld¥'d™ 2d1q IMS\ANAOY\BASSIPUoI0ad\S 1\:d

10'895'¢ 10895 000 000 000 000 000 Su3AVITYIIHO SHd  OF)
9r'8LE'Y 9¥'8LE'y 000 000 000 000 000 MOVL SHd 6El
26'6.0°) YBELL'L (z6°¢e) 000 z6'ee 000 000 WYHO0Yd JAILNIONI ¥OIAVHIE SHrd 8¢l
8L vie 8LYL8 000 000 000 000 000 TTIVSIY HOAL TVRILSNANI L€)
£6'920'C £6'996 00°090'} 00°090'} 000 000 000 OILITHLVY TVHINID SHd  9€E1L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dVD YIWWNS TTVBLISYE SAOE SHd  SEL
€20.EC £2°0.8°C 000 000 000 000 000 WVIL TIVELINSYE SAOE SHd  PEL
£0°€0¥ £O'E0Y 000 000 000 000 000 TIve3Svd SAOH SHd €c)
0998 09'98 000 000 000 000 000 ONITMOS SHd  ZEL
LevLy (13404 000 000 000 000 000 $310ang 1S36 SHd 1€
09°295'2 092952 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STINS SHd  0El
99'68 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SLMOdS QIIINN SOIWATO TVIDIdS SHd 621
GZ'6.8'€ S2'6/8'¢ 000 000 000 000 000 IVUNWVELNI Old 821
L1°182°L L1°SL0° 00902 00902 000 000 000 47109 SHd 221
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE SAOH SHrd 921
8E0LL'} 8E0LL') 000 000 000 000 000 610Z 40 SSV1O SHd  S2ZL M
86'69501 91'829'tL (8¥'290't) 000 8%°290'L 000 000 V44 SHd  p2L
v 14%4 000 000 000 000 000 N9 FUALIND TYNOILYNYILNI SHd €24
¥Sv6lL ¥Sv6lL 000 000 000 000 000 WOXd SHd 2z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 800Z 40 SSV1D SHd 121
€€°9€€'e €E'9EE'E 000 000 000 000 000 0Z0Z 40 SSV19 SHd  0Z}
05 iy 05" 2bt 000 000 000 000 000 600Z 40 SSV1D SHd  6LL
£8'vZP £8'vey 000 000 00°0 000 000 1L0Z 40 SSV1O SHd 811
100 100 000 000 000 000 000 010Z 40 SSV19 SHd ZLL
1208 1£208'S 000 000 00°0 000 000 £L0Z 40 SSV10 SHd 911
2008 2008 000 000 000 000 000 §00Z 40 SSV19 SHd Sl
0z'8.2 0z'8.2 000 000 000 000 000 2002 40 SSVTIO SHd LI

000 000 000 000 000 TVAILS3d ANV Iad (a3s019)

aouejeg asuejeg eBueyn anuaaay ssuadxgy anuanay esuadxg

yuauny Bupuels oouejeg punyg  ojeq o) seap ajeq 03 Jed S juop S yuopn uonduasag ..wa:...:ﬂ..mwﬂ.s«

€11 TVALLS34 GNVE 1a8 (@3S079) |

N-20¢ wu1sig AuAgoy suojoad
Wd6L:6L:L  6102/70/60 :pajuud
6102/0€/6 Jo se podey

§ Jo | abed uoday asuejeg pung




1d¥'d” 2diq MSVAIAROWV\GASQS\BUOI0a\S T \:d

00'SZL 00'0 00'S.} 00°621 000 000 000 LHOI3M) TVRIOWIN zmz._.¢<o::<wﬁww~._. 891
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 QNNd dOd SHId (@3S012) 91
68’16 68°1L6 000 000 000 000 000 MO8 JILSVTOHIS SHd 991
8E'EL8 8e'€/8 000 000 000 000 000 SYILSIUM SHd  S91
1068 10'68 000 000 000 000 000 SANIIH ONDIVIN SON3RE J1d 91
+8'6€0'} ¥8'6EL'L (00 004) 000 00°00} 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
GE'8EE €€'18€ (86°2¥) 00°00€ 86°ZYE 000 000 AYINNOD SSOMI SHrd 291
86'Z91'L 86'29L'L 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHA OId 191
£1°9€6'2) €L'9EY'Z) 00°00S 00°005 000 000 000 SLYV ONINNOZNId 09}
10°010'¢ Lo'oL0'e 000 000 000 000 000 AdNNd dOd SHd 651
06°€SY'2L Y0'eEs'9l (vL'6LE'Y) 00'v¥9'L ¥1'€20'9 000 000 TIVELOOd SHd 851
19942 18'9le 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHISIYd 989 5L
zh'z09'e TH209'e 000 000 000 000 000 ALTID0S HONOH TVNOLLYN 951
¥£'056 $E°056 000 000 000 000 000 YIOHD MOHS SHd  S51
80'€6E 80°€6€ 000 000 000 000 000 MIOHI SHd 51
$L'509'} 61'¥80'} 65'L.2S 00828 519G 000 000 ONVE SHd €51 _.,‘OJ
SI'6Lt'9 60'62L'9 (ve65€) 000 ¥E'65€ 000 000 MOOBYVIA SHd Z51
Vras a4 £Z2v01'e 000 000 000 000 000 NIWN3LI3T 1SL
68'819'} 68'GE0'L 00'€8S 00'€8S 000 000 000 WV3L 3ONVA SHd 05}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE STHIO SHId 67}
00°09¢ 000 00°09€ 00°09¢ 000 000 000 TIVE3SVE SHId 8yl
11°028'S 11°026'G 000 000 000 000 000 TIONNOD INIANLS SHd Lb)
SL'0 S0 000 000 000 000 000 8N7TO HSINVAS SHd 9%l
52°0.2'} S1°0L2'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVEL40S STHIO SHd Sl
BE29L'p 8€'291'y 000 000 000 000 000 WYIL TIVEAITIOA STHIO SH] vl
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 2202 40 SSV1O SHd (a3507190) v
9,'94'€2 91'9.2'e2 000 000 000 000 000 WNINOLIGNY SHd  zbl

[44°14) [44°14] 00'0 000 000 WV3L 88 STHID SHd

sduejeqg asuejeg abueyy aNuUIADY esuadxy anuansy esuadxy

-

jaung Bunseyg eduejeg pung oJe( 0) JedA ejeq o] Jeaj S yluol S ujuopw uopduoasag 4.*@.-95&“2“@.&&@. .

19 SHd
N-20Z wusiqg Ayanoy suojoed
BL0Z/08/6 40 od Wd6L:61:1 6102/770/60 :pajulid
:Jo se yoday —

g Jo 7 sbeq Joday asuejeg pung

vV Wv3L 88 ST




Ld¥'d™ 2d1g MSVAIAIOWV\BAS OS\BU0I0a\S 1 \:d

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $)0081x31 {(a3S019) 961
£9°298 £9°208 000 000 00'0 000 000 SLINS WAD SHd 561
SE'96L'Y 91501y 61158 61°15¢ 000 000 000 LSINIAINI ¥6L
$9'685'8 z9'sas's zZ0've 202 (oo01) 000 000 aNN4 TV¥3N3D €61
00142 004z 000 000 000 000 000 2202 40 SSV10 SHd 261
(19'gg2) (19'552) 000 000 000 000 00'0 120Z 40 SSV1D SHd 161
S'682'Z SH'682'C 000 000 000 000 000 QNN4 NOIS SHd 061
sy'e Sh'e 000 000 000 000 000 QNN ALINOVA OId 681
$5655'L $9°65€'2 (00°008) 000 00008 000 000 old 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 d0od s3d (@3s019) 281
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HSVQ 1IA3A S3d (a3s010) 991
60°69¢ 6069 000 000 000 000 000 3ANIHSNNS S3d S8
0058} 00581 000 000 000 000 000 210Z 4O SSVIO SHd  +81
0081 00°581 000 000 000 000 000 9102 4O SSV19 SHd €81
99°€19'0 99°€}9'9 000 000 000 000 000 sad zsl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 € ONIMOADTY SHd (035070) 181 1)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dAVD YINWNS TIVBAITIOA SHd (a3S019) o8l
z0'8Ly T08LY 000 000 000 000 000 TANNNL 84 SHd 641
666LL'L 65°622'} 000 000 00'0 000 000 MOOEUVIA SHId 82
SZ'98S'L SZ'98S't 000 000 000 000 000 TONNOD LNIANLS SHRd L1
1096 20496 000 000 000 00°0 000 AONIIOS SHrd 921
6¥'bL9'L 64'666'} (00'128) 000 00°12e 000 000 TUM-NVX VS3I SHPd  S21
9Z'sEl 9Z'SEl 000 000 000 000 000 SNYOHD SHrd PLL
9'€9L'L yo'eal’) 000 000 000 000 000 ANVE SHrd €11
19°8EY'L 19'8E4'L 000 000 000 000 000 8102 40 SSVID SHd 21
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SYIAVITYIIHO SHIrd 121
yo'eLe's vo'eLe's 000 000 000 000 000 LINNOJJV SALIAILOVY SHrd 0214

G1'668'Z §1'G68'Z 00’0

SNOISSIONOD JILITHLIV SHIrd

asuejeg osuejeq abueyn snuaAay asuadxg aNuUansy esuadx3
auny Buiueys souejeg puny  eleg oy Jeap 9leq o) Jeap S \juow S Jiuop uopduaseq

18quiny Junoasy
4 e

69 SNOISSIINOD SILITHIV SHE

N-20z 1HIsig AuAanoy suojoay
Wd6L:6L:L 6102/t0/60 :pajuld

6102/0€/6 :jo se poday
SRETES poday aosuejeg pung




1d¥'d 2diq IMSVAIAW\BASAS\PUOI08A\S 1\

000
19'218'G
95" ve
000
0414
0vie
000
£9'262'2
000
69'296'y
000
SL'9ly
9z’ lev'e
£6°669
59012
L0°LET
had124
000
000
$6'9.2
000
65°G)
000
000
000
S0'248'L
000
000

saue|eg
juaung

6102/0€/6 40 Se Hoday
G Jo ¢ abeg

000
19°218'S
9S'LvE
000
og'ey
90'¥0L
000
€9'262'L
000
69'29S'y
000
SL9ly
05'964c
€6'66G
59012
L0°.81
v'8ie
000
000
S6'9.¢
000
695Gl
000
000
000
60'228'L
i52eL'e
95'€60'L

asuefeg

000
000

000

000

000
(00°06t)
000

000

000

000

000

000
92062
000

000
0009
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
(257281'2)
(95°¢60'1)

aBueyy
Bunselg esuejeg pung

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00048
000
000
00°0S
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

anuanoy
8jeq 0) 489,

000
000
000
000
000

00°06¥%

000
000
000
000
000
VZ'6EE
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
167282
95'€80'}

ELTEL S
sjeq o) 1eap

000
000
00°0

000

00°0
000
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
000
000

000

000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000

anuaAsy
s yjuoy

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

asusdx3y
S.(uon

SNOISSIONOD STUNS/V4S SHd
AMvug SHrd

SOILFTHLY SHrd

HO33dS SHd

dWVD ¥IWINS EX9 STHID SHd
AMvugI1 s3d

dNVD YWNS TTVE3SVE SHd (a3so19)
Y¥3990S SAOH SHd

IYNOI93N TIVHAITIOA SHd (Q3s019)
ANVHEM SHd

SNOILVAONZY 014 TTva3svd SHd (a3so19)
$7vd SHId

dNVO NIWWNS ¥IDD0S

SLINS WAD 3d SHrd

YOLIONd ¥ dV SHd

VYSNSTTINS SHrd

AMVYEIT OId

Y¥33HD 94 SHd

QNN ¥/d ¥31NdWo9 (@3s019)

N0 HIVIN SHd

JONIUTINOD 8 3LVLS ¥ILNI (a3S0T10)
QVL SHd

dWVO INANS ¥33HD SHd (a3s019)
YOWIN TIVEL00d AIMNVLS g (g3S019)
aNN4d Ly3anvi (a3s01o)

34VLS SHd

N9 ¥315008€ (g35019)

NOILYANNOd NOILYONa3

002
009
00§
oot
00€
612
8iz
yA%4
9z
512
vie
{14
(434
14
oLz
602
802
L0Z
:1114
S0z
voz
€0z
(74
174
00z
661
861

61

uopduasey ___nasm_z.
261 NOLVANNO4 NOILYONGE |

uno

52

93y,

P

N-£0z 1uisig AnAoy suojoay
Wd6L:6L:) 610Z/70/60 :pajuld

uoday asuejeg pung~



L1d¥'d™ 2d1g ImMS\VAIANOWV\GASOS\SUOI0ed\S 1\

L ce'LiB 1T £8'66.'9 897 EL 000 000 ‘|ejoL Hodey
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SOISAHd SHd {a3so1d) zi6
S8'€Z29 S8'€29 000 000 000 00°0 000 LNV SHId 116 M..JJ
bizL'L Wizl 000 000 000 000 000 §10Z 40 SSV1D SHd 016
862’ 86'€88 00°0€e 00°0ee 000 000 000 HSVO TA3A SHd 606
£0'v89'L €0'v89'} 000 000 000 000 000 PLOZ 40 SSVTIO SHd 206
se'g6l'L GE'S6L'L 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IDD0S STHIO SHd 206
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS (@350712) 906
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLINN3d ONDINVd SHd (03S019) 506
1862 1862 000 000 000 000 000 900Z 40 SSV10 SHd  #06
€6°2G1 €6°2S1 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYHL SHid £06
¥6'e¥6'2 V¥6'€V6'T 000 000 000 000 000 ALIALLOV AV1d SHrd 206
61°¥86 61'¥86 000 000 000 000 000 810 3ON3IOS SHd 106
9928’ 20’85’} 29'89 2969 000 000 000 N0 XOOTHVIA Old 006

G5'69S 56°69G 000 000

dNVD ¥IWNNS TTVELO0O0 SHd

souejeg souejeg sBueysn BNUIABY esuadxgy LU esuadxg
waungy bunueys esueiegpuny  seq oy 1834 9jeq 0} Jeap S \RUOW 9 tpuopy uondusseag

sl aa

 Jequany .:a..&.
008 dWVO MIWWNS TVELO0H4 SHA

N-202 1UISIA Aoy suojosy
Wd6L:6}:L 6102/70/60 :pejuLd
6102/0€/6 :10 se Jodey

§ Jo g ebeg Hoday sosuejeg pung




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
SEPTEMBER 2019 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to bring before the Board, the September Board of Education Academic Student
of the Month, Courtney Burks, daughter of Nancy Burks, of Peotone. Courtney is a senior at
Peotone High School with a grade point average of 3.9 on a 4.0 grading scale. At Peotone
High School, she is involved in Student Council, National Honor Society, Spanish Club and
International Culture Club. Courtney is a member of both PHS Varsity Basketball and Soccer
teams. She also plays on a travel basketball team. In her spare time, Courtney likes to draw,
listen to music and play sports. After graduation, Courtney will attend the University of
Southern Indiana and major in nursing to become a nurse anesthetist.

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL - SKILLS USA TEAM
SEPTEMBER RESOLUTION

It is an honor to bring before the Board the following September Resolution for
Peotone Junior High School.

WHEREAS, the Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team consisting of McKayla
Beierman, Kevin Cash, Ava Malloy, Colin McCleverty, Connor McCleverty, Natalia Miller,
Andrew Morales, Byron Olson, Molly Peters, Reganne Price, Kaylee Price and coached

by Jaime McCleverty and James Price competed in the National SkillsUSA Competition
June 24-28 in Louisville, Kentucky;

WHEREAS, the Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team members consisting of;
Connor McCleverty and Reganne Price placed fifth in the nation for Robotics Urban Search
and Rescue; Colin McCleverty place fifth in the nation for Job Skills Demonstration; McKayla

Beierman, Natalia Miller, and Molly Peters placed eleventh in the nation in the Team
Engineering Challenge;

WHEREAS, the Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team represented the district in a
positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that the Peotone Junior
High School SkillsUSA Team be recognized for their accomplishments.

54



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages
athletics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team
consisting of McKayla Beierman, Kevin Cash, Ava Malloy, Colin McCleverty,
Connor McCleverty, Natalia Miller, Andrew Morales, Byron Olson, Molly
Peters, Reganne Price, Kaylee Price and coached by Jaime McCleverty and
James Price competed in the National SkillsUSA Competition June 24-28 in
Louisville, Kentucky;

WHEREAS, The Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team
members consisting of, Connor McCleverty and Reganne Price placed fifth in
the nation for Robotics Urban Search and Rescue; Colin McCleverty place fifth
in the nation for Job Skills Demonstration; McKayla Beierman, Natalia Miller,
and Molly Peters placed eleventh in the nation in the Team Engineering

Challenge;

WHEREAS, the Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team represented
the district in a positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
the Peotone Junior High School SkillsUSA Team be recognized for their
accomplishments.

Dated this 16t day of September, 2019

Tara Robinson, President Jennifer Moe, Secretary

55



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 16:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY20 BUDGET.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY20 Budget for the District.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 17:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY20 ADMINISTRATION SALARY
COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY20 Administration Salary Compensation
Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 18:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY20 TEACHER SALARY
COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY20 Teacher Salary Compensation Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 19:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2014 TAX RATE SETTLEMENT.

The Board will need a motion to approve a 2014 Tax Objection Settlement of $4000 and
to authorize our attorney to finalize the agreement.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

56



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School Business Services Division

Accounting Basis:
SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET FORM *

E Cash July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Accrual

Date of Amended Budget:

(MM/DD/YY)

District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U

Unbalanced budget, however, a deficit
reduction plan is not required at this
time.

District RCDT No: 56099207U26

If your FY19 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY20 budget is balanced please state the measures you took

to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207-U , County of Will and Kankakee ,
State of Illinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U i
County of Will ana Kankakee , State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 16 day of

September , 20 2019 ,

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this schaol district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning .’Uly 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this

day of ___September , 20 19 by a roll call vote of Yeas, and

16

Nays, to wit:

f ** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: | ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

|

| |

* Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the Schaol Code.

** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): https:ifsec isbe.netatlachmar/default.aspx

The electronic version does not require member signatures, we do not accept PDF copies.

ISBE 50-36 SB2020 01/19 57

Peotone CUSD 207-U
560882090 207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u




610¢/6/6

N.0Z ASND 8uo0josd 0zd™ 92-N/0Z-660-95\8BpNg 0ZA\:H

0 o 0 0 (1] DOD'OEE 0 000'008°T 000'00TT .nu.:.._:n nos IO 181 | o1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |o 0 066L 213ymas3 °5[3 P[50 10N SaN0s U3 T T
) 0 0 0 0 o 0 006L ___ spesoigueotEsi | by
) T + 008z puny siz2fosd jeudey 0y agsue)y | o
_ — 0 _ 0042 SpUOg BNUBARY UO 153131U] Aed mmn|::u. a3mag 1930 01 hlm»_sz._. v
_ 0. . _ 0092 Spuog anuaady uo [ediauid Arg 01 pung 351mss 1G3q 01 Lm&mzm_._. s
“ _F o | 00SZ 535237 [E3jdE) U 152193 ARd 01 pund o135 103 01 1 sagsuely Tor
0 — | oovL s95e27 [R1d23 UO (Ed13ULIg ARd ©1 391135 13Q D) saysuEl] 5¢
- e s B T G - - == Weg=—== == — nﬂwmm«ﬂm_mmm..._o_uﬂcuasnuwo EE T
0 0 o 0 il 0 - 0 0£zL PIos spuog uo uwm_mE_ paniay | Jg
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 | ozes o eolmlw.mcwmm :h.,,_Em_ BB
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ otzL -ll_oum.m.u.:.om uo jed Ge
. ~_ looza) sanoa 0 31vs| 7 |
| o = T T S pun IS 1830 | o
: OLTL | oy spasaoig o VI PUE puog Ay3yes 13 AD1d 3114 PA1RINWINDIY $S39XT JO JISURL|
1 S e = ) i ; ==
i g 0912 pung W0 03 spaasoid N RECIC TR 34T ) >umhmm T3 A3Ud D114 S53IXJ JO JJSUBL) wa
]
! o ostL Pun3 W30 03 puny siaafasd [Fide woy psuen | g
Ic.l = - .on. e ——— = = 0o .,.@I e ——e— ) — = B o CTT vt Hmmhmuc:o _m_m:m_._. 0g
0 o} [¢] 0ETL o spund Fuotuy Ja)suel] 62
o o T o~ "o ) 0 6 o 0 oTiL 152101 pun yse) Burpiom jo sapsuei] [ g
0 0 0 0 00C'DEE 0 000'008'T 000'00T’T ottL o PUN Used unlom 3 jouswsieqy | jz
— e e o e u:&.mwmmlumz.x._oi ay) 1WaWYsioqy 9z
_ _ [ SaNNA SAOIVA WO UISNVAL INSNVINE3[ 52
N o S, S i (. S 0 (U - (oaEkeT auiol vz |
 SONN4 30 535n/5304n0s HAML0| €C
1 [zetsal  [eevee  Jes 990'sf (voc'seT)  ~  |fweTzos (eeebTr™)  [(zozend) T T T Giupwda/awsignd (771
0 v8L'6EL 0 | otE'vo8 £80'964'T  [soUSev's [ sesTevT 299'LrET [F
0 0 0 [} o 0 0 i 08Ty 0z
(] v8L'6ET 0 OTE'+09 (BO'9RLT | sot 'szb's SESTEVT | 2e9vbEl B
0 0 0 0 o= = >l | ) 0 4 Otid| 81
0 0 0 0 SOTEIPE 0 0 ’ gﬁuﬂ. Il
0 0 0 0 0 L o 065V55 WAvd| 9|
0 0 0 00€ 1| G
] veLBEz | |0 786'96% 180°96L1 SESTENT LI0EOLE s AL Lo [
] 8ZE'L0L - — | soreris ST ewonuisNiey
msz_DZmem\m._.ZmS_mmemm_n_ 4
P.m..:l.. i 265141 T veves T Tes == 9ig'0E3  |esezegt | eS| weaEr | oov'vogzr | ) - T SShuBnan/sidiasy [E10) mn
e e BEGE _‘ - s1uawAed J|eyag uQ, 204 sanuanay/sidiaoay oL
19 WwSTUT VEDES 95 9LEDES €BE799T | 679G | zZociter | oovwoser S (SR fadeag g oL | g |
0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o EIFERS 8
0 0 0 0 0 SvL'vvs 0 0 PIFVEST L
0 0 |0 0 il 9
Yo T Tlweia fwves s e €089 [8E9%lL | TeTesv | Zoraie €LT'ITEOL ‘Dot S
SINNIATY/SLAITDFN| ¥
410 2 |eog'sve T [esziice’s T [sse® T |esotvz | ssecor 899082 686’595  |otvesey | 1 6102 T ANt IoNVIVE aNn4 ONINNIDIE aaLviLs3| &
funag o 2 |
Aages |epos /juswainay soueuS IR Ao s1vquiny ajoyp J2u3 uondusssg
B UOHUAA3LG 214 oL ysed Supjiop spafoud [endey Jediyuny uopeysodsuel) aoIas 1920 ® suopesadg leuojieonps g1y
{os) (08) {oz) {09) (0s) {ov) (0g) {02) {o1) '$G01 £T-1T O%3153 OUD OT-G A3¥153 U0 DIOE Bl AIia tifan i
i A r | H 2] E| 3 a o) g Y
¢ abed AYVIWNINNS L35and

g abeyg



6102/6/6

NL0Z ASND su0joad 029 92-NL0Z-660-95\196pNg 0ZAJ\H

EVS VY6 EC 0 | ¥8L6EZ 0 | OTE'Y09 LBD'96L'T | S0t'szZv’'s | MMmHmv.N 299°LYHET sainyjpuadyy |eog 6
(1] | 1] | |0 0 008 siyousg uonewwsy | B
auTve [o——"— —"For -~ o 0 s S50'6T 00z - - _ wawdinby pamjeudeyvon | €6
S005609 0 0 [ 0 10t sov'sey’'s oSt 788199 009 T - soalgo Bu0 | 26
50085 0 0 0 00009 = T | Svesey 005'%S 005 | = - © 77 fenngiendey [ 16
B09zasT 0 0 ) 979’997 = | Zel'sly | oszozs 2 o - weumeN 7 sdAns | 06
0163067 1o vBL'6ET 0 29'ves "o | sezvis 617 8LET 00E T T sewsspesepng (68
vTIeRT 0 [] 0 0TET09 S9p'aE T ‘96668 ﬂvﬂ.ma.w 00z I T — .Iﬂcm:mm sahoidwy a
6VE'6L8'6 (] 0 [} £52'T06 ) | 9186/5 | 0BCB6ES loorl| = —— - ) soueies | 1@
| swep 12fqo| 28
P TP : = e e oo
Asjes |e130s /juswamay JaueuduIely #
129[q0 Ad |e30] | '3 uOnUAA3L] 3114 Moj yse) Supjiom spaloid |exdey fediojunpy uonepodsuesj 9210125 1937 3 suontesadg |euoneanp3 Yy uondusag
(08) {os) (0z} (09) (0s) {ov) fog) (02) (o) (78
{13190 Jolew Aq) SIHNLIGNIANE 40 AUVIINING )
E3
EVZ'Y ag'ue EEL'0ES'T T6'E S9T'49T SS8'T06 PESESET | 96S'ISLT BFT'EEE'S 0202 ‘0¢ 2unr IINYIVE GNN4 DNION3 auvinLLs3| 18
0 0 {000'0EZ’E) 0 0 0000EE |0 000008 0000011 T __ punagosasn/somossmanieol | pg.
o 0 = 000'0EZ'E 0 1o T o S lo T o |o = = e e .mm!._._u_n..wamm_uio_.ﬂoh ﬂ.
0 0 0 0 0 0 R ) 0 0668 T asmymasa paysssep 10N 5350 JAUI0 1B
(4] 0 1] 0 0 3] 0168 SUeo 36S| UO jedizupd Ard 01 purli adAes 1gag 03 Jasuel] A
i o 0 ov8s | s19f01d [RYdED J0) Avd 01 palipaid sasuei] adueleg pung A
|0 0 n.m_wwl. s1afold |e11de) 10) Aed 03 padpajd sanuaasy fay10 k
1] 0 [ar4: 1] s199fo.d [eade) 10) Aed 01 padpalg SJUBIBSINQWIRY/SIuEID bl
0 1] 0188 s193fo1d [evde) Jo) Aed 03 pallaysuel) saxe] e/
] [i] ovL8 SPUOg 3NUBASY UO 353.12)u] Aed 01 Paspa|d sJajsuel] aduejeg pungd Zl
{ MI o 4] 0EL8 5pUDg 3nUAABY UO 153.31u| Aed 01 padpa|d SINURURBYI0 kr
i | |0 3] 028 SPUOg 2NUIABY UD 153191 Aeg 0) Padpajd SIUaWBSINGU RYKEWEID o/
| _ ] - 0 ots SPUOG 3NUA3Y UO 152.33u] Aeg 01 paSpald sexel | Ba
_ | ' " 0 ovwm.... Spuog anuaasy uo |ed]dulld Aed 01 paSpa)d s13jsuel] 3UR(Rg pung M@W
i I | ] 0 0E98 Spuog anuanay o jedidulid Aed 01 padpald sanusasy g0 | /g
] _ __ o 1o 0798 | SPUDE 3NUBA3Y UO [edidulg Aed 0} padpald SUBWaSINGWIRY/sIUEID [ G
H _ 1] (1] oﬁmmlr Spuog anuaaay uo |ediaullg Aed 01 paBpald saxel ﬂ
| ﬁc 1 | 0 m 0vs8 | sasea fende) uo 15331u| Aed 03 Pa8pa)d SJajsuel) 3ue(eg pung 0
| [v] _ _ g o 0 a.mm.w. sasea] |ende) Uo 153431u| Aeq 01 paZpsjd sanuaAay JsYio Mmﬁ
4] 0 ] 0rse 595837 |elide]) uo 152193u| Aed 03 pasSpald SIUBLWBSINQWISY/SIURID 29
1] I 4] 0 0158 5ased [RaldeD uo 15a191u) Aed 01 padpajd saxe) lﬂm‘
(1] | m ] o ommmu. sasea] |eide) uo [ediaulg Aed 01 paBpa)d siajsuel) 33UE|eg pung a
] _ .|nm _ 0 omrvm| s35e37 [E)1de) uo |ediduld Aed o) paSpajd SanuaAsy B m
[¢] | V0 i 0 ozve _ sa5e37 |eyide) uo |ediduld Aed 03 padpa)d SIUBWRSINGUIY/sIueln 85
o 0 _ _Iml 0 oTve | saseay Jenden uo |edputg Aeg 01 paspajd saxe) M
0 | j puN4 331Ai35 1G3Q 0 SPID0LG IU| PriE Iw.wl
| _ _ 018 o PUCE A13)eS 73 AB.d 3414 P1EINWINDDY S539%3 JO Jajsuely
0 | _ | PUNJ W80 01 5p3230.d _ 153131u] 3 XeL A13)e5 '3 Ad1d .14 5599%3 4O Jajsuel] 58
o ) i ! | 0918 )
e 0 o S S | A | | SR 0518 PUN3 WO 03 puny 2304 [Eden woy sy | §G
0 0 ] 0 ﬁ o] o 0 o ovig o522 jo lagsuely [pg
| N o w o ] 0 OETB B o spung Sunwy sajsue; B
0 ! omﬁwl .W|.I| u.ww__wu_.__ puny :wm.u mc...uw__f 40 J3jsuel] _.|m
0D0'0ET'E | I I ot18 o puny yse Buppos aus o uallidiegy Jo 3 ALY oGy qml
| [ i _ . = (0078) SANNS ¥IHLO SNOIYA OL ¥34SNYHL| B
S, S S — i " . — - SEShrEEETER | D6aB SONMY 40 538 HINLO| 15
Kieries i S T
Aajes [B130S /quswaiay SuBUUIRY AJuQ sraquiny ajoym 123u3 :uopdisag
1 UONU3A3L BJ14 yo) yse) Suppiopy syafoid jeyider edpunpy uojepodsuer) 2010136 1920 8 suonesadp |euonjesnpy #1200y
{06) {o8) {oz) (09) {os) {ov) (3] {02) {o1) 'SqD3 £T-TT X153 PUD OT-G A3HIST U0 Dlop BuraILA wiBag T
1 A r | H 9 4 3 a o) g )
¢ abed AYVAWNS 1390ng ¢ abed



610ci6/6

N.0Z aSNO 3U0l0ad 028 92-N.0Z-660-9526pNg OZAJ\H

9Ty [ EEL'0ES'T TI6E S91°£9Z T62'L56 SSEGIE'T | 9ss'tsT'T | 959'F9E"s | ¢ 002 “0€ Sunr ANVH NO 3INVIVE HSY) BMiaN3] |7
0 |veceEc _ Joooeze |0 OTE'v03 £80'96L1 S0T'STH's |sesTeve  [eeo'uwviEr | __ Swewesingsg 1an0 3 sasn 10 Swewesingsig pead 99 [ 07
0 " To 0 0 0 0 0 S _ 0 B S | swowsingsig o fE0) M
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 “ 0 B -* 0 667 - SaNIIqer] UL 1By w
Q 9 i —_———— .. 0 0 0 ﬂ 0 —— ﬁ 0 Imm# o IW_DMth mqugﬂgmg.U.rum SINON .INIPl..
0 [0 0 [o e 0 | |o | oo (suro1 joiaiudedoy] aigeheg suest purisai) |G}
— : 0 — ’ _.. ” 0 N - _ 0 o -hlo B i _ .qu . _ o B _ﬂzm_.:“_ Hu..:‘oo_ .Ewe.__m_amauuwz SUROT punjraiu| me

= S e maa - SINFWISHNESIT ¥IHLO| P ]
[0 [wscesz  [ooooeze |0 OTEV09  [8096LT  |sovsews  |sesuEvz |eaeuwer [ o e §529N U0y NBussiRGE B B0 gy
Y 200780 EEL'09L'S TI6E SLv'iLE _|BeE'esez  [oavbsec | tevesse | | siecigst T oeemwnowvmoL NED
18 | zesx | vev'es as 9LE°0E9 EBET6ET Iammln,mmv ~ |worave |oobvos'El s I . B0 3 .nouh..amgn_ .3&33_ PDajgfeol Iq
0 0 o 4] o Ohes = 0 g 0 e | o — I na?uuaaﬁo_ﬂop drl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 66T d - o 1355y JUBINT Jay10 Iml.
0 0 S o 0 0 0 cep _ - SjqeAed suBLIEA) pUE SB10N |w,.
! S .- I__ o “ = .md T | {sue07 Jo uaiikedan] aiqenaasy sueoT punyisyy) e
O - U M |o o __‘ - |.|LII_.M| R 0 o . . 1n..| 0 1 _ B _nu...__.z Y0 Eo.c m.._lmo.__w_nm>mn_ sueoq punyau) h

- s - — : — o S1dI3334 ¥3H10| G
19 T65'TLT bEv'ES 95 ~|ozgoEs EEEZ66T TL6798' I0TLTVE | 0ObbOBET - W .M_.S:_& EULERTED ST LTI
By ¥I5°06¢ 662'L49C 558° 660'THE 966'09L 68'T6LC 686595 8T6'L06'F < 6102 “TAInf GNVH NO 39NVIVE HSvD ONINNIDZE[ ¢

hisses uoy ysed Supjiop sysloid jendey _m_uomaw”__.”“mw.:umz uonteypodsues) 31AL36 1930 SaueuRIuely |euoneanpy #12y AluQ ssaquuny sjoym 123u3 :uondussag ¢

3 UOIIUBARI 3114 - ; ; : : 18 suonesadg : o
|edpiuny
(06) 08) (o) (09) (0s) (or) (0€) (02) (o1) (1
A r | H 9 E| 3 a 2 ] \'4
¥ abeyd

SNOILOVSNVYL HSVYD 4O AMYIWWNS

7 abey



610z/6/6

N0z ASND 2Uooad 08 92-N20Z-660-9519BPNEG 0ZANH

T ! u 0 | _ hrT _ ﬁﬂm-mu.wulmgnl_._uwﬁo wouy mmmu_ UCRELOOIURIL UONEINPT |BiDadS ..mml
0 | 1 tTppt | {ie3s uj) suzsed 20 sjdng Eoc 5334 =o=n:oau=E._. uBieanpy _m_uwum GG
o " | _l¢m|§| ?ﬁlﬁdmﬂ:&“ﬂ:ﬂ.ﬁﬁmr_ot s294 _._o_wmw_.maxmcm_._. - .ﬂ
D | LEeT e ETEN | EG
0 _. . CEVT o HWPEEH. ﬂu:um_n_ J3Y30 Wouj 5334 uolzelodsuel] 31 @
Ioee _ _;mmvl._”...ﬂ - |Wum|~m ul) siuased 1o m._a:n_ woly Emmcw:m._m_.wcm.ﬂ D wlm
_ 0 | vt [eois o o0} shinos IR0 Wl sadd oeriodsuent 6oizs sownns [0G"
_” 0 ~ __ 7 €20T {aamsg ..:%um%[:ﬂﬁw.f@ EE_ wuo.m :ﬂ.n:nn.nc m:, _oo;um Jswung ﬁ
1 0 | f (2423 (2115 v) 210510 SO0 WO 5394 uonEodsuRIL _ﬂm.__wm s |8F
0 b i 1 iva-ds ﬁﬂa.m-m —:_ sjualed Jo n”_.n..-n_ EO;C wWNu_ :O_umtoawr_m_._. |ooyas MWECM_._M P
0 | ”, _ oty (oS 5 10G) 5051n05 55410 o $023 vonesiodsesL Wiy | O~
| 0 L _ ! Mw.ﬂl (3315 Wy} 5 2V JENILND-03 WO 5334 coamwwmmrcm.r_. Jengay w
_ 0 i ' ETHT f=ams uj) w@u_:cm 13410 woiy 5224 :o:mtwawcm_._. oy 144
4 lﬁw 4 H [] lMﬁ]VHI n-ﬂwm.mwl.\._u.lm:u.m_.._uw_n_ hwzuo woly mwwm CO_umtnwmw_._mg._. hm_:mmm q
l “ 0 | “ | Ter | Hﬂmuw..ﬂw _la_._!uu lo au_na&..Eoc 5334 UOBeELOdsURL) Jeqnsay llNM
I | s T _ “ | sI3eNouwIHGdsNvaL| LY
| _ | ! _”.mm.w._mw =y vorny 2101 ﬂ
," _ 0 | vser {me35 J0 10 Mwu|":._”_om .qm_.._uo EME uonin] wnpy M
| 1] | eset _wu.mm_mrcl 5921n05 \_wﬁo Elom uony n1npy | 8E
1 0 (23 {21e15 U}) $1L1351A 13410 WOy UoIIN] NPy e
| | | o —Towms i swaiea o s woy oy o8
I | M | 0 PYET (21235 Jo 100} 5224005 J8YIO WOy UoNL uoneanpj [eads [ G¢
| i i { ' 0 EVET (B mwu:_@mmm:mm Eot c.o:.:H cm_uwummm (eads M
: | | | 10 et | To9EIS l SoURIG SUR Lo VoBInL voneones et [ee”
. _. | o et | (oieiS U siio1eq 40 nd Woy VORI SnEsips 13535 [ g
__ | 1o [ veet | (21615 40 4n0) 3224005 Jauig o] [1e
| 1o | geet | (31235 Uy 5324005 J9y10 Wouy uoninL ub 0g
| ) | zeet | (B@s ul) suusig o wosuoning 315 [z
b " lo [Teet | s u sauaseq io sidng woy swPL3L5 (g7
| ! ___ 0 PTET | {21835 10 1nQ) $221N0§ JAYIQ WO LOINN] 160DS JBWWNS A
i 1o £Z€T {21015 U]} $32)n05 15430 WOy LOINY [00LDS JALILIAG 9z
! | | 0 | ezet (@235 Ui} 5913510 1530 wiolj toring ,_mmp_wwmm.n&:w M
| i 0 [ Teet | {33215 uj) swase4 40 sjdng wol) uomny [6043s Jotftung v
! i 0 | vTet | {135 J0 w:mwnmlu_w& JY10 woly UBlin] Jejnday €z
i ! 0 _Mﬂmﬁ | {21215 uj) s924nos 240 Eoc uoyny Jejngay 22
f ! | zTeT | {31215 v} s1sKQ J910 WOy LD iny endsy [z
{ f _ 195t | Trer | (e :._qwcﬂm.nﬂm siidnd wou voninL seindsy oz
._ “ | T T mowns[Bl
o 0 0 0 — oz o o I S 7 T s W,ﬂ_.d wSsRked oL [
g g ] 0 0 2 0 lo 0 ___ Jioetr | (eawan g 3q113530] saxeL jo nari ur swawked o[£}
0 0 0 0 000°002 [0 0 |o 0LE'8LY oget | SaxeL wawadeday Auadosd [eUosiag siesod.on 9l
: 2 0 D 0 0 0 B o ot | Rpouany Bunoy 15501 o, Swaufed 6y
0 lo 0 0 0 0 |0 o o fomr | BN
| | " _ : o
..‘%l.d" E— Nmmr.NWﬁ (3441 =0 o.mmﬂw.mv —E ﬂ'O@m\m_mm . _mlmcur m|.||. S ﬁ 850°99TF 9TH'PET'E = PUIsig 3 PaIATY saxe ] WaIdIeA PY (€101 M._.I‘
0 0 0 0 |o o gmll n= 0 om.ﬁlm.w_ o o HWm_m_wﬂu_ 3 3q11353Q) § :»w“_ *ej _mfo e
1 _ i 0 0LTT | ) :__.Su._ uumo...._.__._n_ J00Y2S Jawwng 0L
1 . 0 o 0 ) | 09Tt | Aa37 sasoding uonanisun] jeuonesop ealy 6
ovv'Ete | il D YR | 0sTT —samatAupamapa puevon [ g
o Jo [ ~ I 4 T Jovtr A sasodind uoieanp3 | o
i 0 €CT'T OETT >>ﬂ mmmoa._:n_ g 9
o et et T o T e | oageee | eevTEsT H 650911 0v0'60T'6 G
4
_ooo.: SADUNOS 1¥IOT WOHL mm_..Zu>u~_\m.E_uumz €
- i S i iR i TRurses T T T T o = . — T o o 2
Aajes 1e10s /juawainay dUBRUIIUIRKY # AjuQ sssquinN 3joyp 1933 :uondudsaq
3 UOIUBADId B1] Moy yseD Supyiop syalosd jende) fedpunyy uoneyodsues) 39JA135 193Q 3 suonesadp |euonesnp3 Py
(08) (08) {o2) (09} (os) {ov} (og) {o2) fot) ik
] r | H 5 3 3 a 5 g v
G abed

SANNIAIW/SLdITOIY dALVINILST

g sbey



6L02/6/6

NZ0Z ASNO BU0I08d 028~ 92-N20Z-660-9518BPNE 0ZAIH

Y T T T T T 0 _ 7661 _ ~ soloig|euoneaon jo ales MP
! T o _m_. SRS T66T - ﬂu_:m_n _wmum_:p._::ne___m._ 701
0 0 1 I,|.| || ||l l.l st spaad0ug xe| L uopiednaon Aoed jooyas [co1]
..o 0 0 = 7 0 0 q ol o N Mln] i o 086T m«umlzm.o.ulﬂoucg woly mnmmuoi M-.i—v
008'ST 0L6T $334 UOREINPT SIFALQ 101
0 0 0 I R [ e T o 096T SUIAG 414 WOy Sauo smIdIns Jo swswked (0D} |
0 0 0 0 0 0 o £98'T 0s6T Feimipuadny 51234 J011d {0 pUnyBY | 66 |
0 0 0 or6T SIUISIJ J3YI0 PIPIACId SIIAIDS 26
‘o 10 0 "t o-[ = = 0 : g 0 Hm< . 200'T0T 0 0E6T ﬂ:uEEgow Ec:ou _0_132_..:_2 Eo: 5994 1aedu) i H
0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 [T ¥4 0zZ6T 5321n05 Em‘,__m_lcmm m:Icam:on ncm wco:_.ﬁ_::ou 96 |
| | €98°0T 0 siEway | G |
ﬂ - HIMLo| ¥6
m i G ey u_n.sexﬂ oL o5 |
| * | 0 cmm“_ o AmN_E.Hmﬂlp_...umwo_ o |26
| 0 6287 ... 122N 390353G) sauo - sojes | 16 |
I 0 €781 SYOOqIX3L vogeanp3 m:_::_u:ou\::n/\ sees | 0@
_. 0 28T - T mv_ooﬁxm.— J00Y25 JBWWINS - S3jes a
m | ~ | 0 1281 ....||M_oaﬁuwp iwwm_z S M
i 1 | | 0 _ 6I8T - Ama:uw.mm_lv _mﬁo s|eluay IT:)
i | ! i 0 €181 $100q3X3] UOREINPT u...::n:oum_u.__._ﬂ( spenuay 03 |
H i _ “ i 0 zT8T | T mv_ooﬁxm._. 100425 JaWwung - m_ﬂcmz M
\ i NmN SseT ] WV__ucn_uxw._y._a_-_wﬂuu. w_mu:mz EJ.
! " _, —— R _ €8
| : o laivest B T — S 29 |
_ ! .W 0 ETT'E9 06LT {oznusail 8 2qu2sa0) anunay Awazy jooyassusia 2uio [ 19 |
! | ﬁ 0 o 0EL1 T sesaus @m 08 |
| _ o 820'2S ozLT o e [l
| _ m' 0 6TLT I3Y10 - SuUoISSIWpY . 8L
i “ 0 LEV'BE 3733 T nauw - suoissiwpy. m
_ ! | _ 0 w9luisial 9/
! | Iml.w..mkmrim._”lH . = 321435 ooy [er0) Ml
! _ YES D g squsag) 231A495 po03 10 e
f 195 | ozat | synpy o1 wm_mm ¢l
1 _ 0 pT9T | _.m__._.cu.: 2 20113550) 13410 - m__a:n_ o mu_mm 2/ |
| ! ! _ 906'vt 1/ ]
m i | 0 0 |
_ 8L&z0t | 69 |
b i 4| 89
9 oty 1E'8 95 NEEL B S 7 A % A <, TR . wewswodumejmoy |59
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0zsT ﬂ:wEﬁmsc_ 10 3jeS UO mmo,_ jouey [gg
19 0Tz’ TIE'ZE 95 96Y'E EEO'TT uv'oy N E SST'TL  SIUBUISAA] D J5asau| M
T | ; NN SN PO
0sTe | _ s924 =o....mt\o.4m:m‘..~ oL €9 |
0 | I ST {mms j0 1ng) mmE:om 42410 Eoc 5334 co:mtonmcm._._. Unpy 29 |
0 * | ESPT _ (s ug) mmu_:Oml.._wmmo E_m:w.a.{ __W«W.mﬁgm:m._._. NPy |~@l
j |0 i ZsvT (21835 Ui) 51211510 13410 W03} 5334 Lopeviodsue) Nnpy (09|
| 1] | | | TSHT e85 ujj = swased 1o sidng woyy saag :o_ua_on_n._ﬁhx__.ud 65
0 ! | PYPT (31215 J0 10) 5321n05 JaYIQ W01} 5354 UBRELIAds R UO .mu:_um [enads [ gg |
0 ] | EbbT [P2m5 u)j s321n05 Jawi woy s394 .._ownto&_._uﬂ _._.“_:,55 paEpads [ 4G |
SRS | e e S 2= e | - . e e chotd .
Ayages |enos fluswainay IduBUBIUIRI # Ajuo s1aquinn sjoymm 19103 :uondinsag
13 UOHIUIADI 2114 uoy yse) Supom syafosd jeyde) jedpunpy uoneyodsuel) dIAI9S 1990 g suonesadg [euopesnpy Py
{06) {03) {02) (09) (os) (o) (o) (02) (o1) (1]
A r | H 3] E| El a 9] g Vv
9 ebeyq

SINNIATW/S1d1IDOIY AILYINILST

g obeyd



6102/6/6

N0z ASNO sucjoad 028 92-N20Z-660-9518BPNE DZAIH

f _ 0 019E _ s1uesn adueys - _:unaao__aér_.ue.c._uﬁ.[ GG
e v o o iass J=Ses. " °= & — .....:.m.nncuu«.i_..r-.:n_ﬂ bGL |
0 0 o 0 | s6sE | _"u.k__._..s_aoa:ﬂun_ 50 - vepenodiuesl  [£G )|
| 0 T0T'SEY ) oTsE | _ uouesnpa [zpads - uopenodsuey (7G|
0 v79'605 d ...... 0 om.m.m|_ o _m:o_umuc> u_._m ._-__._wmc _._o..__.n.tunm:m; H
Zcﬂﬁhzo.ungh 0513
0 o 0 0 0 0 R I “eovE | T (szwey m aqu3s3q) 15U10 - uoneanp3 NPy 61
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 otve | .. _l83d1woy)uopeanp3ainpy “lepr
| 0 082'91 OLEE o uopeonpa sd |4
“ ._o 0 G9EE o w>:m_u_:_uwm§mw5 |o0Yyas wvv_
i N T | 0oge eI B younT ssy siels vy
oL . [ T E..B._cw_a:u:__a_mo» e
0 | 0 oTEE | uoneanp3 jendu fu:g:ﬁ:mﬁ aje1sumoq - :u_uwu:uw_mzms__m H
0 _ H 0 |m.m.mh_- . e mm._.mzqml_al._.uwlymﬁgon uoneanp3 ﬁ:m: vl
B ! NolLYanaa wnoNiis L7t
0o | “ ) il :..aﬂéw_ﬂ_:ﬁﬁu__maznu_aﬁ 0FL
0 ! 0 343 (oziwm) 3 20ua520] U0 - 310 [BEL
0 ] 0 0LzE suohenueliowspms-an  [gel
0 ! ) ovze ___WmomRigiopnasu -3 [7E]
_ 0 | £58'6 SECE _ vomempzamymudy-35 [ggl
! 0 ‘ 0 s7ZE d333M -3 [sev]
! 0 i o 1443 {1319) waisanasdw| wesdosg Alepuosas - uD ¥EL
“ 0 _ 0 00zZE “doxg ;um._. uoneanp3 ealuyd3 - 19 mlﬂw.
| . i at. zo_.Eu:E IVIINHIIL aNY H33HYD cel
| [) e il | STSEPE IJ._‘I.||< SR R— e E
_ i o 0 | s61€ | ﬁpﬁEE_ﬁStﬁun_ ....50 uoneanp3 (eiads 0EL
| 0 10 Mlmmﬂ._ . - I_o@mml_wE:.:_m :o:mu:muﬁ_u..&w 521
_ [ I = i I yeg'v1 | ogte | {enptapu) Seuryiio - oneanp3 lepads [gz1
i 0 | | £7T'E9 | oz1e _ ) .HEH_»HE_. - affeueydip - co:mu:uu jeads K
* i Ie |I | _ e i Oﬁ.gw_ 13UU0sI3g - co:mu:um ffDads 9z1
l 0 * e o _ SOIE | 52935 p3 ds Ay nmm_.u::vum :En___._u 301 Bujpund - vonesnp3 _%uam Szl
ﬁ _ 0 | | ¥hv's9z | oot | - __ uominL Aiyies mond - voneanps [eads  [pg )
! 1 b NOILYONG3 ._«_um_% £zl
o 0 o Jo T qo o ~|o == Sr'zosT | _ Pv-uruep pransaun o [jo
0 0 0 0 o ~ 0 Y 0 6608 {a21u1s) 3 291359Q) $332N05 31EIS WO1H PIY-U|-SIUBID PIANSIIUN JaYI0 ozl
0 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 OEOE  sweip WS GmoIn 1584
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 moﬂ_ {tzoe-soos ..,E_..Sus sBARURIY] uonenusdioay
L 0 Y _ 0 0 0 1o ] o i_. ShT7Z95T 0€ | qmq. n.a.n :u:u«ﬂ B:E._am u::u_._:"_ paseg aauapliag
N | - ——— llr-ull = I« | . | o |_| — 3 ’ ; '
{000€) S3UNOS ILYLS WONS SINNIAIY/SLITITY
e — o = e —— e - BUIIQ JAMouY 01 115G 3Up =
000E wosy mw:_._u:uxs.ﬂa_wuwz Ysnom)-moy4 jejo)
0 0 0 0 008z (2231 g 3359 anUsASY UBNGIYL-MOL PG [E] ]
0 0 = o0 0 ‘0022 wwu_:om |e43pa4 Woyy anuanay yBnosyy-moj4 ﬂ
ﬁ_ 0 0 _ 0 4] 001¢ uwuhmoml.mmmum wol} o::w>wm nm:a.:._._. -mol4 _.I_..I.
..... SN —— e 3 : = e R {0002) 13141510 ¥aHLONY OL 1IMISIAlL ]
e — el o —— . : o el _________ 3NOWOY SINNIA3Y/SLAITITY HONOHHL-MOH
W s [vEves o5~ SIEDED ~  esvui.  |wewesy | @oriiEt  |evsseor - Jeei| _ Fon0s 30 woy samuaney /drazoy oL GO
0 0 0 0 g Seve  Jo | dEeTet ~Isedee ] T  SeMMmoS[Ed)woy 3nuandy S0 ferol [soL
0 0 0 0 0 SBY'E 0 | 930°TE 12’82 6661 | {any .wssaa _sgacs /01
[i] 0 - —Jo 0 0 0 o | Z5r'9 €661  {eway g 9quasag) 94 [r30] B0 mloll
e Ajunaag i : o1 I_
hages JoueudULRRy # Aluo s1aquunN 2j0yp 4933 uondudssg
13 UOIUBABId 314 yoj yse) Sunyop s133f0.d ende) uopeuodsues) 9310136 1930 73 suonesadp |euoneanpy Py
(06) {08) (oz) (09) (ov) (0g) (o2) {ot) [l
A r | H E] E| d ) 8 \4
/ abed

SIANNIAFY/SLAIFOIY a3LvINILST

1 8beg



6102/6/6

N£0Z ASNO 3ucload 029 92-N/02-660-95u95PNE 0ZA-\H

| io 0 |8 |0 | soev | B S3eni1g PaREI - -9Wosu MoT- 3Rl |00z
1o 0 o AT | ooev | i i “swooui mor- 1oL (gl
‘ “ _ { 13111{861
! 0 =] e o e .|| |” = = 2a3g poo4 «muu.wl..uu
! ! 0 ] 667 1’8 3quIsa) afo 21035 ooy
_ _ - o _ “ ovzy - N saiqea8ap, pue unag ysaly
i | 0 } | 9zzy wesdod pooy m_mu unpy puepnyd (5]
ﬂ _. 0 __ szzy o _.._Em.n._h_...l:_Eﬂq 321A18S POO4 JAWLING 61l
“ ] V] t 1447 o EEMP_“_ ummt_mm._m looyas 75|
| I 0 . — STZvr - ) wesBoud YA |emads 161
| 0 | | otzw - L..m_,...hmen_mg._m._ Jooyas reuonen |}
0 | _ 00Zy :o_m:mnxu.az tmuw sepeard  |GQL
w { 3IA¥3S aD04(881
! __ = = e T —_———— e — == — = gEm— T
ﬁ | 0 0 0 _ 0 661% _H.Eu._ .m wa:umme aﬁo AL |G8L
m ! 1 0 ] 0 i £0TY [ENE m>am_ \uj :c:mu:nm [eany - A 3pIL cglL
. " 0 0 0 0 soTY T soslergvascAemL |pR)
_ _ 0 . 0 e lo | oaty o IH 1>.=_Mn._ﬁouw<lv:.; LG R TR [T
! _ . i ATLLEBL
| | | _
— — == === - ) e = e e ——— o= P
0 0 0 1] | 10 1] 140D f2l _Eusuu woy zﬂﬂ_n vn:_.u«u E«. SIURID PIIUISIY [e10L
0 0 0 0 1 i@ Jo T Teaien w squasad)
0601 “JA0D) |eJ3pa4 Wouy >_ﬁm__n_ PaNE33Y Piy-Ul-SIUEID P1dLIIS2Y J2UI0
| 0 0 0 [0 0 | os0v 13N9VW-
| 0 o |o 1om|ov1_ S I.?.E .p."...mnm.c...__.u_ vopINIIsUo)
| | __ 0 1e1s pesy
= .ml. e e h — l..r_—l.|<||||||||.lll.|.||| Lo NVED 8 1534
0 0 0 0 0 i) 0 110D pag wouy z.ue_a Ezﬂug {PV-ursiueis painsaiun oL fp)|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {Pzway g cll
600¢ | 2914253Q) "IA0D |e12p34 3Y3 Wouy ARJaag PANIZI2Y PlY-U-SIUBID PIIISIILN J2LIO0
0 |0 0 0 0 T 2 - R T Py 280w feiopay
T ’ B B N = isook
K= e . S S — T e HNA
| —8@3 wMUﬂDOw Tv¥3034 0P SINNIAIY/S1dIIIFY
0 R [ 0 o ShLYY6 R ) | viv'eeeT  eeee| s...asanmﬁ:s_.gesa@.ﬁ@mé
0 ) 0 0 o 0 SLYh6 0o Jo_ | eus R e PIV-UI-53081D pa1ou1say e30)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - o T 666 (sz1Ww3)) 53 3gu253q) 591n0S BE}S WOl w::m>wm Pa1ILISaY J3Y10 hl.m.
0 0 o SZ6E mtm_o_n_ aoueus R - ainnselu; ooys .Tml_.
0 =) — = - m.m| r s 02Z6€ _._wmwm..m:c.u}z..ﬂ_m swawanosdu| 3inpniselyu| ﬂ'r
10 == i = r__ o | sese T sadpug Jawuing - sanyumsoddg Suuies) papung val
. — . 0 | | _ 0 _.ﬂwm o 5|00Y2S J3HRYD 31815 Q
0 0 0 0 o o B 0 | osee 7 ssaoang o3 Agojouysal - ASojouya) 701
0 ] 0 0 “. 0 Jt||_ o——— 0 SLLE WeiD 0i8 Eﬁ.:s:a»nc.__ ﬁ:u:ﬂ:ﬁu % Majes |ooyas 1oL
0 0 0 0 £9L€ ucm_o yo1g saansRg {evonednpy ofeayy  [pa)
0 0 0 0 99/E _ u:mG v_uo_m uoneanpy _Emcmu ofeanyy ﬂ
0 0 | 0 0 SOLE uesg ¥oojg - _uoccn__;u Ajeg Im_..n
! ! 0 0 | m o S69€ 0 ._o:«u._uw fevondo/axneuaiy suensy /51
——— i | ". — B F IH@] - |_ _m|l. o ||.!_ 0 — = 093¢ T Asera11] synuas |m|_.
— ataww o - -— — o — . R U e ﬂ
Aajes |e10s /uswainay dueuaulep # AuQ s13guinp sjoym Jau3 uondudsag
'3 UONUBARI] 311 oy ysed Supjom s1afoad ende) leddjuniy uonevodsuesj IS 1990 8 suonesadg |euonesnpg MY
(06) (08) {02) (03) (0s) (ov) log) (oz) {o1) T
A r | H ) El 3 d ) 2] A4
g sbegq

SINNIAIY/SLdITOIY AILYINLLST

g sbeyd



6102/6/6

N20Z ASNJ auoload 0zZ8™ 92-N/0Z-660-95eBpng 0ZA4\H

0 |0 0 0 0 |0 I | | | i  sweiloig snjniups je3o] 152
0 0 0 0 0 |0 o |0 | osst | wesdinig U:E qorp3 - mu::m vyY =0 [pgz
0 0 ] 0 0 0 |o o 0 | 6e8v | o X-sPUn vuuy a0 [BhE
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 | 88y | o XI-SPund vyyy auio gz
0 0 0 0 i 0 Jo 0 L8y | o ___>.muc:u_<mz<a£o L2
0 ] 0 0 0 0 R ) a8y _ A-sundvegy w0 [ghg
0 ] 0 0 ] o 0 0 sigy _ pooupiAuE3-vawy Gz
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L8y _ A-spungwviowo [pz
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €8y S A= SPUn VY 240 [Ep7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ 0 sy o m-SPUNIVMNY SO [ZpE
0 o 0 0 1] 0 N 1] {72:14 ) __.mu:E V¥V 210 L¥E
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] - 0 | ozsy 1e35 S3340J35 1USWILIAAOD L0 - PIv 21e35 fe12u3D - wuuy  [0p7
0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 _|mmw<| WDWaSINGWIBY 153)210] puog By pina 682
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) .I_ 0 _..w.wmv B S1Pa1) Xe] puog eauawy pling 9Ez
0 0 0 0 0 “lo B R 98y _ 5HPa1 puog uopanasuo) (ooyds pouenn  [1ez
0 0 0 0 0 0 s 0 998h SUP31D Xe) puog Awapedy suoz payiznd Qe 7
0 0 ! 0 0 0 0 o 0 s98y  sweig angpadwo) py eduil |Gez
0 1] | 0 0 [i] 0 o 0 v98Y - ~ sweig epnuniod piy Peduy [pEz
e i | - |o 0 98y auBlsissy 1awidinb3 vonanN D - veNy  [0e7
o o i o 0 798 UoREINP3 S5O DI - ASUULIN - vuY 267
o o o o 0 o o 0 198y _amaduio) - K8ojouwdal - qur 3 1£2
0 0 0 1] 0 0 o 0 0981 BInuiiod - Adoiouusal - il opiL - visey  [OEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 R 0 [ 158y _ uEnoiLmMoL - 9 ed - v30)- VINY [B22
0 0 0 0 0 Io o |0 | 958y I00yasa1d - B ked - vIQH - VHWY  [QZZ
0 0 0 0 0 o o o | ss8v (BE00T uon235) WaWaRDIY [00US - | 3L - vHuy |72
0 0 0 ] 0 0 o T o | vssy (v Meg) wawanoidw) oo - 1amL - ey [OZ2
0 0 0 0 0 0 B 0 2 " meniq uanbusg - 1ML - vy [Gz7
0 0 0 0 0 0 R 0 Zs8y — wenag paiEaN - NLNEY  [pzz
0 0 N R I} T8t | o e swoau| mo1 - 3 NRYEY  [£77
g ——— 6 o ) |0 [ 0 058y :o;s|msm UoNEINP3 - ply 31835 213U3D - Yu¥Y  [Z2Z
— , io 1o | oty UOREINPIINPY - (=12p3d |} 2T
T i i foi== =g TR T e e e - supad el [gzz
lo ! 8 o | sz | o so0) 20030 (512
i 0 | __H o 0 | ocey | I m«k.ﬁﬂ m_:m._u.; supbad -31) |92
B o ! SNDIId -210(/12
.Q 0 L — Nv_n Nmull = ;.11“. e e e e e =Eu«u:vu |e3ds Jes3ped 30 g1z
0 0 T 0 | s63% {ez1wm 8 3quIs20} J5UI0 - vaal enp3 e03ds fesapay (G z
! i 0 0 | I | ogsy Aeuoainsg vag - u is vtz
. ] 0 I | szov ___ PIe0g 13 W00y QI - Voneanp3 [Epeds [eapas (17
_ 0 0 ] N 7 | 025y YBno1uL woi3 301 - uoneanp3 feads lesapal (717
| 0 0 .Ml E = ) .r.l_ 0 mo.mvlu Emco:lw.b.m_n_l_mmcumm._n_ co:mu:um [E2ads esapay |17
0 0 |0 o |I_ 0 009 ﬁ _._w_._o.__t.,!o_u ooyasald - :o:mu:um_ |e12ads fesapay 0Lz
! | | NOILYINA3 1133dS - w3034 |602
R S “mj et _||1| e - T | i __ manu oL 907
i 0 0 in 0 344 AmN_Ewu_aE_bmme_wEO AloBIL 102
{ 0 0 1o “lo Ty © hmwdisiz-neny [gpz
_" 0 0 | e 00001 | oow WD B3 S1wapedy  10ddnS uspmS - Alanil [GOZ
__ | ; | ) EN T BT
| | | R T T E = T ~Jenuweer  fegz
{ 0 0 | .ﬂl = 0 66EY | _nn_Eﬂ.wmn:Hwe_mEo;m:F [ N|TN.
i 0 0 0 0 oveEy I o \co:mu:nmu:m_m__\,_._u_:.r m
[ ——— T Runaag SSEESSS i T S — - e
Aayes |e1905 /iuswainay PoueUAUIRpY # A sraquinn ajoym J23u3 uondusssg

3 UONUBABIY 314 uop ysed Jupjiopy spafoid jende) Jedpiunpy uonepodsues) 321036 1987 1 suonesadg |euoneanpy my

(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (o) (og) 02) (on) T
A r [ H 9 E| 3 a 2 9 Y
6 abeyg

SANNIATY/SLdITDOIY AILYINILST

6 obeg



610¢/6/6

Nn.0z aSNQ 3uojoad 0zZ9™ 92-N.02-660-95\126pNg 0ZA4\H

66

19 65 TLT VEV'E8 95 9/€'0E9 EBE'T99'T 146795y | 202'LIE"T | 00b'V08 T mw:..._m?mx_...w._.&wUmeWmE._%ko.m Ll h@m
0 0 C 0 0 0 0 o [ewmews 000 | = S32UN0S 1VH3IG34 WON4 SINNINIY/SLAIFIT T wioL 99z
0 0o T o 0 = or— 0 — 10 ==y ETB'ENS [ T 2185 g9z
_ — Y1 MIYL IA0Y |RI3Pa] Wol) PanEIDY PIV-uj-sjueD payolsey |elol L —
0 ! 0 0 0 I T I T I een Gawany  [poz

i 9q11253Q) 31€15 YSNoJYT IUSWIUIBA0D |EIDPIY Eoc PIAIRI2Y 51UBID PRAIIUISAY J3UY1Q
0 0 R TS r~|m-m¢|_ Emhum.:n_ mu_?_mm Eu_ 994 - SpuUn4 m:EBmS_ _u_mu_nw_)_ mww
0 0 LT ‘o eosot T66t | YoeRANG BAeNSIUILPY - SPUNJ BUE PIEdIPEN |27
0 =] Io| o ._ ”m. T 0 _nmmm¢|_ u< kum_mm _u:m SIUBWSSISSY 3135 10 TUBID IFIOM
0 0 . i I rill_a_ SJURID JUBLISSISSY S1L1S @
0 -_|c|. m _ 0 _lmwmq _ I 50035 JaLiey) [eiapay .mla.h.m
0 o o~ Tostiz [ zesv | - Kujerp sayoeay - irapu [gG7
0 0 _.ml 0 0 ﬁ.@mmw _ m_:::on_ EwEno_gwn |BUDISS3J0.d - JDMOYUSIT -~ || 3111 NIWN
i 0 0 I = Iw.o~|m.<|_ UBIPIIY) SSABWOH 10} Yopednp3 AaugaN olmlm
. 10 0 == |m 1 0 _iml_mmlwl_ B ..“ro_uw_:_uu,\ mmm:u_._m._ :m__m:w BRI N i GGe
n 0 ] Io | L | 0 _Im0mv _ mu_..uv_...m .__.cﬂm.EE_.vm. m._m_:mm._ :m__u:m 104 uonINIISU| = ||| AL Mm
_.o > 0 HIG.| - Vo _ Naﬂ u:m._w _._o_m_._mem [00yas3.d - doy ay1 o3 3sey mlmm
=== _o| e e _Mﬁm‘m = ) o F_Emok_n,_‘n,o.m. su1 01 3eY INMIN
e = o B T T e N /i i IMl

Aojes jeos /iuawainay SoueUAUIEN # Ajuo s;equiny ajoyp J2103 tuopdussag
3 UOIIUBADI 3414 uoj ysed Sunjiop spolold jende)y uoneyodsues| 221A135 1930 g suonelsado jeuoneosnp3y plx) 4
(06} (08) (oz) (09) lov) (og) (02) (o1) 1
A r | H El E| a o) g Y
01 sbed

SANNIAIFY/SLIZOAY AILYILST

01 abeg



610z/6/6

N20Z aSND 8uojoad 0zE™ 9Z-N/0Z-660-95436PNg 0ZA\H

SSE'685 0 0 0052 0 00v't | 00v' [evoBor | zTo'sey oove ) e o D RENSIRY 100K RIS W0OAS 1210, 18
0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 |0 0 o6tz | (2w 3 2qu3530) UORRASIUILPY |00Y>S - 523iAIS voddnssayio 196 |
| 5SE'68S 0 0 0052 0 00¥'T | 0¥’z lEvos0r | zmosiw otz | seaus edpuIg B 0 om0 [ GG |
oove uoRENSIuIWPY JOOYDS - mmu_Ewm tonnsm 14
83509 o 0 05EZE o s esvss vevze  [ivo'tbe | oosz - W ENHIWPY 219195 - F3jnuds viodidns (e10) €5 |
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 a 0 anmmwm 5331A135 AJUNWWY 110] (4]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 (334 59211135 UoREnsIPY ealy [eads =
687107 0 0 BLE'T 0 8TE SFE'L 06t 'EY | dsvEn 0ZET SIANIBS UONESIUILIPY SANIK] 1 0S |
6LLT5T 0 0 TLO'TE 0 0 YEVLS +69'81 | oss'sk OTEZ o .qummwawm _._o:mu:_uu 1o pieog (67 |
00€EZ uonensIvIwpy _Ew:mu mmu_Eww tonnam 8%
0s0'vz | O 0 e (i o688 BLUvs | Mﬂ.@ mmll.l‘ |.. ._pu||aw_..nmm..1l|. | oozz | . i Ry .bum l_mh,a_uu::m:_ saa1a§ 1oddns e1o) M
£92'8 0 0 0 0 0 £92'8 0 _ o | oezz | DA u.._n&.ﬁm Emewmﬁ\ [ov]
0TLvE 0 o 0 0 vEO'ST 0 108'ET S£8'sS | ozzz | - s3I m_uw_z |euonesnp3 [ Gy |
L0T'%PT 0 0 pOT'E 0 BZ6'EL SIE'SY per'gr | 9e0's9 otz | SAAIBS UOONISUL 10 1UALAAGILLY| R
' 00Te Hels _m:a_uu:bm:_ .mmu_Emm 1i0ddng [%74
EEvatot ] "o 0 Tesvsr  |esizet | soseis 001z _ o T ang- séovies oddns o) 2y |
'866% 0 0 0 0 0 o 0612 {or1wan) 3 aqasaq) spdng - s901asa5 to&mm 13410 L
8ET'PEC 0 0 0 0 0 0 irar R ETATS: 05Tz 221155 ABojoipny 1§ AZojotied yoaads o
| 900781 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEL'EE 697 L¥T orte s310035 aFojoyksd | B |
6VE'29T 0 0 0 0 EEE’9 6RE'Y LL5'12 0SO0ET 0£TT S9IINITS YIESH | 8¢ |
£92'T1Z 0 0 865 0 8SL 080T ELEES SBS'65T 0zt S3INIBS 3DUBPING /€
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 5T otz S30INI3S YIOM [E205 B 22UzpUaTlY | Og
= T 00T¢ __n:n_ mwu_?_mw uoddng Gg
_ 2 i
mov.mt.rm.lll. o 0051 i8'sss | oos® ST wsst | 900058 |I_m.¢ ttze B = = SRS puoRINnsUIE0L )
0 0 i i woping J1eAl swesBoss pI 10/ /3reusRYyY suens| M
0 0 uonIny alend sueslialy &n._uc_.hmum. ]
3] 0 uopIn] s1eaud swiesiosg paifty [if3
0 0 OMINL 338AL1d SIEIROId |0OYDS ANE 62
.a 0 uonIng 31eALd SweiEng Jlse|oyIsiaiu| 14
m ) 0 1. 31ead swesfold 310 1Z
0 0 UOINL 31eAld stesiosd uonednp3 Buinupuod inpy 9z
o 0 UOHIN 31eAd Y-31d SweBosd | ddng/Eipausay Gz
0 0 uoIIN 918l ZT-) 2 ...»...HH (ddns/eipauay 72 |
0 0 uomny y-31d sweiiord uonesnps jepads ez
..._mwwl.-c____m Lz8°0vs uoniny 31eAld ZT-) Sweidold uolieanp3 [epads 22
EEE 22T’y uoin ateald swiesdold z1-y Jenlay 1z
0 0 uoiin] AjeAlld - SwRiingg y-21d 0z
0 [i] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 sweiforg j2uondo g smpeusayy el |l |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swesdoud _ﬁ._wcm_m i l.,lw.._‘|
| 6E6'LE 0 0 0 1] 2ST'T 0 720t 59/'2¢ swesdosy uoneonpa saeng .MHI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swesfold payin .|m1
BSETE ] 0 00t 0 0sZ 0 Ve T 895'5¢ FWEI0I [00YDS JSWWNG Gl
SPTESY 0 0 £06'9 0 646'VE 00T Z69EE L98'EbT swesSoidonsejoysiol | | |
£L0TVE 0 0 0 0 00921 1LE'9 £10'15 620141  swedon3n | gy |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bosg uoeonp3 Bunupuedfiinpy | ¢ |, |
0 s 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 3-91d sitesfosg [euawayddng pue [eipaway 11 |
..@Wmdcﬁ 0 0 0 0 1143 909°T €LY'ES 066'GHT 21-y sweifog muswsddng pue jpipaway | ) |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 W-a1d swesBold uoneonpy Emads .ml.
ZETPOL'C 0 0 0 0 080'ST ELY'V6 ¥6'007 S€9'€65'T [0zZ1 - 00zT SuopounJ} swesdiosg uoneanps m_mom. e
PIT'EL 0 0 0 0 £BE'TT 0 960°LT TEL Y sweifiosd y-aig i
o 0 ] 50045 J31ley) 01 JuawAed U .q.
6607595 0 005T 018’ | 005 LV ELE 99,7801 009BL6E =]
[REE A T : A = 1
- m— {@3) ann4 TYNoILYONA3 - 0T €
sijausg | uswdiby | T T T senmen” " saoiases - IR — == —= T 7 |
1301 uoneujwia) pazijende)-uon $13(40 124p0 Kepno jeudes B sa)jddng paseydund s2uag 23koydwy ERilss #3oung AuQ s1aquinp 3joypp 193u3 :uonduasag ¢
{006) (00g) (002) {009) {o0s) (oot) {oog) (00z) {oor) 1|
A r | H 2] E| 3 ad ) g A

L1 8bed

SFUNLIANILX /S LNIWISUNGSIA I LVINLST

L1 ebey



6102/6/6

NL0Z ASND 3U0I08d 0ZE 92-N202-660-96WBPNE 0ZAI\H

0 b= _ |ooos | = U35 1990 0] lZLL ]
o == o | | | 00zs ! 1930 w13} -8uo7 uo 1sa133y| - L
0 “ o = | | Loots | T T T g ucus us m.w@m_lmuaﬁmm_._m& ol
mi |u 0S1S w (2ziwe2y) % 29113550) 192G F:w._. to_._m uo umw_mu:_ _m_._uo : @
] 0 | ! or1S _[80L
0 t 0 i : 0€Ts 0L
0 " 0 ! ! _ | 0zTs T
o i 0 1 | otts | o sﬁ_az. cozma_u:_a xﬂ. oL
_ 192a E._wh tocm U0 35242)U] - IINITS 193Q y01
_ o008 L
R e *.. .v ! . ﬁ amm #mlml ;| .IQ.KE -w_p_...uwﬁw um_n ._w_._uo (5] ﬂ:uEim 1e101 Pnﬂ-..s
0 w 0 . — o | | 00y {mms jo ing) s _.J|u>ow B I0 EEO o1 Ecq&?u.n . _..r_1
o 0 - [ =" _0oEY ~ [mm5 v spsurs-sun 0D B 310 52110 03 swidiuheq (E30] oot |
0 — [} __ m o ) I |m|mm< (22133} 39 aquasag) m._mwm:m_._“ |chHomw 21e15-U] S,w@ﬂ%w{ hm_.zo B
0 0 | “ 0BEY E.mv_.m_._m_._. Jm_‘..un:ﬁ_ P Te) L.S. sjuawAheq Mﬂh
0 0 | H “ | OLEY siajsuel ) - weidoig u_wo__ou A nuALY Jo} JJ_WE».& | /6 |
[i] _ 0 | t | T OvED B Ewlmﬂmc. mEm_mEn_ 319104 mEmE\.ﬁn_ wlm
[i] [ [1] _ i { f “ogev | jsueiL - sweiBoig p3 Buinuj P[NPy io} swdheq | 66 |
| 5 ! 0 i | 0ZEY m..u,ﬂ._m.; Mkmmﬂm :o_«mu:_um {e13ads 1oy syuswAed B.
0 o= _ 0 I | otev Jsuei - Suesd :m_:mwzé whed | €6 |
0 ] _ 0 { | oozy | (23S ur} uoRInL - Sy 140D B 3510 A0 O3 sauBLiAES fEIOL 26 |
0 | \ 0 I ’ 062t (o213 g 3g11953) SUUN 180D ers-u) 01 BwPAEg 13LIO | 16 |

1] _. 0 | 08zy | uomng - mEm._mEn_ hmﬁo _8 &cmE\,mm 06
o H ] | oLty uonin, - sweioid adajied At 3 10} fed | 6]
o 1 0 | ._ over — EE_E, Ho1d 31 104 mw:mc;mm | 88 |
0 0 ! | ofey uonL - suseifiosg uoneanp3 Fumupuoy/npy Joj ed |13 |

0 = I | [s1444 uomn) - -_.___u.ao._n cozmu_.__uu |e1ads 1o} syuswiheq ag
0 o __ otz uogin - sweifosg ey oy nomuskey [69
068'%65 0 Cossbes | 001% (91835-Ui) SN 1805 % 1510 9430 01 Awdtwiked 19901 5 [ g |
0 0 fo | | o6Tr faauiai) 3 2qu253) SYun 110D 1E3s-U) 0F swewked oo [ 69 |
0 0 0 | oLty eif014 3801103 Runwiwod o) swowhes |78 |
dm.«.mu|‘_ 0 06¥'SL _ “oviy | Swedoid 31040 spwawded  [T|g ]
] 1] 0 ] Togty | suresBoly uopeanpy u_._m_.cucuu___.u_._.__ua__ 10} ﬂ:mE>m¢ B

1] 001'6TS 1 11434 mEEwn:u. uopeanp3 e1aRds Joy stuswhed 6
| i) _ 0 _ 11827 “swesorg 1e|nay Joj siuswhey ﬂ
= S — - e ) - Tooty _3Bm.== ﬂ_.._..e.sw_uww_.n.h.uﬁo oisuawheq [/ |
Con L W e R N R SFSRRIN G2 Wl Y ooy EERa. | o/ |
— @ 0 0 0 e i §: A 09 |5
0 SSSLT 010901 00005 | ses'ize Wiy [osis - sapes oddns el [y |

0 0 o 0 "] 0 0 o | oosz f ?EEN: ® ma_hme mwu::wm tonn:m EEO cL
BT 0 SS5LT 09205 ‘000’08 o1gZOT  [9e6'BEl | 9086k _ |o@sgorz  [ooez | ] T Ienuad - Sasjassg woddr En
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0992 “smas Bugssaonng mea [y
art 0 0 0 0 0 (4141 o o 0v9z o SINIAS YElS 07|
112899 0 SSGZT 09z'05 00005 018291 VBSZET 908'6E 969°01¢ o€z S ssomias vopewoy [5G |
1] ] ] 0 0 0 0 oo 0292 s99pn155 Loneniea3 § auwdojanag 'y yBuewny [y
0 0 |0 (1] 1] 0 1] 1] [} 0192 wmu_iwm ton_n:w |eRU) Jo cc_ﬁu:o m
2 , 0092 |es3ua) - 53! .m_m..
‘805661 0 0 86T'LT e | ose'sst 06£'s0r | EpLiR T Jizeese | oo g9 |
| TrLLET 0 0 0 0 PrZst LoVt 0 0 05z [
681'297 0 0 000'T 0 $EG'98 109F TSEOF | £89'8bT 0957 —sommspoos  [gg ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0552 T saowues uopeniodsuesg pdng (79 |
00LzS 0 0 0 0 0s 059°ZS 0 o ovsz S35 e[ J0 DURUEN B voperadp [ g]
rrb'e0z 0 0 £48FT 0 82075 L082Z G | ] ozsz - seoasieasy g |
| bER'SET 0 0 STET 0 001 628t 08T'TE | 000’86 015z __sownss unddng ssaussng jo uoana | @G |
N ) 00sT ssaulsng - sadia19s poddng 'ﬂ
mu.wmcwm uawdinby S|eLIR1R|A S32IAIDG S - T v m T et te——— e — - — ==

1oL UORBUSLLID | pazjjeyde)-uopy s123[90 1210 Aepno feyde) 7§ sayddns paseysing sauag 3akojdws SSITIES gRan AuQ s1aquInN ajoym 133u3 suondpasag ¢
(006) (008) {o0z) (009) (005) {ooy) {oog) (007) (0oT1) (]

A r | H 2 d 3 a 2 g Y
¢l sbegq

SIFUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISUNDSIA AILYINILST

¢\ abed




6102/6/6

N0z ASNQ euoioad 0z8 92-NL02-660-95126PNE 0ZANH

0 0 i _ 0z1s | — 5330 UONIdSRIY Xe L 7ol
5 ) i orts | | sweuemvoneduwyxel  [ggl
149Q WI31-HoYS Uo 153131U| - 3NAIZS 1G2d Zal
—— . g Tl
- o)
FEESESS S 0 il _ _ | ooov |  (mims-ul) sun oo 10 190 03 sysiiAed [Fi0) o8l
0 0 I _ i ! | ety (a1} 3 2G:359) SUU 105 as-u oy swewked oo [BGL
1 - - fos e
. 5 _ ! ! | ozty swied  18GL)
0 0 I B : g
| {oaers-uy) muE: Mmoo g am_n_ ._uﬁo 3 mu:wE>mm {¢]=18
wﬁ_ r .5 ( SHY 1 SUN3 gel
. l (sa) NN 301AY3S 1830 - 0% 12°18
e S AT e e s . _ ol e e = i T Seipoy (oo
fEet et L) 13 i | N s A_. o i D | 1puadxy/ 3T EYY ) mun_wuﬂ:o : Pu.m_.m.m.muxm ‘@
| SE5'TEV'E o 1S 0ST'T S¥5'say Jzelsey |sezvis |966%68  |oTEelS {= ._!._u...sq_nu!..“_ ,ﬁo,,. N
o 0 Ltk 4 NOISIAC 051
: _ | 000% — Mu._me unmc _So._. &t
0 0 | _ i 002s 1qaQ W) -; mco._ uo umwhmu..__ - 321AJ3S 1990 arl
0 0 | i M i " oots B 490 WIR1-2I0YS U0 521330 - 351135 1600 (101
0 0 _. : 0sS lomii 5 241520) 420 wis.-woys o wasey 20 Gl
0 o ' _ or1s s vonedinuy pvates (G|
0 ) 0 i OETS 310N pHIRdLY Xe L _mmx‘mmi |PUCSIag 18100107 rL
0 1 0 i | 0z1s _ saon vopediuyxel S|
0 i [+] | 1 011S _ sjuelep :o_umm__wuﬁ< xel Tl
_ _ ! gots 193g E..u._. to;m U0 353193U] - 391A13S 1920 (A 4N
T ¢ 1 [ SYD _ S— GO A il © (weol3vadasieaa [OpL
= o _.mi S | G - ooov | in 05 5 3510 1910 03 SuaiAz (2101 6El
0 0 | h ooty T, (GIEIS 0 10D} U 1409 B 19 19UIG 03 mﬂE»MMr ac)
5 = | Lo | ooty | _ (mmsunawninos 3 sia sen0 o swawked gl LEL
0 0 _ 0 | 06T% | (ozusan) % aqusag) swun sou a1e15-u) 01 ucmc;mn_ Byo ael
(] 0 0 oyt | - Ep._uwt m_._u.é. Juauikeq (SEL
0 0 0 0zt | swesdosd Eﬂnsvw 213945 1o) w:_uEF_. PEL
o 0 0 orty | _ esalg senay oy wswiked [ep]
y 4 . | 00Ty _ ?uﬂm.c: mu:_: jnogy .w 810 ._m:uo 0 ﬂ:uE>mn_ ZEL
[l v el
g o — g I ARgESHNONG) o |
S6STEYZ o 1Z1's Sp5'say TELSLY SET'YI8 966’68 m.a.mn o0z | SRS uoddns i) |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006z _| _ (22qwiay 3 aquasag) sapasoddns oo [gz)
SESTENZ 0 1z's sps'sak | zEL'siy SECPIB 966'68 mlﬂm (T st T Selmng - Sahies 1oddng oy izl
0 o 1] e Tl ) e 095¢ $99AIS POOS 97l
0 0 0 0 1} [ 0 1] o] 055Z s2aInBS :oasuu&:E._. ndng Szl
L’ 7 7 y o - o R AISC R v F[I
BOT'60F'Z ] 1215 0ST'T SbS's9y TEL'SLY BYL'T6L 966'68 | 918%6(5 obsz S3ANS Weld 10 LU B UORERHO (o]
L8P'7T o [y} 0 (1} 0 8y'zz o o DEST mmu_Em.ml :abuwzm:ou 5 :m_n_mmawu.u« £Z1
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ~|o | oz s3Iz ioding ssauisng jo uo ZZl
o = AR | . i o ' oosz ssaursng - saspuas poddng | 7|
1] ] 0 [i] N 0 |0 o~ — e T Jo_ [os12 [ T (anumy g squosad) sitdng - seamsas woddns Ui 0z1]
& | { ] | i z.Em& wwu_?_mm t'omym:W s
8L
{w20) aNn4 IONYNILNIVIN GNY SNOILYY30 - 02 P
) SEERY DBy SN saanyipusdx3/siuawiasingsig Jang yjstiosay jo (louspyagl sseoc3 feur]
799'LHb'ET 0 S50°6T 788799 005'FS osz'oze sTZ'97ET I_ uhv‘mw.n‘m 08T'86E'R | . mﬂﬂi:w&ﬁ\ﬂﬁhwﬂ:ﬂ_c 13900 30} 2NN
0 0 | ] ELL
syysuag wdwdinby sleuaiey [ERITVET
|evoL s3(q0 22410 Aeping jenden ; y s1yauag aakojduy sale|e un. [£
uoleuiwa ] pazijeyde)-uon p ¥ ! g sajddng paseyosng el IS HIEIES nund Ajug s1aquiny ajoym 133u3 :uondudsag
(3] {008} (002) {009) {o0s) {oov) {00€) {002) {oot} L
A r | H 3] E| El a 0 =] Y

€| ebed

SIUNLIANILXI/SINIWNISUNESIA AILVINILST

et ebed



610z/6/6

N20Z ASND 8uojoad 0zg 92-N.0Z-660-95Wabpng 0ZA4\H

|

I

ccooico

(POZ'EET) 1 § 1 ) o | .... 2 3/ ! _ﬂum>0 wan __. d23ay Jo ?.“ oYy Lm m.m.muxm-

| £80°96L°T 0 0 1207 _looo'og 929’992 woves  |sovoE  |EszT0s | TR

0 0 M _ 000 4
o o ] [ | % | R Ty 331495 3930 (2101

0 1} { | h AwN_Em: v_._m ua_._umwn: 13420 - )38 1930
0 0 | { _ ) |_ . T " {painay jedpnig
| A | oogs | amm:u._sn_\amnm.: un_mn [INETE n_._o._ uo _mn_u::n_ 10 syuawhed - adinIas 1qaQ

0 0 | I m 00zZs .,‘ I o Sun E..m._. n:c._ uo umm..uu:_ - wu_?_mm Sfu.n, B
0 ‘0 = | Toots | T iodaiuwisg u.uo.m_m .._..uuum.u.ﬂs S_Ewm .mwulq fmel

o o 0TS (2310331 piio 29113550 189G Wid1-1DYS U0 I53193u] 22UI0
0 0 | | ovis  smeayniy vonedppuy _u_< e

0 0 0£1S 310N Ena_uﬁ« xe) |doy dosg jrucsmg ateiodio
——— ‘ o ﬂ | ours __SeioN UoRiedRiy e
0 | 0 | otT1s “sitenem :o:mal_m_u:« xel

SLELRUICTR u._o_._m uo uwohmuc_ ELJIVEISUE ]

i SUUN 340D B 351G S0 O §§=>nm fe101
_ (pz112) '8 aqusag)
_ oo _muﬂm.__?ﬁ_ou SHUN M09 73 3s1q 3430 03 sjuawAeq
00Tt | e 5@2?&&95&.&.3&
06T | {az1tuay] B 2q142530) SWUM AOD) 21EIS-U| OF Suswkeg =yo -
o i o s oy s
oviy swerdoyd 310 10} a_._uE._.mn_
OETY o1 UONEINP3 FUIMUNUDI /NPy J0) S1UALL
OEIN sureiBoi uoneanp3 jepads how sﬁgm
0Tty wesfosg ﬁ_._uum 10§ sudtwheg
00TV {(me35-uy) sy E.dl&o:w 3 mw_.m Muj_.wo 03 mucmE»wm

RIS S[EE]

BlRRRR

2k

!

o
(=23
—

l

[==
]

{=]
[

ll\-’m
mw
gy Joot

. 1981 |
0 [0 _ i sl T
1809611 |0 0 120 | 00009 929'992 7495 — |'sov'ee = 000z | . T sowsguoddigien] b

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 1] 0062 | _i..sua quabn.& agzun woddng sayg €81
1809641 0 0 T£0°L 000°09 929’997 (LK 74 | s8v'oE | Est'1oe ossz | wwu_amm voneniodsuel) _a_:_ 28l
~. SS3ulsng - SVIALAG tonn:m 181
o ] - R e R I - R 1 ) N  (omwal g 5quosag) sydng - sodpmaas dioddis B0 (O]
| spdng - s331a135 Jioddns |6/ L
(i s MAHIS 14D BLL
(41) ANN3 NOLLY1¥OdSNYYL - 0F (L2 L
= = — g — == : = —— o ity N — - . i
(FE1'298) E— | _ 1puadxz/ 3510 $900 /sl :..u...&:«ﬁ:ﬁmmﬂumul| sy

SOTSZY'S 5 SOU'SZY'S. | T i ..nwa__x_ 2dX3[AUBRSINGSIQ 132410 {2101 b/
[ 0 | 1 : 4 |EL)
SOT'SZY'S SOT'STY'S o owos [ smosiEaEel 7]
[ir4 %4 0zT'y 1] 00YS __ (az1u13)) wnzumu& J3Y10 2035 1930 11
001°910°S 00T910°s ey 1 T - " (pom3y Edung dsepingfeseat] (G771

t “ 0DES _ & 193Q wi31-3u0y uo jedidunid Jo suBWARY - 3l 1920

| ssg'voy S88°v0Y _ | 0025 ! b o o _18aq wi)- u:a._ uo 35213301 - wu_Eum wea |69l
0 0 | Pooe [ === VOUS U0 5038 - S T e
9 0 | osts {ajuay § aquzsag) Ewn_ wis)- to_._m,co u.mm.hm.,:.__ hmfo /9L
0 0 | ovts ) wmumuc_twu uonedipnuy piy 31816 991
0 0 0ETS me_c.ﬂ:ormam_eﬁ _Bh _n.u.z ao& _mcoEuL ;wum_mnrou GOl

syyeuag juawdinby sjeuaiey $231A135 T Z

|leloL $323(q0 Joyy Aepng |eyde: - y sujauag aako|dw; sale|e 1un.
uoneunusa) pazjjende)-uoN 9 o i 2 2 saiddng paseyaing yausg o3 Heles " i AjuQ s1aquinp ajoym 133 :uonduasag
(006) (008) {00z} (009} (00s) (oop) (00¢) (002) {ooT) 3
A r | H 9 E| 3 a 0] g Y

¥ abeyq

SIUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISUNGSIA JALVWILST

1 abed




6102/6/6

N10Z asNO auoload 028 92-N.L02-660-95186pNg 0ZAIVH

v8Y'S80E ] | ¥8b'B0E z |_oosz ___ SSauling - $30j9s5 10dans eo]
0 | | 0 I‘ 052 S sames jusa [ggz
fra i _ i YTH'ET |||_ 0952 o .m.m e uoou_ |89z
| TSYIST I ! _ ISPIST | 0857 _ wins uopziods |zoz
TvieE i ! {Zre'e8 | ovse 2213 Weld Jo FaURUR N % uoy |9gz
‘o | 0E5¢ 592IAI3S UOIINIISUO) 1§ UoNIsINbIY SONYIDEL 592
MND..m.n _w “_ | §2Z0'stT == | ozst T ..I|..M “lw.m.u_Ewm_muﬂu_ o7
lﬂv.w.mmlllll _ ' _.Nmml — ] | otsz I wwu_Emm..,__.u.uuum ssausng jouondand |0z
! | 0052 $S3UISNY - SINNIBS tonn:m c9C
FVa—— | | | s oo SRR 655 NS VR L
0 ! 0 romww (22nuay) 3 aguasag) :n_umhm_:_Eni _og._u.m saNAIST “__e__n_._m BEN) . 09z
BETL | 8ET (74 e s g 3y jo w0 |gSz
“ | { oovz | :o_um..uu.c.Eg. _oo:um SIIAIIS tonn:m 8G¢C
wre m | est oG e {Siss visddns o1~ [/
o | _wl ——— 1 69€Z - . uU_meﬁma._ esz
0 i o i 89€7 _ swauwkega G5z
0 H | 0 ] 1957 UOHANP3Y 10 UoUBARIY $507 0} PA3EIRY “AIDG »B.u___:un:m aadsy) _umu:_um_ vGE
o ! ” fo S | :mlwmw o - mu.:luEm_ﬁwm U:MnEﬁZ {514
0 o 5957 swawhed SIS swier) puewawaBIUEA S |2z
0 t .DI.,I = _ .ﬂwmm ﬂuu_.i.:._wcz_aa 5 _m._umwrt w_._w:;mn_ mucmhzm:_ 162
0 _ol =] G ___ Swsiegsimmsiwsikoduan [ogz
0 0 ! 7957 ey 513y 3sess1q uonedndg saqiopm 1o woy spiom [6pz
o 0 1 T9EZ ~ .I_wmm._.u_umlumm_:w:_ 4135 wouj pleg sunep gz
0 ! 0 |_ =334 _ S3AIAIIS SARRASIUIWPY ALY mn_ue.a_m 1ve
aﬁyﬂ i .Im-.WﬂN|i I1HI-_ ||OmmN| MNU_\wa r_. _umguw_.—.:EUd« N).u_.-uMXu va
.mﬁ.a-m = | h _@ - ,I! — | otez | o mmu_Ewm uoneanp3 wa pieog M.WW
1 h | 1 00€2 UOHIEAISIUNUPY JRISUSD - S3IIAIIS tonn:m e
OEs¢ _,...n,l..ru.n - |.; -_ ooz | - B .Itmw_u:eﬂu:sm__.ql| : muwn“fuws._m.:w_&& op7]
0 ] 0€zZ - B us.nuw.m EoEwmmn< zvz]
e _ {obg | ozzz  seani3s BIpay feuopeanp3 EA
|mmJ _ G5ER'T - |H1| r.. _|cﬁi- . B mwu_Emm cc_ﬁ:bm:_ *q ._._Q_.—_a___ounE_ ] OIvN..
| i ' 00Z2 tn«m _n_._aﬂo_.SE_ - Sasnag v_nﬂ_nﬂ 6€2
= _ o ooz i Tk velnma g
-6 . \ _._w| i 06TZ ﬁu»a:s__%n&.dqun: _..n_ s331A135 Loddns Jay10 LEC
057 1 | |vosz | ostz sz Mejopr s Mojouieg wasds _ [oez ]
o8tz | legtz | Imva - ~ saaas jesiojoyahsd leez
Wﬂ.w,.lN.N ") { oigzz |[r.|__ uloﬂN o wmu_lwm yieay VEZ
TLE'TT 1 | ] savIAlaS wu_._m_u__._u ¥4
saoIAIaS v_E\S 1205 13 3ouBpUAY 4
__n_._ﬂ_ $32)IA195 Loddng L€
: : =N ; 0ge
0z |'gze'zot i oot | . omnnsmmoy
0 o 1|_ “006T | sweidosg leuondo 3 m>_mmEE_¢.EmE._. - 872
o 1 o | 008T | I.H - swesasg jendu e |/eg
:mme ﬂwﬂ = 1 _ ;.IooB“ . mEEmEn_ mo_wmw:um s _m>=n_ 97T
W.l.| e i 0 - -] 0591 - mEEwmi paun 57z
w8 | _ | 188 |~ 0097 | o  swesBbiy jooyds Jswwing vee
Mmim.m ||H. l_wrw.umﬂ. o |.||a|._ .l‘m@m._” o B i |.mEEuEn_.u:ww_o;um._wE_ - 77
av'e vt 1] o0yt wedoin  |zzz
0 0 o | 00ET Fo14 uoneanpa Bumunuos unpy 127
o [ —— it ey (o2
wi'z otz | 05zt Fae E&Ea |muawajddng pue |eipaway 612
Y o ] 243 %-31d swesdold uopesnpg jeiads CI¥A
(688111 esETIr | oozt | {0zzT-002t suopsun]- sweifolg uoneonpa fepads (77
SVETL SPET - et | T ey g1z
L9E'PR i | ‘wesfosg _wm_:mmm G1Z]
e NINOIRHIsN (712
| (SS/4W) ONNA 335 05/ LNINIFHILIY TVADINA - 05|ELT
slysuag wawdinby sjeazen sad|AI9S — = e =i =
=301 uoneUILID) pazijeyde)-uoy 30 50 Aenno jexdedy g sayddng paseyaing Sauag sadojdurg SBUEIES [3aund AuQ ssaquinp ajoyp 19103 :uondussag ¢
{006) (008} (002} (009} (005) (oor) (00E) (002) (oot) 1|
A i | H (2] El 3 a o} g Y
G| sbed

STUNLIANIDXI/SLNIWISUNASIA A LVWILST

G| sbed



6102/6/6

N0z SN sucload 028 92-NL0Z-660-9519BPNE 0ZAINH

0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 99g7 _____ swewsmespueawdpni  pge
) 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 S9€EZ WAk S22 SNEp) PUB I ECT I )
vi8'see 0 0 0 0 pIg'sze |o 0 v9Ez {Boveinsur112s so seindos) siwauided saunnsy (726
0rs'z 0 0 0 0 ovsT o 0 £9€Z wheg 3 wewhodwaun  [1ZE |
(4] 0 0 1] 0 o o Atd 1oy aseasiq | oM |0zZe
o) - 0 0 0 |0 0 : m
' {at} anna EE 08|LLE
.u>>_ annd HsvD ONDIYOM 0L gle
e T : = e e e T e e - R L — - ==
95 | o] b o=} smipuadx3/, 3510 410 oy/sidaay o (6o f..mshum.lln :
0 0 0 0 1o 1o e T o e Ea_vcu%u. pua 35553..; 9510 130:1g (BI04
0 0 | m 003 sa [1L1g
e [} = o | | [ nzagomwunﬂha_nhﬁuﬂn:us»&_sﬁ
0 0 0 . | 06Ty (21121}  3q11250) (es-ui) SIUN 1409 J2wi0 0 SIUdkEd  |GOE
0 0 0 _ | " ovty sumosg 35 Jo wawksy  [go
0 [1] o ||_ | ozty sulesBoid uoneanp3 fepads o) uswiry
0 Y o 1 m oTTY swieiB0id Jenday o) suawheq

{23235-01) s31uN 3409 73 3510 3410 0) SUBtARY

0 [ — 0 o —— skt
o 0 0 5] 0 0 |0 |0 | oosz (s 5 35 n@ﬂuﬂ._ mu_.cuu voddng Yo
0 0 1] 0 0 0 |0 - 10 | oesz “ﬂaumﬁ_.ugsmaui ..u.c.e_ﬁs_aqﬁa__sm
| | ssaulsng - s33)ALas poddng
ﬂ ¢ : 5 662
_ {42) S103r0¥d TVLIav? - 03362
= T T - i = 3 : [ B ey
0 | — ! | S—— k ¥jo(bwapyeg) ssex3 ., (962
o109 0 ! _ |t | _ RGRnsaBao oL Ige7 ]
o o | | o -
o o | ' " oDOS AN K - fe3oL |esz]
0 0 m 0STS nu—.m___u_,.. .wua___mﬂn_.. FETe) Z6Z
0 0 _ _ ovts 531E2)1113) HONEdNLY Py 21835 162
L ] 0 i ' { 0ETS s10N Uopedionuy YL (day doid leusigeiodioy (0B
0 0 | i 0z1s saoN vonediznoy el [ggz
) 0 _ ; _ oTTS - IwEE._mE _._a___u&u__cqxﬁ. BBE
. ! ' 001S 193Q WI2]-1I0YS U0 1S3133Y| - 3IAISS 1G2Q FA:rA
T TSI 5] g3z
Ia...||| e u .._u. : = ._ coov - 515 u’s.u_m._lﬂsdgﬂmu:aa:wmm .muo._. 587
0 W o ovTt “sweslo ¥Rz
9 | 0 ! 0zty SWeidsig Uohesnpy coz
o ] ] Ty s = o
LS. | ] | OITY E:ms_ 10151 Z82
2 182
DooE | S3D1 i 082
_MPG..M.“,M e " 000z 3Ndg uammm_m EoL ls£2]
4] 0 oomN ?EEH: » uatumun\ mmu_me tonn:m ._mﬁo 8/¢C
70082 wom | 008z | - tenua) - Soapiuss woddns B01 |17
M In—.. . ..L__ i.mwm~ - .I.|.|ww.mﬂ:mm. w;ﬁﬂwwmi mMm& = QhN
. o ] 0592 somssyes  (Grz
| 7E08E . |zos 0e92 _ sowesuopewmo  [prz
0 ! ; I'o | 079z SI0IAISS UohEN|RAZ | _ucuEmo_u__sn_ uaseasay .m.EE.ﬁr_ lelz
0 ! _. o ) 0192 SIS tom_.n.m_w mm._mmww jouonang _NNN
0092 [e13Ud) - $39IA13S a0ddng Lig
s)yauag awdinbg sleusepy saapag ey T e . " Z |
[e10L s123(qQ 29 Aeping |ende . N 4
uopeunwIa) pazijende)y-uon 30 3210 BN [elded 2 sayddng paseying syauag sakopduwz Ea] g iouny AJuQ ssaquiny ajoym 1933 :uondinsag
{006} {008) {00£) (009) (00s) {oov) {oog) (o02) {o0t1) I
A r | H 9 E| El a J ] \4
gl efed

SIUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISYNASIA I LYWILST

g| sbeq



6l0¢/6/6

N20Z @SN suol0ed 028 9Z-N202-660-9612BPNg 0ZAH

19 e B . e | mmm.imul
0 1] ~To _ 0 e 0 To. i |l . 9€ |
0 0 | ¥¢ 199¢
o 0 “ * = Biwssigamol oo
0 0 | | (pasnsy jedpuug  [pop
“ _ 00£S | 9seydind/asean) o 1990 Wil 1-3u0T uo jedidullg Jo syudwAed - uu_?.wm Swn
> 0 | | ozs | 399 uusy-Buoyuo saisul - smssigeg [60C|
0 o = _ | oot 90 By oS o el -SSR oL [pge]
0 z “ i oSt (a21w31] 7 2qUI53G) 199Q WIRL-HOYS :olumwah_ 130 NiE=E
0 0 : orts | - e |u.u|_.um.u_§> co.__ua_uac«.xm._. | ,ﬂ,mm
i ﬁ 001S | 1920 UU31-HoYS U0 ISIBYY| - BIAIRS 1g3q  |BCE
Wﬂaﬂn\ > : ] ic 3 1830 -ﬂ
A [ 0 S T ! I LT L e L DR T
0 ' 0 “ 06TY [#21us31] % 2q14753Q) swun 109 21e15-u] 0 n__u_:__.E BYIo 0G¢
0 m 0 | _ 0z1y swefolg =.omm__._...m _..w__wwnm oswawked  [Gge]
0 0 rae
- wd | £GE
0 0 0 0 \] ——— s st S ixk . m
0 1] 0 [ 0 0 0 b e o _[ozpiaany g aquasagy’s wmu_zww:o&:mbﬁﬂ Jieg
0 0 o 0 e T T—— [ T SSausng - sedjhas ueddns wiof 05|
0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 orsz SOIAISS 1UB|d JO 2IUBUBIUIRIA 7 UONELRD (1%
0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 \— 0 0EST $3IMIBS UOIANIISUD] 7 UORIsINboY seuyide] —ﬂ
| 5 ! 1 N “ oSz o o ..Mmuw.:l_mﬂ_mu.wwu_imm tona:wu i hlvm.w
i
(s'2d4) annd AL34YS 2 NOILNIATYA 391 - 06 SvE
[z6Tss) T T owansy/ 5oy jo ouopipa) soxa__[ebg
| v8L'6ET o 1o e R T R 7 77 S | S | e D00 e e --1m.a|=|.=&.u. Insia 13ang [e0L ¥
0 0 | ! _ IENO oud  |1¥¢
I — | T _ | _ _ Bwsieadol lope]
0 0 i 1 0STS {22y g 2q15590) wn.wm c.:,u.P.to,_m_o 15343101 J2YI0 BEE |
0 0 1 QETIS SI10N uonEdnLY xe) Eaﬁaulchlwno__n _mco%m{u_.wwm_,un._ou qEe
o 3 * | o11s R _|E€
i SEE
e v SEE
0 0 880 Ew%méséém,_m L
.oll!nllol, 1] swesfinig :o_umu_._vm jerads Joj mEm:;mn_ [
o E .x__aufe fed  |zee
vBLEET | 0 [ 0 0 [ 000z uonendiupuspy jeiaben - Ssms w6ddng o) loge.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 __lo 2Lez ?aanr.nau._n.b mu:m.__._m:_ P1AA 628
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 {spunnis 5 Buping) 2 1huadoiy  [gZE]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 69€Z o . us._ﬁm_um.s izel
0 ] 0 0 0 [} 0 0 89E7 whed oueinsu eosdiay [z
OEF'TL 0 b 0 0 0 QEV'TT 0 0 19€T UORINPSY JO UOPUBABIY S507 O3 P: patejay Ewmﬁowmbmazml_mmmmw:_ 1eanp3 mN.m
s1yauag jawdinby s|elajen [ TTYEN =27 ]
1301 uopeuIwId| pazijeyide)-uon $192[90 12410 Aepng fexde) 2 s3)|ddng pasetyoind Swauag sakojdu S3LEES LN AjuQ s1aquinp ajoypm Jau3 :uondudsag ¢
{006) (008) (00z) {009) {00s) {oov) {oo¢) {002) {oot) EN
A r | H 9 E| El a 9] g Y
/| abegd

SIUNLIANIDXI/SINIWISUNSSIA A3 LYWILST

11 obed



Page 18 Page 18

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

RPwNoR

74
H:\FY20 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/9/2019



610¢/6/6

n.0z ASNO 8uojoad 0zg™ 92-NL0Z-660-96496pNg 0ZA\H

“1wiof pup sauijapinb 3gs) Buisn padojanap si ‘paiinba i ‘uojd uonoNpal udtfap ayj cl
"H4V 2y3 fo a3upjdaddp 431fb sAvp o€ uyum 3gS) 01 (¥z-0z abod uo 212y punof) uojd uononpas 21f3p o Hwqns pup 3dopo |pys cl

1141s1p j00Y2s 3y1 uayy (9¢ 3bod) anoqn paufap so 1dfap b s1231fa1 (¥4y) Moday [DIOUDULY |DNULY 6T0Z-810Z 343 fI - (T-£1/S SIU SOT) T-LT u0n2as '9po7 JooyIs 3y
"SI03A 22441 UM J[0f110YS 3Y1 3UDJDG 03 UD)d UOIINPSI 2iap b 3aS1 yum 3jif puo 3dopo snw osip | O

ay1 ‘buipuads 1aifop ay1 Sawi1 92141 UDY] $53) S1 33UDJDG PuUnf BUIPUS P3IOWIISI ay1 i 's11oyY1 *3n0qo paisy spunf inof aya Ajuo busn pausuLIlap si 20UD|Dq 3y :310N
8

(T8 auyj) asupjoq punf Buipua ay1 fo (£/1) pa1yi-auo uoy) 431036 10 03 jonba unowp up Aq (6T auyy) sainypuadxa 193.1p uoyj ssaf Buiaq (6 auy) sanuanas 13a.1p uy ynsas

anoqo pajsy ,spunf Bunipiado, aya yoym uf 1a6png 12135IP 100YIS 0Z-6T07 3y} (spuswo Jo) sydopo uonwInpa fo piooq (0] 3yl fi pannbai s uojd uononpal ydifap v
_ ]

"9l SIY3 18 paainbai jou si uejd uopdNpal 3aAp B ‘I9AIMOY 1a8pnq pasuejequn _
zee'L0'or BEL0ES'T  [SS8T06 | 96S'TS71 | 0207 ‘08 3unf - 33uejeq puny patewnss | g
(sz6208'T) | vEv'es  woreen) T ilessirm | aauasapia S
PYE'SLYLT -m | £8096LT |s6sTeve ﬁ sainypuadx3 1aag P
m...ne.hmw.m.n vEV'E8 €8E799T _ TOT'LIET ) _ 00v %0821 _ SaNUB3A3Y PalIg €
(0z) (ov) (02) NN IDNYNIINIVIA | _ 4
1 uonduasa
= ANNd HSYD ONIXBOM | GNN3 NOILVIHOdSNYYL B SNOILV¥3do _ (01} ann4 vnoLLYaNa3 _ RSt d
=——r ok S SR —_—
2
AuQ spunj 3upesadg - NOILYWHOINI AYVWINS 139aN8 1131430
E 3 _ a _ o) _ g _ N
61 abedq

6} abed

75



610Z/6/6 n.0Z ASNO suojoad 028 92-N20Z-660-95\96pNg 0ZA\H

o

CEELTOOT €EL0ES'T 558106 965162'T 8Y1'gEE’S ] JINVIVE ONNd DNIGNI GILVINILSI 12
0 {ooo‘'0sze)l 000°0EE 000'008'T | 0000017 |n.|_ Ty = .lmmz.m_m..u_mm_mnﬂmmuzng ¥3HLO ?E.u.h. ..1 oz
oo0'z's 000'0£Z°E. 0 0 __Jo B3
0o0'0ez’s 0 000'0€€ 000'008'T 000001T 140 S3IUNO vZ
G o e ] SANNA 40 S3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHL0| €7
(526'toR't) VEV'ES (voL'eeT) i mmlm.ﬂmﬁl‘& . t“-wmmmmm%f = | . mu.._mu.“ﬁ:onmm_ \vma.:u.cmmm_mnmno A._wu:a\._go m_..ﬂu.mw.x\.m.“n 1393y Jo mmw,umm_ lze
| vre'sLo’LT [80 wmh - TseStEvT | 299ty EEN B iy a nu.._...._uc.mmx,u.\m,a:oEum.:Em_o oL |1z
0 o T o 0 b il 0z
0 0 0 N _ al 61
068765 0 0 oegves ]
 oo¢ 0 0 Clooe wos| /1
6YL'086'L £80'96L'T S6STEV'T 000 ol
| sov'evi’s |  leovert's Gl
T P o pung| i mux::ozmﬂ_xu\ﬂzgumx:mm_o bl
6Tr298'sT vEV'Es €86299T | eoreter  |oovwoREr | o ..;mgﬁé_?%ag oL o)
E£T8'EVS 0 0 o |ewses vuaa| 1
651’6187 0 svL'ves 0 |viv'veet s| 11
0 0 ~ {0 0 . ol
LoV IV'TT Ev'Es 8EYLTL Zogitem || ELU9TEDT 501 6
‘ 8 - B -w.u Wy _ . SINNIAIY/SLdIDTY | 8
LST'STRTT 662°4L9'S 655'S0L 686595 0OTy'9/8'Y | (22uvjpg pung buipu3 so1d jonbas 3snwij /
e TS T . JONVIVE GNN4 ONINNIDIE GILVINILST
lelo), pund yse) Suniopy | pund uopeuodsuel) u:“umm”“__“_hwﬂ_wm_z puny [euoneanpy A— ?
MEGZ 12141810
SR S e i 10 | ~ 'n-zozasnd auojoaq [ g
o i .. : Jsaquiny vusigl ¥
- . 0Z0Z-6T0ZAd T T T T T eznzozesoss [ ¢
139008 GaLVALLS3 | Z
. NVAdNOLONG3Y 1131430 _
9 _ E [ 3 [ a [ 5 & ] v

UOISIAIQ S9DJAISS SSaUISNg |00Y2S
0 sbed NOILYONA3 40 yvO0g JLVLS SIONITT 0z abed




610Z/6/6 N.0Z aSND 8u0josd 029 92-NL0Z-660-95\BpPNg 0ZAd\H

77

CEELTOOT EEL'0EST SS8'T06 9651SZ'T | M«mlmmlm. S IONVIVE GNNd ONIONI Q3LvWiLsa | /2
0 ) 0 0 0 SaNN4 40 ) $35n/5308N0S wHo oL |9z
——— — ]|I[ — _ - ~ I
0 o il Rl wo| vz
} T . SANNA 40 535n/S3DYNOS ¥IHLO| €T
= ; e e T (o —  s3Inypu3d/S1UaWBSINGSiq (13pun)/ISR0 anusAsy/Sidieay 1o ssaxd | 77
0 0 0 ol N A © sanypuadka/suswasingsi jeioL | |7
s o — —— . - =
0 N : 61
0 = ] 8l
0 ] - - p
0 - 9l
0 - Sl
P }_aﬁca L ) 1 iy mwzatnzmzx&ﬂzuzumx:mm_o 145
0 0 0o 0 e & B s T . a::uﬂcwum_uomz oL |¢)
0 - v
5 - e -y
0 o D 0l
(0 T o 6
ey | : . SINNIA3Y/s1dd | 8
zeeto'ot | eeL'oes’e SS8'106 | 96S'TST'T | SYI'EEE'S b - (edunjog puny bupuy joud jonba ysnwj - [
. P i JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE QILYINILSI
pund asueusjuley _ 9
|ejo) pund yse) Suijiopy | punj uonepodsuel) % suonesado puny Jeuonieanpy .
- 3w 2211151
I .NQN asnd m:o»om& G
" O — S N Laquiny 101510 14
T202-0Z0ZAd _ 9ZNL0Z66095 €
135aNg a3lviiSa 4
_ L
1 [ M _ r _ [ [ H g | v

UOISIAIQ S2IAIaS SSBuISng |00Y2S
Lg abeq NOILYONA3 40 ayvOog 31v.S SIONITTI 1z ebed




6102/6/6

N/0z ASNO suojosd 029 92-N20Z-660-95\e6png 0ZAd\H

78

TEE'LT00T E€L0EST SS8'T06 965°152'T | 8yTcee’ S _ 3INVIVE aNN4 ONIONT Q3LVWILSI P4
0 0 0 ] 0 SaNN4 40 m_m:\m_uzag ¥3IHIO wior |92
0 .HH-M.:,!._
ol L - i R
A ——— % ~I|[| | ~ sann4 40 mum:\muuzDOm ¥3H10 mN
0 ] ..o m K .o h = = i i_ .O|i. e mw‘__.z_v:mnxu\mucuEwﬂaam.o Tw_u:_.:\hgo u:cw>w~_\mua_3uz uo m.mwuxm i rA4
0 0 .oil| .MI N nﬂ:ﬁo&u?:o&uﬂnﬂﬁ _Eo.— LZ
-
s ——
- = ==
= L =
0
0 ! |
#1oung | muza_ozun_xm_\ﬂzgm_mg:mm_a bl
0 0 0 "o Ol mu_..:o>m¢\3n_0uwz oL | g}
D : o cl
0 1 S I
0 . | 01
0 - ; 1| 6
— e | # 1y = SINNIAIY/S1dIFOIY | 8
zee'zt0'0r | eeL0ssT 558'706 1 965TSTT | svl'ece’s S ) ~ (3>unjpg puny Buipu3 soud jonba ysnus) L
—_— i SISESUSSRI—E FONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE G3ilvINILST
18301 pund yse) Sumiom :o_um”_:oq”_m:m._._. v:“mmﬂuo:_”“wﬂ_n_umi pund jeuofieanp3 °
WD 11i1sIq
: - i o - "~ nozasndauooad | g
, - _ A . 42quinN 1211510 14
2202-120ZA4 | T 92n£0266095 | ¢
; EARR0R LS | 4
. 73 oty Vi _ L
) _ d [ 0 [ N [ N g ] v
UOISIAIQ S921AI8G Ssauisng [00Yog
zz obed NOILVONA3 40 a¥vod JLViS SIONITTI Ze obed



610Z/6/6

N.0Z ASND 8uojosd 0z9™ 92-N202-660-95uebpng 0ZA\H

CEE'LTOOT EEL'0ES'T SS8°T06 | 965TS2'T 8y1eee’ s ) | 3INVIVEONNI ONIGNT 3LvWLST | /¢
0 0 0 0 0 i 1= moz:"_ 40 $3SN/S3IUNOS YIHLO Jﬁoh ¢
0 S sC
0 h 4
_ SANN3 40 muwn\mmuz:Om ¥aHlo| €2
= = e .|to 0 e H o ._ mw‘__._u__u:waxm\muzoEwm.r:Mim_\c‘Ai._w.vﬂ_:v\._wwﬂutw.mt_hwwwm_mﬂm_w.wmz j0 mmwuxm ol
0 0 0 0 mu._au%:onxm\ﬂ:oEwm._:ﬁ_a Q101 LZ
0 B o - ) ¥ nosd| 0C
Gl N 6l
0 T i o | 81
0 - - Im
0 o o T ol
0 - Gl
I sl - -|It|} I_.uluw.,_i,_ T u -I.fr.mm_mpmo!zm_n_xu\ﬂz“zmwz:mw_o vl
0 0 0 |0 o . s 1_ ﬁacgax\su_uﬁé o1 | e
0 Zcl
0 ] L1
e == ol
:o = 6
...... T T e mw:zm_az\mr__mum_z 8
ZEE'LT0'0T EEL'0ES'C SS8'106 | 96S'TST'T | swi'eee’s | e  (22upjng punj buipu3 soud yonb3 isnwj )
i, P _ N 3INVIVE GNNJ ONINNID3IE QILVINILST
ISH0L PUnJ yse3 uppom :o_sﬂco.”_m:mt ucﬁmﬂﬂmﬂwﬂ%i puny |euoneanpy °
NEGZ .UEHQQ
i i T n-zozasnoauoioag [ g
22quIn 12111510 14
£202-220ZAd o R 7 9zniozesoes | g
135an9 Q31VWILST Z
3
A n | L | S | ] g | v
UOISIAI(Q SADIAIBG SSaulsng |ooYos
€z abed

NOILYONA3 40 ayVvOo9g 3LVLS SIONITII

¢z abey

79



610z/6/6

¥z abed

N.0Z ASND 8u0joad 029 92-N20Z-660-95\9BpNg 0ZAJ\H

ZEELTOOT _ TEE'LTO0T TEELTO0T TEE'LTO" 3 LT . IONVIVE ONNI ONION3 QLIS | /2
0 0 O 0 mnz_...u u_O mumD\meGDOm zwI._.Olu!<|hm._|.. Y4
o 0 Oh=g .. " | ooo'0ez's m.il- -
0 0 — - fo ..lmooo ogze
: i |_ PN L-l i . SGNN44053ISN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO| €2
o o 0 I..Ilr _Amwm now 3 _ mw:z_u:wnxu\mucmem‘_znm_n ?uu:a\._go u::u>w¢\mun_wuuz ,6 ssax3 | Z¢
0 0 o T wE'se’ e 1 S
0 0 b . . dWo.
0 0 To RO e L
0 0 = o loes s
0 0 o.,I. ) .mo|m! o
0 0 0 R mﬁ omm.hl o
0 o 0 1 gop! mﬁ (CI.
1 B #1ouny SIUNLIANIIXI/SININIsYNasIa| P)
0 1) 1o lety'eog'st | T sonuanay/s1di933y jer0L el
0 o 0 e o
0 N 0 0 651’618
r o - e DA
0 0 0 v |
I K u Eq SANN3AIY/SLdIDIY | 8
| ze€'210'0T zeg'tto'ot - fzeeto'or | ssisesit 7 (sounpg pung buipu3 soud jonba 1snwi] ~ [
. etz o _3INVIVE ONNd ONINNIDIE QI1viNILST
£20Z-220ZA4 720T-TZ0ZA4 120Z-020ZA4 0Z0Z-6T0ZA4 °
SWON 12111510
. LW TR (R o n-£0z asnj auojoad | g
%< .:bt&hhw«%ﬁ EMeek ..i..; e B saquiny 1sia| v
- .._.mmn:n A3LVIALLSI 92N£0266095 ¢
: zsn_ ZO_._.UDnmﬂ.—.-u_umo WNAN3aay 13sang 4
o e bl a Al e S _Eg—abm L
4 | A [ X _ M E v

UOISIAIQ S39IAISG SSauUIShg [00Yog
NOLLYONA3 40 Qyvo9g A1VLS SIONITTI

g obed



Page 25

Page 25
Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 through Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the
deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are

not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

81

H:\FY20 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/9/2019



Page 26 Page 26

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

82

H:AFY20 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/9/2019



6102/6/6 N.0Z ASND 8uojoad 029 92-nL0Z-660-95\19Bpng 0ZA\'H

(1en1dY) 6T02AS 1300 (pa328png)
%6 020CAd 10} (9sB3429Q) 3sealdu| Juadiad pa1ewnsy ‘g
¥96'08Y 0 ¥96°'08Y SL8'6EY 0 | GLB'6EY ; sjeloy. k:

3A0GE 3pNjoul pue me| 31e3s Agq palinbal
0 0 0 0 0 0 suoljesi|qo uoisuad 19Y10 Jo BWaINRY Ajie] - 1npaq £
0 0 0 0 019¢ ¢ $321A8S Yoddns |e13ua) J0 uonIANg 9
TvL'LET TPL'LET [ LTL'eeT LTL'EET 0452 S3IIAISS [BUIA °g
VEV'SET 0 PEV'SET ' EE6'VOT ‘0 ££6'70T 01sT §3931AI9S Loddng ssauisng Jo uondang -y

uonensiuIwpy
0 0 o . 06¥¢ Jooyas - sadiAIes poddng JayiQ ‘¢
0 -0 0 0 8] 274 SIIIAIDS UOIIRIISIUIWPY B3l |e[2adS ¢
68L°10¢ , ' 68LL0T STZ'T0Z : S12'107 ozse $9IIAIDS UOIIIISIUIWIPY SAIINISXT T

. pung asueuajuiepw : pung adueuajuiepy (MuQ s1aquinn ajoyp 433u3)
. o n
|elol : % suonesado , pund jeuojzesnpy |elol w suonesadg pung Jeuoizeanp3  # jouny uonduasag
(0z) : (oT) | {oz) {o1)
0Z0¢ Jed [easld ‘saanlipuadxy pajaspng 6T0Z 4834 [E3sl] ‘sainlipuadxl |en1oy pajewi)s]
(apo) jooYds ay3 Jo §°1-£ T uonas)
9ZNL0Z6609S H43qWnN 1aJY
. LIIHSHYOM S1S0D JALLVHISININGY 40 NOILVLIATT QILVINILST
N-£0Z asn) au0joad IaWeN 191151q jooyds

S1S00) SARENSIUIWPY 10 UOHENLWT
11D 31/5G3M 3gS] Y1 UO punof aq osjo

‘podal 10y3 yam uoiounfuod uj panjwqns aq Aow pup (Sg-0s wuo4 3gs1) 1oday prououly
UD2 J9aYsyiopm 51500 anipasiuiwipy Jo uonbyw joidiffo uy

jonuuy ay1 Jo pua ay1 01 payInIo 5| 193YSYIOM S1S0) SAIDASIUILIPY JO uonoywi (pfo ayy

‘(asoa13ap) 3502.40u1 26DIUBIad paIoULS3 ay1 23ndwod 03 sainypuadxa |pN1ID PaIDWIIS3 JD3A Jo11d ay3 uasuy abod sjy1 03 pardoa sy uonowJofur 196png
"S2UNYPUSAX3 [DNIID GTOZAS 1910 SaNypuadxa P3136pnq 0Z0zAd fo asvaiou 1uz2.43d s,101151p a1 a1pwiise 01 ssasosd Buirabpnq ayi bunp asn Jof papuajuy st 123ysy1om ay |

* J93YSHIOM S350 SARDIISIUILPY
Jo uonoywiy pazownsa uo s siyy

40 uoRLIIWIT 3y3 Jo uojssjwiqgns |BIHJO 10 paidsiin 3G IOU[IM pup A[Uo 133YSHI0M SIS0 SAIDAISIUILIPY
(Aluo asn jpao7 Jo4)
S1S0J FAILVYULISININGY 40 NOILVLIWIN QILVNILSI

12 38eq /2 33eg

83



6102/6/6 n202 asND suojoad 0zg 92-N.0Z-660-95ueBpng 0ZA\H

84

PaINqIIISIQ SUOREIAUNWIY Alelduopy ee————p—
-UON jo ju31d1d3y pue poyapy uonnquisiq

L SNUIABY 19 ¢ P3pIAOI IIIAIBS JO 3INPO. . 10 =w| Jo..mh:m-
Aieysuopy-uon YISN * P3pinold 331A4BS Jo 33npoid Puanp } N

(uoissjwigns iof pasn 34 15NW 1nq ‘papaau sb palIbULIO-aJ 3G upd pup paidaoidun S1139ys)

53904JU0) - TZ 0-01 U025 5p0) [00U3S 53¢

‘pinog jooyas ay3 Aq panoiddn aq 1snw £00z ‘T Ainf 433fo 10 uo painaaxa
510013403 Yons 1y 126pnq a3 fo 1vaf jpasif sy Buiparaid Aja3pipawiiuy 1094 jpas

tf 3y1 10f s10.43u03 yons Buipipbal uonpuiiofuy 1sij 01 st Yodas syl *sadinias a1ydoiboyoyd pup ‘sbuis ssopo ‘a0 13410 pup spods ‘s19013u02
3uiyoow Buipuan ooy Inoyyum Buipniouy ‘000°1$ fo ss23x3 u PIIEIP [oYFSY] Jof suonDIBUNWAL 19430 pup 3nU3A3. [DUCINPPD 31013U3D 0] PaPUBIUT 213M 1DY] S3IAISS PUD spoob 03 ujppiad 10y s3UaWa3.6D PuD $1041U07
1D, 01 s13fa1 , S130.13U02 J0PUIA, WHIBY BY] IX31U0I SIY1 U] 13bpnq Jjay1 03 WAWYIDD UD 5D ,S1013U0I 40pu34, bulsy| Lioda. b 3jif 01 paunbai 2.0 SPIISIP 100435 ||D “TZ°0Z-0T U011935 ‘9p0) J00Y3S 3y YUM 33UDPIOIID Ul

FYOW YO 000°T$ 40 SLIVYLNOD HOANIA J11aNnd 30 ONILHOIIY

8z 9beq

gg abeyd



Page 29 REFERENCE PAGE Page 29

_Reference Description =~~~

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, i
available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf" Payments should anly be reflected on this page
{Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to b

next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
32 Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2} Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5
The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on

the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of Illinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Sacial Security and Medicare-anly purposes. For additional requirements on

interest earnings, see 23 lllinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.
7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

8
For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).

10
Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).

1 Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12
The School Cade Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Sccial Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness frrincipal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:

alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of maney

(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

H:\FY20 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/9/20?5’



Page 30 Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS
This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.
Out-of-balance conditions are accompanied by an error message.
Errors mu corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE.

e e ] RSy R WAL e A iZ7 =4
Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? Deﬂut reduclmn plan is not required
If required, is Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 20-24)?
1, Covar Page - CASH ar ACCRUAL [
Check one type of Accaunting Basis used on the Cover sheet. CASH
2. Budget Summary: Other Sources (Page Budgetsum 2-3 - Acct 7000), must equal Other Uses (Budgetsum 23 - Acct. 8000). SR
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2019 for all Funds {Cells €3 - K3) {Line must have oK
a number or zero. Do not leave blank.)
Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells €29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - oK
Acct 8130 - Cells €52, D52, F52).
Transfer of Interest {Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells €30:K30), must equal {Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - oK
Acct 8140 - Calls €53:H53, i53).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases {(Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell £39) must equal oK
{Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Cells C57:H60).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell E40) must equal (Funds oK
10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds {Fund 38 - Acct 7680 - Cell E41) must oK
equal {Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8600 - Calls C65:D68).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Cell E42} must equal oK
(Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8700 - Cells (69:D72).
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Funid 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8200 - oK
Cells C73:D76). =
3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2019, [Cashsum 4, All Funds), cannot be negative. e
Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) OK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Ceil D3) oK
Debt Service {(Fund 30 - Cell £3} oK
Transportation (Fund 40 - Celf F3) oK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security {Fund 50 - Cell G3) ' OK |
Capital Projects {Fund 60 - Cell H3} ] oK
| Working Cash {Fund 70 - Cell {3} | OK
| Tort (Fund 80 - Call 13} ! oK
| Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K3) J oK !
a. Sunlmarg_uf Cash ‘rransanuuns. !Endlﬂg Cash Balance on Hand Juna 30. 2020, (Page CashSum 4 - All Funds), cannot be negative. 5 o W s T B,
Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C21) oKk .
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Ceil D21) oK
Debt Service {Fund 30 - Cell £21) 0K
Transportation {Fund 40 - F21) OK
Municipal Retirement/Sacial Security {Fund 50 - Cell G21) 0K
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - H21} oK
Working Cash {Fund 70 - Cell i21) oK
Tort {Fund 80 - Cell j21} OK
| Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) oK e
| L S y of Cash Tr: lons: Other Receipts, (Page CashSum 4}, must squal Other Disbursements, (Page CashSum 4).
lnterfund Loans Pavable {Funds 10:6Q, 8(] 9(] Accr 411 - Cells £6:H8E, 16:45) must equal Interfund Loans Bk
Receivable {Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - {eils £18:D15, F15, 115).
Interfund Loans Receivable {Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Cells ©7:D7, F7, 17) must equal Interfund o
Loans Payable {Funds 10:60, 80, 97 - Acct 411 - Cells C18:H186, 116, 16},

End of Balancing

86

H:\FY20 Budgel\56-098-207u-26_B20 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/9/2019



6102/6/6

101

~
[ee]

8E'8T-FE/S SI11 SOT B L¥'0Z-0T/S SO SOT :533Me1S S
_
€6'09T'SEE'T S | 90'925°0T S | TT'T69'8T $ | £5'7S8'80T $ 006465 | #£'10Z'8TT S | 8E'0PO'TI0'T § | TV ¥OV'9 S | £6'SEQVSOT §
9781206 $ [0T'SSST S |00WYO'T S | L¥'8ESL $|0Z | Z |ST|000S § | 650E0°8 S | 00000CL S = S | 00000CL S ledidutid S3d 9|oJe) sajeinz
Zr'8r9'TIT  $ | 68'6L6T $ |OT'6ZE'T S | BO'L6S'6 S |0Z| ¢ |ST|0005 $ | 650608 S |9,T99'T6 $ = S |9,199'T6  § leddulid SHrd 1o3S|  [9ZUBM
CT'TSE'BST  $ | 75608 S | vO'TLL'E S | TSBI9ET $ [Sz|  [€1[ 0005 $ | 650608 $ | 9v°0L0°0ET S - S | 9°0L00€T S Ju3pusuLIadNS JURSISSY S3lJeYD UONIA
ELTTLOTT S | 6L'6ES'E S | ST9LET S | OE°8STLT $ 02| 2 |ST|0062rS | OV'6EE'ET $ | 00'628'€9T S - S | 00'6L8°€9T S juspusjuuadng SA31S uiels
0£'8SL'SET S | 09°£2T'2 & | ST'8TV'T S | SO'ETE0T S |0Z| ¢ |ST| 0005 S |ovese’ss $ | 0000586 S * S | 0000586 S |ediduld SHd uoser Sueds
€5°797'66 $ | ¥r9zL'T $ | 96'8ST'T S | ¥S'89€'8 S |0c| ¢ | €1 | 0008 $ | 65008 S | 00'826°6L S . S | 00826'6L S |edduld Did duueor| Dbjsuezsqo
06'809'9€T S | 08'9TTC $ | 00'ZY8'T $ | 0209201 S |0z |2 |0S|000S S |ovece’sz $ | 0000086 S = S | 00°000°86 S [BI2IJO ssaulsng [00YdS JaI1yD J0ARU] ERlelellaY
66'V6L L3 S | LET99'T $ | £LTSTIT'T $ |o1'€soe S [oz| ¢ [sT|000S S = S | ST'STE'9L S - S | sT'sI6'9L S S3J1AI9S JUSpNIS JO Joldallg Awy Ao
07'8eS'€8 S | 2L8ey't $ | 60°656 $|6£9269 S| 0|2 |ST|000S $ 650608 S | Trib199 S | rvor'e S | 00°0vL'6S S 10123110 213U}V SHd/|edIdUld JURISISSY SHId SUUD uosqis
£G'GES'ES $ | 2L08ST S |€ETT90T $ [8T'Z99. $| 0 | ¢ |[st|o00s S - S | 0S'I8T'EL S = S | 0SI8TEL S |edidulad JUBYSISSY SHd Apuam ueag
- N
o - p - N P4 =1 m m
g g 2 <l 2 x 2 o8 B g | 2
o € u S oo 3 w { S5 N Q 5
@ © v 5 < 3 2la | ¥ = = N o o o o < <
® 3 3 o ) P - o o = = m N N o 1] o
33 58 g g /8|2 @ > S v 8 S g 2 3
e wY 5 3 S |v |9 5 2 2 2 » @ = o e
=2 o X 9 S oo |2 ] S o T o H ] a 2
H] a P o 5 S |0 | @ = 8 I o 2 n = [ad =
= Sl 2 c < | < o 3 = 3 = s 2 2
S 5 5 =3 b 3 ] o g3 e ] E]
P = 5 a < 8 5 ] 3

0ZAd voday uonesuadwo) Jojensiuiwpy N0z ASND U030



610¢/6/6

rio1
TEBETZS S |TC6SE S | PL99S S | 66480 S| 0|  |€1| 0005 S | 650608 S | BEvvO6E S | v8LIr S | v9929°'8E S |oYoeal paynian eineq| piiedziyg
S8'008'6S S |89TZy S | 19V99 S | L686LF S | O | Z |€1|000S S | 650€0°8 S | 00'SE8'SY S | LETIVT S | €9CerEr S |Joyoesy pauniad [2yoey |ssed
0LTISY8 $|ST€Z9 S |vies6 S |¢8160Z $ |0 | C |€1|000S S| 650608 S | 00VELZ9 S| - $ | 00veL’79 § [1ayoes) payniad|  usauaey EEITE
687726'6S S |89CCr S |81999 S |6Z018%% $ |0 | |€1|000S S| 650608 S |STEvesy S| - S| STEve'sy  § |Jayoes) paynia) 2113 YEEITE]
TYLTT9 S |OL€Ey  $ | SS€89 S | ELSE6Y S| O | € |€1|000S S | 650608 S |9TTHIZv S| - S |oUTeTLy  $ |Joydeal payiad Kueq| assemag
SO'88ETL S| 1EWCS S |SE9Z8 S | 06996S S| O | ¢ |€T|000S | 650608 S | 0668695 S| - $ | 0668695 § |4ayoea] paynia) Awy 21088
00Lb2’99 S [TE8LY S | /8'E€SL S | BvEWK'S $ |0 | Z |€1|000S S | 650608 $ | SLO66TS S | OSWWI'T S | S6'Sv805 S |194oeal paynia) Awy| ayasineq
0909825 $|98S0v $|89%6€9 S |v6819% S| O | ¢ |€1|000S & | 650608 § | €SSIT'vy S | 66'886C S | vSOCI'Tv  $ |1o4oeal payiiad eusl|  Jeeinaq
20TETTS S| 96'6S€ S | €649 S | 65960% S |0 | Z |€1|000S S | 650808 $ | bS9zieE S| - $ | vS9zT'6E  § |4ayoeal payniad|  ollaydliN|  pueinpueq
0SSTL'9S  $|€596€ S |96W79 $ |697ISY S |0 | ¢ |€1|000S ¢ |650808 | €Lo0l'sy S| - $|€co0T'er  § |1aydea) payniad|  uAjesor 13yeq
£095¢'6v S |8TTOv  $ | 0£C€9 S |0LS9ST S |0 | ¢ |€1|000S S| - $ | v0L09'Er S| 05086C S| ¥S979'0F  $ |4aydealpaynia)|  usajod aqqe.d
EV'669S S| LTS6E S | TLLT9 S |VSCEST S| 0 | T |ET|000S S | 650808 S | zeo6zEr S| - $ | zeo6c'er  § |Jaydeal payniad epulT +A310)
BE'BST'09  $|09vey $|02699 S| vITE8Y S |0 | Z |€1|000S S | 650608 & | S8TISTOY & | TE€SC0'6 S | ¥SOCT'LE S |1ayoeal payiiad yuay|  suaddop
08Z7Sv'Z9 S |evEsy S | 1619Z S | ¥S10S'S S| 0 | ¢ |€T| 000S S | 890118 $ | 9zsvses S| - $ | 9zspses  § [oyealpaynied|  spyan|  .uolhe)
vZv1S8S S| 6TTIF S | L08YI S | 65649 S| 0 | € |€1|000S S | 650€0'8 S | 6L¥69°WY S | 85°0SV'S S | TCYVC6E S |[19ydeal paynian pireq YoIny))|
0£7T09'8S S |SCTIP  $ |9U8¥9 S | vZ089Y S| 0 | Z |€1| 0005 S | 890TT'8 S | Z600LvF S| - $ | 600y $ [Jaydea) payniad auie) SRS
9€'959'v9  $|4TTOr S |00ZzL  $|0S6V¥Z’S S| 0| ¢ |€T| 0005 S | 6S0E0'8 S | 00'BET0S S | VR'BEQC S | OT66V'LY S |aydesl paymian e yramousy)
€SLL5%8  $|69€79  $|66786 S |€6460L S| 0|z |€1|0005 & |6S0E0'8 S | vET6LLI S | 8TYES S | 90'8ST'Z9 S |aydesl paynian|  yeogag eze)
Ir6SE'ES  $|9T69€ S | €818 S |6270C% $ |0 | |€1|000S S| 650808 S | vSozrov S| - $ | vs9zT’or  § |4aydes) payia) usjey|  suojue)
68'SvTv9 S |zeLsy  §|€LTee S| TWITE’'S S| 0 | ¢ |€T|000S S | 6S0€0'8 S | vTviL6Y S| LOSTTT S| 19598y S |49Yoeal paynia) ueng uues)|
vr'Iv8'9s  $|Ssu6E  $[85979 S [8Ewesy S| 0 | ¢ |€1|000S S | 650508 S | vecIzEr S | 0858 S | ¥S979Th S |J9ydeal paynia) Awy| ugmwe)
OETST'9S S [€6T6E S |TLL19 S |vEOW'Y S| O | ¢ |€1|000S S | 650808 S | €20092r S| - $ | €009z § |4ayoea] paynia) eJIo ayng
€80TT'S6  $|LS60L S |VESIT'T $|8TSL08 $ |0 | Z |€1|000S $ | 650608 S | SOZZTLL  $ | SBOLLWT S | 0295629  § |19ueal paynia) Rey wueAig
191828y  $|9L/z€ S [8S9TS  $ | ETOEL'E $| 0 | Z |€1|000S S | 650508 S | ¥59z9'se & | - $ | vS9z9'se  § [Joydeal payniad|  s|PudIN Yplezog
TLLLSY9 $|€909% S |66S2L S | 0ZZvZ's S| 0 | ¢ |€T|000S S | 650€0'8 S | 0589005 S| - $ | 0£'890'05  $ [#9ypeal paynian [Jaydorsiys|usBeyuayiog
€T LYE'SS S | €E6'T6E S| TLL19 S|veook'y S| 0| T |€T|000S S | TS9CCL S| €L°009Cy S - S | €009t S |49ydoea] paa)d uesng Ajaye|g
0£'909'09  $|sc8zy  $[96%/9 S |vLE/8Y $ |0 | ¢ |£T|000S § | 650608 $ | ST6YSOV S| 16€6C S | vZ'SSz9y S |4eydeal paymian|  Apsquiny Jejg
WLTL'Ly  $|9TEeE  $ | €660S S | 8LLL9E $ |0 | C |€1|000S S | 650808 S |vsozise S| - $ | vsozr’'se  § |1aydes) payiad Aped Jaug
9T'TIS'06  $[80'7L9 S [ST6SOT $[858v9L S| 0| [€1]0008 $ | 6S0E08 § | 99°TSO'EL S | LEZ690T S | 62°65€29 S |Jayoeal pauiiad Auzey| 1981eg
0v'166'99 S [Te0sy ¢ |T0ZS.  $|91'99v's $ [0 [z [e1[000s §|650£08 § | bELOTTS  $ | 08'S8S ¢ | ¥STCO'TS S |JoUpeal paymian|  Jajuusf|  Uuewyoeg
€5',€8'99 S |ov8y s [00vSL S |Skvvb's S| 0 [z [€1]000S S |890TI'8 S| 00000CS S | ¥B9EL'T S | 9T'E9Z'6Y  § |19YoEal pauymia)|  UOUUBYS|  owasuy
69'€E9'98 S| SYO¥9 S | Tr'600'T $[0s882. S| 0 |7 |€T[000S $ | 650508 S | vbvTO69 S | ¥9S8TC S | 08'BZVZO  $ |Jauoeal payniad Apor| ,oueupuy
VEOSY'EIT S [/p'658 $ | 09WSET $|cCT8L6 $ |0 | C |€1|000S S | 650608 S | LvOcv'Es S| - $ | Lvozy'ee  $ [1ayoea] paymia) suelg|  ,ueayy
0v'9,9's S| 09€9€  $190°€/S S [T6LETY $|0 |2 [€1]/000S $ | 650608 $ | bT12S6E S | OLW6EZ S | bSOZTZE  $ [1ouoeal payiia) yeses|  opadoy
~ U N

g 5 = ‘e 7 T : 2 3 2 3 g

o € g o e 3 53 o A =N 5] 5

g3 53 & - 2188 & 5 S 529 &S 3 E: r:

- 2~ e o 53|35 o =3 ] % 35 o ] @, © ®

=3 @ 5 3 2 S |S |8 ] 2 = §S2 g5 s 2 n

23z e F - 3 o\ 9% g & 9 222 s @ S a 21

5 S5 5 |53 . 3 < “3F Tg g 5

pe = g 3 ® o <3 ) 3 3

- e < o2 3 ) ©

0ZAd Hoday uonesuadwo) Jaydea] N0z ASND 2U0109d



610Z/6/6

vioz
TO88L'9L S |8T'09S $ 68788 $[9T'S/E9 $|0[Z [ET[000S S [650£08 | 0768809 S| /SSC6L S| €9€96CS S |Joyoeal paniniad nos[  JAKSIYIN
VTL69Y8 S | £9%Z9 S |€S¥86 S | €060TL S| 0 [ Z [€T[0005 $[6S0£08 S | zv'86849 S | S€L6TT S | LOTOL'99 S |[1aydes) paunian aunr| J93s1IvON
86'LLT'€9 S| €00SY S |6760L $|09TZl's $ |0 |z |€T[000S $|6S0£0'8 S| /ib9T6'Sy S | €6'68C'8 S | ¥S9C90V S [Joyoeal paymian|  ueyien|  saiumenw
TTTIE'CS  $ [ 96'6S€ S |€€/95 $ 659607 $ |0 [z [€1/0005 $|890TT'® $ | vS9ci6E  §| - $ | PSOZI'6E  $ [4ayoeal paya)| espuexsly untey
68'620'0S S |TOTYE $ | SO6ES S| SEZ68'E S| 0| Z €1/ 0005 $[650£08 S |88SLTUE S| VEGVST S | ¥S9C9'SE  § |4Ydeal pauyia)|  Aiojen untew
806’6y S |C9LEE S |TUeeS S €ETw8’tE S| 0 [ 7 [ET[000S S |650£0'8 $|SU'869'9E S | 19TLOT $ | ¥S'9Z9'SE S |Joyoeal payiuad) uAqoy|  zoimox e
9€'LST'08  $ | L¥'88S S |LVLT6 S| L0/69°9 $| 0| Z [€1]000S $|6S0£0'8 S |9L'€96€9  § | 8V IZ6'E S | 8CCFO09 S |4a4oea) payiia) NS wiew
oL6v6'st  $|€zvee  $| 18685 S |068S¢Y $|0 | ¢ |€r|o00S §| - $|oLraz9'or  §| - $ | 9c9z9'ov ' |4ayoea) payiian 3|00IN ealey
06'ST6'8y S | 9E'CeE  $ |€8€rS S |8yT8L'E S| 0| |€T/0005 S |890TT8 S | vS59¢T9E S| - $ | veozT'oe  § |ueyoea) paynia) uedaN| |leBnogoeny
95'66v'cL S |TTSTS  $ | 6L°4t8 S |SULLE'S S| 0| T [€1/000S $[6S0£0'8 S| ¢L'880°/S S | b96SSE S | B06ZS'ES S |1ayoes) paynian) eley Respury
E8'LZE'TS S |SL'09€ $|8S5'89S  § | LSSOT'Y  $| 0 | Z |€1/ 0005 $[650£0'8 S | vETIZ6E S | 08G8G S | bS'979'8E S |[1ayoeal papnian|  eooaqew| | siohegsn
wTse’or  $ |94z $/8591s S| €T0eLE S| 0 |z €1 0008 §| - $ |vs9eo'se  §| - $ | vs'9z9'se ¢ |uayoea) paynisd 3j03IN Wy
CBOTELS 5 |BETOV S |T9'C€9  $ | €6/9SY S| 0| T [€1/000S $ [6S0£0'8 S |TEBTIEr S| LLTOST S | ¥S9¢T'Iy  § |4oYoeal paynia)| uesfiial|  yeyoney
VELTE'ES S| €889 S |O0ET8S S | vwi6lr S| 0 [Z [€1] 0005 S| 650£08 S | 8L6800v S | bTEI6'E S | bSOTTOE  $ |d9ydeal paupiian|  eunsuyy ewnf
059606y S | Tr'veE  $ | 902z $|s's08€ S| 0 |z |[e1|000S $ | 650£08 S | oL8pE9E S| - $ | oL'8vE"9e  § |iayoea) payinia) Alw3 uosuyor
98'GEE'S9 S| T899y S | €L'SEL S [SSTIE'S S| 0 |z [€ET[000S $[650€0'8 S | 8TOVLOS  § | ¢S¢8TCT S | 99°LSY'SE S |iayoeal paynian Adgy sqooey|
BY'ZTOY'OIT  § | S9'€E88  $ | TLT6ET S| vv'9500T $| 0 |z [€E1[000S $[650£08 S | 606Y0'96 S | SET9ET S | TLL89'E6 & |1ayoea) paymian| Aey A +|3UoH
69LE9TS S |ET'SSE  $|TL6SS S| vSTwOv S| 0|z [€1/000S S | 650608 S | €£009'8E §| - $ | €£°009'8€  $ [43ydea] payiua) Jaquiy puejjoH
9v'v90'e9 S |6T8YY S| vS90L S |ecTot's s|o0|z[er|ooos $[esoc0’® S | vrieLsy S| - $ | vTizL'sy  § |18ydea) paynia) M|  poomAsy
6E'LEV'ES S |LTSey S| LT0L9 S |s8ees8t S| 0 |7 [€1(000S $ |[259zzL S | LvSceov S | bLbel'c S | €L00Twy S |Jouoesl paymiey|  epmeq uoJaH
191828y S |94z $ |859TS S |€T0EL'E $ |0 [z [€T[000s $|650€08 S | vS9zose S| - $ | ¥S'929'se  $ [4aydeal payma)|  suuayiey FPIaH
T6'vT9'90T  $ | 26'608  $ | 0S'9/Z'T S |C€L1Z6 $ |0 | |€1|000S $|2s9¢zZ S |99ve0'88 S| - $ | 99v€0'88  $ [Jayoeal payiad uasey| ,JausiaH
08'459'v9 S |€909F $|66SZL S |0zzve's $ |0 |z [€1]|000s ¢ |890TT'8 ¢ | 0£8900s S| - $ | 089005 § [4ayoea) payiad ualsty|  pjaysue
69'£€9'TS S | ET'SSE  $|TL6SS S | vSTvOv $ |0 | ¢ |€1]000S S | 650€0'8 § | €£00988 S| - $ | €£009'8€  $ [13yoea) payniad eIsAy uouney
ST'8LE'66 S | ¥8'608 S| LE9LT'T $|LE9TC6 S| O | ¢ |€1|000S S| - $85620'88 S| TL6/8 S | [8SKI'/8  $ |19Ydea] paunia)|  suuesoy Aauey]|
68'881'9L S| 0E'SSS S | 6T'SL8  $ | LS6TE9 S| 0 [z [€T/0005 §|650£08 § |tvz8se0s S| - $ | vesse'og  § [4ayoea payinia) adluer|  Buluwey
19'899'08 ¢ | 78165 S |9/77€6 S| €rSeL'9 S [0 |z [ET[000S $ | 650£0°8 S | cc8TEVI S | 8T6LEE S | v68Y609 ¢ |Joypesl paymian uiqoy|  ,uuewey
WLTL'Ly  $ | 9T'€ZE  $ | €€60S S |8L4/9€ S| 0|z [€1/0005 $|650£08 ¢ |bSozrse S| - $ | vS'9TI'SE ¢ [4aydea) paymiad|  uAiyiey 318AI9
SSYYY'YS S| LS'VBE S |TT'909 S |859LEY S| 0 | Z [€1]000S S [2S9z¢L S | LL008TY  § | b0'00ZT S | €2009°6E & |1ueal payniad|  alueiy uaa.n
0E746'8S S |€6WTr S [96'€59 S [60Z2L'v S| 0| |€1/0005 S | 650€0'8 S | €001y S| - $ | €£°00T'Sy  § |4aydea)l payniad| ussjyiey|  Aumdiueis
besos’sL  $|95'6vs S |S1'998 S |LTvSe'9 S0 |7 [€1[0005 S [BY0TT'S § |8SWELES S | 68869F S | 69°GE095 & [ayoeal paynisy|  esspp|  eAuoyeis
16'091's8 S |Sv'829 S |6v'066 S |90TST'L S| 0 | Z [€1/000S $|65060'8 S | €£606'89 S | 08585 $ | £5°€22°29 & |1ayoesl paumian ajeg uosgi9
98'€8S'LL  $ /(9995 S |TT€68 S |006rr'9 $ [0 |z [€T|000S $|650€08 S | svbeS 19 S| - $ | 8V¥6ST9  § |4aydeai payiad|  epusug| Jaydejen
V8T6CTY S | ST9EE  $|966ZS S| T1.978'c S|o0 |z |€r|o000s $| - $ | ¢68YS'9E  $|8eTTy S | pS'9TI'9E  $ |4aydeal paynia) sw3| ueSeuely
-]

2 = o 3 7 . 3 £ 2 g 7

= £ 83 . S| 3 ] ® 2 v it = =

g S g 2 S 2|3 e = & K PN =8 8 5

g 3 35 ] b 218 |a = 5 o 23 o 2 3 < 2

2B B = ) g8 |o 2 5 S 8 g o . 2, g o

R w 2 Y 3 5|29 5 7} —_ o6 n O o =3 . v

7 g g7 H g olo|2 z s g £ag 38 S 4 2

= £ g 3|3 3 5 g Ly = = = z

] F5 g “l” 8 8 - ) 0 2 o

@ 3 ® < gy 3 » o

0ZA4 Moday uonesuadwo) 19ysea) N0z ASND U003



6102/6/6

vijoe
ES'/69T9 S |ST'LEY S |86'889 S [96W/6'Y $ [0 [ Z [ET[000S $|6S0£08 S | 985154y ] 08CLv'T S| 90€v09y S Awsusf|  uspmous
0Te69'6y S | €8'SKE S [90'S¥S S | ZL'SE6'E $ |0 | T [€1|000S S |2S9ze’L S | 8006SLE S | ¥S€96 S | v5 97998 S sinel| yaws
TU6EV'9S S | 8TYEE S [ZvTz9 S| oT/8v'y S| 0 | T [€1[000S $|650£0'8 S | £€9587y & | 09'SSsTC S | €20090F S MIOW| — pismerurs
SE/BT'T9  $ | 66TEY S | ev89  $|79Lze'v S| 0 |z [€1]000S $[650£08 S | €£°€90Z¢ S | 00€96 S | £2°00T9v S eyIuBWeS uoIXas
SS'76099 S |86'TLv S [ 9v'SsbL S [9rzse’'s S| o0 [z [€T[000s $[650£0°8 S | LLOTYTS S | 196929 S |9UTrISy 3OYIIN 23nyas
VLVEV'69  $ 890 S |v.'86L S |8vioL's s |o|z[er[ooos $es9re’L $ | 2es80'ss S | cce68T S | 00981TS S uays|  aggnyos
VEETY Ly S| 9T'Eee S| €€60S S 8.9 S| o0 [z |et|oo0s $|esowss S| vs9rise S| - $|vsozt'se ¢ 83aup|  1aqRuyds
SV'Z89TL S |SS8IS S| 62418 S| EvT06'S S| 0|z [€T[000S $ 650808 S | 65¥9E°95 S | LS8Y9'9 S | C0OTL6Y S eAuol| uewydiyas
L6'826'9L S| €ET9S S |0Lv88 S |vesse'9 $|o |z [er|ooos ¢ |esoe0s $ | ttviots S| - $|trvtots epulEa]  JBWAYS
TO'TET'TS S| 96'6SE S | €€/95 S [6G960F S |0 |z [€1]000S S | 650608 S | bSozi6E S| - $ | vs9zT'eE  $ | sieyeyos
69'0£7'89  §|20L6V S |ve€8L 5[ T€959's S| o0 |z [eT| 0008 S |2s9zeL S| 0Secovs S| - $ | os€Tovs  $ uyor Asxues
81'999'6L  $|S9€8S S |88'6I6 S |€CT¥9’9 $ [0 |7 [ET[000S $|650508 S | v66EV'ED S | cv'68LY S | C5059°8S & 198u19 +eqi[es
€9EL8'0L  $|96TIS $ 68908 $[8E978'S $ |0 |z |€7/0005 ¢ |650608 S |18/v955  §| - $|18Lr9'ss  § Awy 13|pes
I6'E8Y'6r  $ | LSLEE S | EOTES S | 69TWS8'E $ |0 | Z [ET[000S S| 650808 $ | ¥0Z69°9E S | 05S9ST S | b5 9zTSE S unsny yiany
IEIV'TL S| OV'06S S |TS0E6 S | E06TL9 S| O | Z |€T|000S S| - $|8rect'vs  $|16€6  $ | £56/8€9 epuieg|  ueunpny
LLT98'SS S| LS'68E S | 66'€T9 S [LvEsv'y S| 0 | [ET[000S S | 6505008 $ | SUvvEcy S| 19LiL€ S | vo9z98E S YNpPUIW/  uewiany
0£2£68S S |€6WTP  $|96'€S9 S [6072LF $ |0 | Z |€T|000S S | 650£08 S | €L00T'Sk S| - $|ecoot’'sy  $ Aeit| uewpay
OLT9E8Y  $|9L42€  $[899TS  $|€roec'e $|o0 |z [er/000S $|890rT'® $ |vSocose S| - $ | vs9z9'se  $ eje}|  yaodog
vL6VE'6Y S| T0'S9S S| 0S068 S [zrosk9 $ |0 |z |[€T| 000S & | - S|TTVIb'T9  s|tee6z  $ [ 0702119  $ [1aydear paymuad 1250y sdijjiyd
06'S76'8y  $ [9€T€E S |€8'€?S S |8yz8s'e S| 0|z |e1|000S ¢ |890TIT8 $|vs9rrae S| - S | vS9zT'9e  § [1ayoeal payua) 3j0dIN| sdjayd
I8U8Y'YS S [9EBLE S |€E96S S |66'SOEY S| 0|z [€1/0005 S |650€08 S |vS9rriv S| - $|vsoety  § u3| JseInfRdday
881908 5 | T¥165 $|2IC€6 S |T90€L'9 S| 0 |z [€1|000S S [650£08 S | 60v82%9 S | 08985 S | 62869'€9 S I AQ1sO
197878y S |9sz2€  $ 85915 S |ETOEL'E $[0 |z |€T|0005 $ | 650£0'8 S | bS9z9SE S| - $ | ¥S9z9'se Apsaqury uasuQ
08'599'79 S |vOShy  $|ev'1oL S |08v90's S| 0 [z [€1/0005 § |650€08® S | Seelesr S| - $|s6ELesy S eJe) Se|IAION
CLELO09 S| STBTY S |6LVL9 S| €5TUBY S0 | T €1 0005  $ |890IT8 S | LSLESOv S| vrece's © | eEvIETy S sawer uoleaN
TCy6'6Y S |9STVE S | €E'8ES S |6T°488E S| 0 | ¢ |€T| 0008 S | 650£08 S | voorTiie S| - $|vsoztie saydorspiyd|  ouenjoden
beoTy'?9 S | VO'EVy S | £T869 S | TOZTWO'S $ |0 | Z [€1]000S S| 6S0808 S | €£9ST'8Y S | 00655 S | £el6Siy  § Aouen Aesiniy
OT'82Y'9y S| ET'8LE S [96'S6S S | 6CEOEY $ | 0 | ¢ |€T|000S S| - $|ecootty $| - $|ecooty § 3luuo) T
E9E/8'0L $|96TIS $ /68908 $ |8E9Z8'S $ |0 |7 [€T]|000S S |650£08 S| 18/v95s S| - $|18v9'ss |eA|  ueyeuol
1L209%6S  $ 299y S |6€7/9 S |61'SS8Y $ |0 |z [€1000S $ | 2S9¢CL S |86TLE9V S| vrSsvz6  $ | bGOTTZE S |19Udesl pauian unsny SLYETY
S8'88S'S9 5 | /889y S |86BEL S |ZO'9EE'S $| 0 [ [E1| 0005 S | 6S0E0'8  § | 8E4960S S | 60HISS S | 6200v'Sy S |Joupesl paumion aojuer «PE3N
ESTLEYS S| 06Thy S| S0869 S |evovo's S| o |z |er|o00s S| - $|ottvt'ey  §| - $[9rTrr'er  $ [19yoeay payniad pleJaD|  snuedW
LLTS69  § | 8IEI S |080EL $[169.Z'S $|0 | [€1]000S $ |6S0E08  $ | 0B66£05 S| 06629 § | €L00THY S easjay) Aexo
OT'06v'6v _ $ | 96'9BE  $ | BO'TES S | ¥8WES'E S| 0 | Z |€1/0005 S |890TT'8 S | v59z99¢ & | - $ | ¥S'929'9E  § [4ayoea] pauia) Adlysy|  preuo@din
-

g 3 - w.m M T m MG.. m m 3 3

= 2g z 5|3 3 5 o e -5 T 5

g3 5z 2 3 8|leg & . = = 239 ] v < 2

8 3 33 g o % 82| & 5 S SES g8 S 3 B

g8 o> @ g 3 S|e|o 5 2 = o8 » o ® = m =

g g8 C i |g|gl3| ¢t 2 $28 38 g 3 2

o, c o b < | < o 3 R - = ~ wn 2 2

s | 2= s [°P | 2 e ] &g g : :

) 3 ° =< g 2 & ®

0ZA4 Hoday uonesuadwo) 1aydea| N0z ASND U103



6102/6/6

vioy

8E'8T-VE/S ST SOT 8 L¥'02-0T/S SI11 SOT :591M381S 577
SAIJUSOU| JUaWRJNBY %9 BulAladay Ajuauin) aaAojdw3,
TLSEV'TOUL S | 6L°V15TS S | £8°292'28 S | 28°9V9°L6S S 00'0SLSS | LT°L29'Sh8 S | £0°621'80L°S $ | SO'E££8TT S | C0'9SL'6LY'S § =

005519 S|vesey S [80/89 S |izt96v S| 0|z |€T| 0009 S | 650£0'8 S | ST'SSELY S - S | ST'S8E"LY $ [48ydea] paiyinia) uAper es1mAz
18'PSET9 S|oLeey S |ssegs S| erse6v S| o |z |et|ooos S| 890TT'8 S |9T THILY S - S| 9T VT LY S [49yoea| paiiua) uaineq 1eAlZ
1961705 slozsve S |oovrs S| 1s8e6t S| o0 | 2 [e1|000S S | 650608 S | szTTSLE S| TLvee’c s | pS9zTsE S |49ydea| paina) eupey Jage)
Py LSL9L $|82655 S |iv188 S |6819€'9 S| o0 |z |€1|o000S S [890TT'8 S |21164°09 S| LOSTT'T § | S0€L9'6S S [49ydea| paipIa) 1133 | pismouelfopm
¥L'G78'SS S|2988€  $|0sz19 S |oLzer'y S|o0| T |eT|000S $|890TT'8 S |veiveey $|0LP19'S  $ | ¥S'929'9¢ S [4aydea) payia) epuewy SPISSUYM
S6'85009 S|6Leey S |eeL99 S| zeze8v S| 0| z €1 o000S S | 650808 S| €£€909 S | 00°€96 S | €£°00T'sy S [48ydea] payia) 9[BYAN Yousp
91°'ST6'9L $|TCT9S S |€sv88  $[9698€9 S| 0 |z |€T|000S S | 650€0'8 S | Z8'TO0'T9 S|e€o8es S| ¥STT9'1S S |4ayoea] pajia) sswier JIP3M
60°016'TL S|TPozs S |tTcoe8 S |sseee's S| 0| ¢ €T/ o009 S | 65°0€0'8 $ | €£'99595 S| €8°2IS'T § | 0S'€50°sS S |49ydea papnas) yiaqezi|g uoidn
€€°TL009 $|68€ty $|80899 $|L0ve8t $| 0| ¢ |€1|000S S | 650608 S | 0L'vL09Y S |9T8vv'L S| ¥5'929°8¢€ S |[4eyoea| payiyia) | sojoisody Sewelsj
T0°'65.1°eS $|9949€ S| L¥6L5 S |STPSIY S| 0 | ¢ |€T| 000§ S | 650808 S | Z1°€96°6€ S | 85'9¢8 S | ¥S9ZT'6E S |13yoea] payus) aney sede|
¢S VELYO $|16T9% S |1082L $|sSz9s's S| 0]z €T o005 S| 65°0€0'8 S| LZ£0T0S S|erzz8'c §|STe8s'Ly S [49yoea] payinia) esin Zaleng
81°0C1'LL S|68798 S |91/88 S |8650v9 S|ofz|er|ooos ¢ |es0c0g S | 95°€8T'19 S| 9TSIT'IT $ | 0£'890°0S S |49yoes] paia) 9A31S ysnoans
C'65E°ES S|9T69€ S |€8185 S |62T0CY S|0 |z |er|o00os $|650£08 S | ¥S9zT'ov S - S | ¥5'92T'0F S [43yoes| paya) euueaqg Asjeis

g - 3 7 3 £ 8 : 3 7

o 2 o a < | v 3 3 B ? o © © S

5 s 8 z s  |¥|5|w| 3 ; % goR =8 ) g

& 3 57 2 a 218 8| % 5 S 22 & S S ? 3

335 8 = o 5|3 |= i 5 S 8 5 S i & 2 ]

oo u o S S |¥9 5 a o0 » O w =1 I =

= A [} = o2 & c o s 3 & 0 o s = &

a ® am o = 91915 c 3 2 S 2o s 8 E 9 q

=3 €9 c < < o 3 v - ~ 2 2

N ¥ 5 =3 v i 3 2 o 3 9o ) ) ]

3 < o ] = ] < 3 o 3 3

® e < o2 3 [ )

0ZA4 voday uonesuadwo) 12y2ea) NZoz asnd aU0309d



REPORT NO. 20:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF A CHANGE ORDER WITH TENCO EXCAVATING, INC.

The Board will need a motion to approve a Change Order with Tenco Excavating, Inc.
in regards to the drainage project at Peotone Junior High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 21:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF AN ARCHITECTURAL AGREEMENT WITH HEALY,
BENDER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

The Board will need a motion to approve an Architectural Agreement with Healy Bender
and Associates, Inc. and Peotone Community Unit School District 207U resolving the
drainage project at Peotone Junior High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 22:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A SPANISH CLUB AT PHS AND
STIPEND FOR SPONSOR.

The Board will need a motion to approve a Spanish Club at Peotone High School and a
Stipend of $963.54 for the Sponsor.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 23:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A BELL CHOIR CLUB AT PES AND
STIPEND FOR SPONSOR.

The Board will need a motion to approve a Bell Choir Club at Peotone Elementary and a
Stipend of $ 1,118.07 for the Sponsor.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

92



@AIA Document G701" - 2017 e

Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Contract For: General Construction Change Ortder Number: 001
2019 Site Drainage Work Date: June 12, 2019 Date: August 27, 2019

Peotone Jr. High School
Peotone, Illinois

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Peotone Community Unit School District Healy, Bender & Associates, Inc. Tenco Excavating, Inc.

207-U, Board of Education

212 West Wilson 4040 Helene Avenue 106 Mooney Drive

Peotone, Tllinois 60468 Naperville, Illinois 60564 Bourbonnais, Illinois 60914

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments

attributable 1o executed Construction Change Directives.)
I. To meet the requirements of The Village of Peotone, construct a storm water detention basin west of the drive

in accordance with revised civil drawings dated July 12, 2019, Sheets C-1 through C-5 of 5.
ADD: $24,900.00

2. At the request of the Owner, replace the existing water line from the street to building (approximately 330 linear feet) with
new 4" ductile iron water service and valve, including haul away of spoils and trench backfill.
ADD:; $30,240.00

3. Due to unforeseen conditions, reroute the storm drain line at crossing with new water line.
ADD- $1,000.00

TOTAL ADD: $56,140.00

The original Conttact Sum was $ 249,000.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 249,000.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 56,140.00
§

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 305,140.00
The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Hcal‘y, Bender & As:;oc:ates, Inc. Tenco Excavating, Inc. Peotone Community Unit School District
207-U, Board of Education

A C((Pﬁmy.‘/ TRACTOR {F irm nar e) OWNER (Firm name)

SIGHAYURET ¥ S GNATURE SIGNATURE
David G. Patton, Vice President 14 .;
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME A D TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

August 27, 2019 %‘ ’cm - 30\0!

AlA Document G701™ — 2017, Copyright ©® 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AJA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This

document was produced by AlA software at 09:01:24 ET on 08/27/2019 under Order No. 6984793011 which expires on 05/11/2020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: 93 (3BIADASE)




DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ — 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distributicn of this AIJA®* Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and wili be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This
document was produced by AlA software al 09:01:24 ET on 08/27/2019 urfdek Order No. 6984793011 which expires on 05/11/2020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3BYADASE)



Tenco Excavating, Inc.

Office: 815-929-9014 106 Mooney Dr. Fax: 815-929-9016
Bourbonnais, IL 60914

To: Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U Date 8/26/2019
212 West Wifson Change Order # 1
Peotone, IL 60468 Job Name/ Location
19-0523 Peotone JR High School

Change Order

We hereby agree to'the/change(s) or additiorial work'speceified beloy

ADDITIONAL DRAINAGE WORK INCLUDING; $24,900.00
TREE REMOVAL
EARTHWORK
ADDITIONAL RESTRICTOR STRUCTURE
FLARED END SECTIONS
RESTORATION

NOTE: This change order becomes part of and in conforma

with the existing contract

S 24,900.00
Date of Agreement = Q Q,“‘“ Qb ‘q PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT 249,000.00
Authorized Signature 7 ’r\ }\l M j 273,900.00

»

Payment will be made as follows:
Accepted- Authorized Signature
The above prices and specifications of this Change Order are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. All work to be Date of Acceptance

performed under same terms and conditions as specifled in

original contract unless otherwise stipulated.
95



Tenco Excavating, Juc.

106 Mooney Dr., Bourbonnais, Il; 60914
815-929-9014 - Fax: 815-929-9016

NAME/ADDRESS: DATE: July 15, 2019
Peotone School District 207U

1 Blue Devel Drive JOB: Peotone JR High
Peotone, IL 60463

Ph: 708-258-3246
Attn: Dave Osborne
doshorne@peotoneschools.oxrg

We hereby submit specifications and estimates to supply material and labor for:
Peotone JR High School

TREE REMOVAL.

REMOVE AND HAUL AWAY CATCH BASIN 2.

INSTALL NEW RESTRICTOR CATCH BASIN 2.

RE-CONNECT STORM PIPES TO NEW CATCH BASIN 2.

INSTALL REVISED RESTRICTOR CATCH BASIN 6 IN LIEU OF STORM MH 6.
INSTALL FES 6A WITH GRATE & RIP RAP.

INSTALL FES 7 WITH GRATE & RIP RAP.

EXCAVATE NEW BASIN.

RE-SPREAD TOPSOIL.

SEED DISTURBED AREAS - ADDITIONAL.

We hereby propose to furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with
above specifications for the amount of: $ 44 .00 CEZZ,I. 14 00.00

Payments to be made as work progresses.

The contract amount does not include rock excavation, dewatering, no soil testing of any kind,
engineer staking or engineer layouts. Any additional work over and above the confract amount above
must be approved by both the Contractor and the Sub-Contractor before any additional worlk
commences. All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications
involving extra costs will become an extra charge over the above estimate. All agreements contingent
upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.

Buthorized Signature:
Proposal Date: | ~it> 28

This proposal may be wi

drawn by us if not accepted within 15 days.

96
Peotone Jr High School 071619 - Page 1




as outlined above.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made

SUBCONTRACTOR:
TENCO EXCAVATING,

INC.

ACCEPTANCE DATE:

97
Peotone Ir High School 071619 - Page 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written

CONTRACTOR:
PEOTONE CUSD 207U

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
ACCEPTANCE DATE:




David Patton

From: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 5:05 PM

To: David Patton

Subject: 18074 From Tenco 2019-08-07 Peotone Jr. High
David,

The breakdown for structures/FES is as follows:

Buy FES and grates $1,200.00

Install FES and grates $1,600.00

Buy RCB 6 $2,800.00

Install RCB 6 $2,600.00

Buy misc parts inside RCB 6 $600.00

Fetch and install misc parts $1,870.00 includes laborer and watchman for install
FES Delivery (short load) $240.00

Structure delivery (short load) $300.00
[ actually included the $2,740 for the downtime in this as | thought that should be incorporated into this change since

the downtime was directly related to this.

As for the earthwork, | do not know where the 900 CY came from. My digital takeoff figured 708.41 CY of earth
excavation. Per your previous e-mail, | had figured all of this excavated soil to stay onsite and to form a berm. | bid the
job as follows:

Excavator, dozer, 2 trucks, and 2 laborers for two 10 hour days would hog out the pond and get the material roughly into
the berm locations. One laborer would be checking grade at the pond and one would be directing trucks and helping
with the herm. Then one dozer and one laborer would finish the pond and the berm and this would take 2 days. The
total came to the $26,800.00. Mr. Osborne said he wanted the soil trucked away. We figured this was going to cost
more money but we did not want to go back to the well again for more money so we told him we would make it

work. We used the money we had included to move the dirt and build the berm and it ended up costing us another

$1,800 to haul the soil offsite.
These changes were all discussed and approved onsite and with e-mails. Please let me know what else you may need to

get these approved. Thank you for your help.

Keith Nugent
Tenco Excavating, Inc

From: David Patton <dpatton@healybender.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com>
Subject: 18074 Tenco 2019-08-05 Peotone Jr. High

Keith,
Thanks for the summary below,

Can you please give us a break down of the costs related to “Structures/FES” and “Earthwork”.

We have been told that the cost includes haul off of 900 cubic yards of soil. According to the civil engineer, the new pond
has a capacity of 0.462 acre-feet or 745 cubic yards.

98
il



Just want to understand the quantities better.

Thanks

David G. Patton, AlA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C

Principal

M
L HEALY | BENDER

O &8 ASSO0LIATES, IMC.

HEALY, BENDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ARCHITECTS PLANNERS
4040 Helene Avenue, Naperville, lliinois 60564
Telephone 630.804.4300 Facsimile 630.904.1515

www.healybender.com

dpatton @healybender.com

From: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com>
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 3:21 PM

To: David Patton <dpatton@healybender.com>
Subject: 18074 From Tenco 2019-08-02 Peotone Jr. High

David,

Our large change order is broken out as follows:

Tree Removal $1,200.00
Structures/FES $13,950.00
Rip Rap $750.00
Topsoil/Seed  $1,625.00
Earthwork $26,860.00

We were unable to use two manholes that were valued at $1,200 (no return credit because made for this job).

We were unable to use 56 LF of 12” pipe with a value of $476. They will charge us most of this to come pick up the
pipe. | do not know exactly what the charge will be but most likely around $400.

The cost difference between a 4 manhole and a 5’ normal restrictor is about $1,800.00.

Keith Nugent
Tenco Excavating, Inc

99



Tenco Excavating, Inc.

Office: 815-929-9014 106 Mooney Dr. Fax: 815-929-9016
Bourbonnais, IL 60914

To: Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U Date 8/26/2019
212 West Wilson Change Order # 2
Peotone, IL 60468 Jab Name/ Location
19-0523 Peotone IR High School

Change Order

We hereby agree to the change(s) or additional work speceified belol

INSTALL NEW 4" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE AND VALVE. INCLUDES HAUL AWAY
SPOILS AND TRENCH BACKFILL. $30,240.00

NOTE: This change arder becomes part of and in conformace with the existing contract

w th S 30,240.00
Date of Agreement %" 9{7" QC) l? 273,900.00
Authorized Signature l 'Qz'f \k 304,140.00

U
Payment will be made as follows:

Accepted- Authorized Signature
The above prices and specifications of this Change Order are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Alf work to be Date of Acceptance

performed under same terms and conditions as specified in
original contract unfess otherwise stipulated. 100



David Patton

From: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:23 PM

To: David Patton

Subject: RE: Peotone Schools

I think it measured just over 320 feet. We ordered 320’ at the start and needed to get one more stick. So, we paid for
340’ and the total length was probably about 330".

Keith Nugent
Tenco Excavating, Inc

From: David Patton <dpatton@healybender.com>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com>
Subject: RE: Peotone Schools

Thanks Keith.
Can you tell me the length of the water main replacement.

David G. Patton, AlA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C

Principal

M

UL HEALY | BENDER
1[0 &8 ASSOCIATES, ING.
HEALY, BENDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ARCHITECTS PLANNERS

4040 Helene Avenue, Naperville, lllinois 60564
Telephone 630.904.4300 Facsimile 830.904.1515

www. healybender.com
4 dpatton @ healybender.com

From: Keith Nugent <keith@tencoexcavating.com»
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:55 PM

To: David Patton <dpatton@healybender.com>
Subject: Peotone Schools

David,

I believe this is what you are looking for to get a change going for the school portion. | will send the other invoice

separately.

Keith Nugent
Tenco Excavating, Inc.

101



Tenco Excavating, Inc.

Office: 815-929-9014 106 Mooney Dr. Fax: 815-929-9016

Bourbonnais, IL 60914

To: Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U Date 8/26/2019
212 West Wilson Change Order # 3
Peotone, IL 60468 Job Name/ Location
19-0523 Peotone JR High School
Change Order
We'hereby agree to thé changé(s) o additional work speceifisd beloy
) LABOR & MATERIALS TO RE-ROUTE DRAIN FOR CROSSING WATER MAIN. $1,000.00
NOTE: This change order becomes part of and in conformace with the existing contract
: Stk S 1,000.00
Date of Agreement  }~ — dold PREVIOUS CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 304,140.00
Authorized Signature G " ,,(, L ]\lm w _ R TA $ 305,140.00

Payment will be made as follows:

Accepted- Authorized Signature
The above prices and specifications of this Change Order are
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. All work to be Date of Acceptance

performed under same terms and conditions as specified in

original contract unless otherwise stipulated.
102



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Release (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
the last date of execution in full (the “Effective Date”) by and among Peotone Community Unit
School District 207U (“District”) and Healy, Bender & Associates, Inc. (“HB”). For purposes of
this Agreement, the District and HB may at times be referred to collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District has asserted a claim to HB for purported damages arising out of
and relating to a 2019 Site Drainage Project at the Peotone Junior High School in Peotone, Illinois

known as project 9-2018-74 (the “Project™);

WHEREAS, HB furnished civil engineering design services, through its consultant,
Ruetttiger, Tonelli & Associates, Inc., for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to settle and resolve all disputes and controversies between
them relating to and arising out of the Project without formal proceedings.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants and
undertakings stated herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the

Parties agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The Recitals to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein as
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2. Payment. As consideration for this Agreement, within twenty-one (21) days
after this Agreement is fully executed, HB shall pay Tenco Excavating, Inc.
(“Tenco”)(Contractor for the Project) the sum of Nineteen Thousand Four Hundred Eighty
Five dollars ($19,485) to fully and completely resolve all claims, known or unknown, that
have been, or reasonably could have been asserted by the District against HB relating to

the Project.

3. Change Order. As further consideration for this Agreement, within twenty-
one (21) days after this Agreement is fully executed, HB shall issue Change Order No. 1
to Tenco which will include the following:

a. $30,240 for the water main replacement;
b. $24,900 for the detention pond; and
c. $1,000 for rerouting the drain for crossing the water main.
4. Release - District. The District, for itself and any affiliated districts, entities,

insurers, predecessors, successors, assigns, officers, directors, board members,
shareholders, employees, attorneys, agents, and representatives fully and forever mutually
release, dismiss, and discharge HB, its respective parent companies, subsidiaries, affiliated

Il

103



entities, insurers, predecessors, successors, assigns, officers, directors, board members,
sharcholders, employees, attorneys, agents, and representatives from the full extent of their
respective liabilities, if any, from any and all claims, demands, damages, actions, causes of
action and obligations of whatever nature, at law or in equity, (and whether statutory,
common law or otherwise) that they may now have or ever have had against HB arising
out of or in any way related to the claims asserted relating to the Project.

5. Release — HB. HB, for itself and any affiliated entities, insurers,
predecessors, successors, assigns, officers, directors, board members, shareholders,
employees, attorneys, agents, and representatives fully and forever mutually release,
dismiss, and discharge the District, its respective affiliated districts, entities, insurers,
predecessors, successors, assigns, officers, directors, board members, shareholders,
employees, attorneys, agents, and representatives from the full extent of their respective
liabilities, if any, from any and all claims, demands, damages, actions, causes of action and
obligations of whatever nature, at law or in equity, (and whether statutory, common law or
otherwise) that they may now have or ever have had against the District, arising out of or
in any way related to the claims asserted relating to the Project, including, but not limited
to, professional services fees relating to Change Order No. 1 only. HB does not waive its
right to fees for professional services provided under the base bid contract for the Project.

6. Representations. Each Party hereby expressly represents that:

a. Ithas the right and authority to execute this Agreement, to give the
release contained herein and to receive the consideration given;

b. It has not voluntarily or involuntarily sold, assigned, transferred,
conveyed or otherwise disposed of or been deprived of any of the
claims covered by this Agreement;

c. The consideration received by it for this Agreement is fair,
reasonable, sufficient, just and adequate and constitutes lawful
consideration supporting its execution of this Agreement.

d. Such Party, through its duly authorized representatives, has read
all provisions of this Agreement in full, has reviewed those
provisions with its counsel, understands those provisions and
agrees to be bound.

e. Such Party is entering into this Agreement based solely and
exclusively upon its and/or its counsel’s own analysis of the facts
and/or information of which it and/or its counsel are independently
aware and not based upon or in reliance upon any statements
and/or representations of any other Party, except to the extent that
such statements and/or representations are fully and expressly set
forth in this Agreement.

104



7. Arms-Length Negotiation. The Parties expressly understand and agree that
this settlement is a compromise of disputed claims reached after good faith, arms-length

negotiations.

8. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

9. Costs and Fees. Each Party shall be responsible for its own costs and
attorneys’ fees in connection with any claims relating to the Project and the drafting of this

Agreement.

10. Construction. This Agreement has been jointly drafted by the Parties and
shall not, on the basis of authorship, be construed in favor of or against any Party. Each
Party acknowledges and agrees that it has consulted with its attorney regarding the content
of this Agreement and understands these terms.

11. Costs of Enforcement and Venue. In the event that any Party to this
Agreement institutes any proceeding to enforce this Agreement, all costs and expenses
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred by a prevailing Party enforcing this
Agreement shall be paid by the Party breaching this Agreement.

12. Entire Agreement/No Amendment. This Agreement contains the sole,
complete and entire agreement and understanding of the Parties concerning the matters
contained herein and may not be altered, modified or changed in any manner except by a
writing duly executed by the Parties to this Agreement. No statements, promises or
representations have been made by any Party to another, or are relied upon, and no
consideration has been or is offered, promised, expected:or held out, other than as stated in
this Agreement. No Party is relying on any representations other than those expressly set
forth herein. No conditions precedent to the effectiveness of this Agreement exist, other
than as may be expressly provided herein. There are no oral or written collateral
agreements concerning the matters contained herein. All prior and contemporaneous
discussions and negotiations have been, and are, merged and integrated in and superseded

by this Agreement.

13. Severability. If any of the provisions, terms or clauses of this Agreement
are declared illegal, unenforceable or ineffective in a legal forum with competent
jurisdiction to do so, those provisions, terms or clauses shall be deemed severable and all
other provisions, terms and clauses of this Agreement shall remain valid and binding on all

the parties hereto.

14. Binding Effect. All of the terms, covenants, warranties, and representations
herein shall be binding upon the Parties, and their respective heirs, assigns, officers,
directors, agents, shareholders, members, principals, employees, successors and
predecessors in interest, and all persons, firms, and legal entitles legally responsible for the
actions of the Parties hereto.

105



15. Headings. The headings in this Agreement are for purposes of reference
only and shall not limit or otherwise affect the meaning.

16. Multiple Copies or Counterparts. The original and one or more copies of
this Agreement may be executed by one or more of the Parties hereto. In such event, all
of such executed copies shall have the same force and effect as the executed original and
all of such counterparts taken together shall have the effect of a fully executed original.
Facsimiles or scanned versions of signatures by the Parties shall be treated as originals.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed and delivered this Settlement
Agreement and Release intending to be legally bound.

Peotone Community Unit School District 207U

By:

Title:

Date:

Healy, Bender & Associates, Inc.

By:

Title:

Date:

106



District Office

pEOT“"E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

CUSD 207U Tel: 708-258-0991

Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

August 20, 2019

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent '3\/

RE: ACTION REPORT - Spanish Club at PHS

Last school year Ms. Nicole Majca piloted a Spanish Club at Peotone High School. It was a very successful
endeavor and offered our students an opportunity to engage in cultural experiences and also use the
Spanish language in authentic situations.

Attached you will find a formal proposal from Ms. Majca to institute the Spanish Club at PHS for the 2019-
2020. I recommend the Board of Education approve this request along with an annual stipend of

$963.54.

107



Dear Board of Education,

I piloted Spanish Club last academic school year (2018-19) at Peotone High School. This year, T
am proposing to continue to lead Spanish Club, and if possible, receive a stipend. Last year, when this
was first introduced, I had 36 initial members and 20 consistent students, meaning they attended at least
four or more meetings throughout the year. These numbers are expected to grow even higher in 2019-20
due to the fact that we are also encouraging Freshmen to be in the club.

According to the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages, our department
standards state that language is best acquired when students connect with the target culture. Thus, by
giving students in-depth knowledge and hands-on cultural opportunities, students become further
motivated to learn the language. Although ample activities are provided in the classroom for students to
learn both the language and culture, Spanish Club allows them to dig deeper into the culture. This type of
higher-order thinking about the culture is when lifelong learning is fomented. In 2 multi-cultural and
linguistically diverse country, it is imperative for students to not only have a second language
background, but a second cultural understanding, as well.

Last year, the club consisted of bi-weekly, before-school meetings. This is ideal for students who
are in sports, other clubs, or work because their time is usually of the essence after school. Another
important key factor is that several students were not able to fit Spanish class into their extensive
schedules yet participated in Spanish Club in order to continue to practice the langunage. This provided
assurance that they would not lose these skills upon leaving high school. Therefore, students are already
creating intrinsic motivation to want to continue learning about the language and culture of Spanish. This
type of ambition absolutely needs to be fostered. Without this club, some of these students would be
forced to halt their language learning experience which, in turn, would put them at an extreme
disadvantage for the future. For some members, this club is their only bridge to connect them to the
Spanish-speaking world.

A typical before-school meeting began with students speaking in the target language to warm-up.
Then, I would facilitate a cultural activity. For instance, one of our before-school meetings last year
consisted of an all-Spanish discussion about holidays, followed by a popular Hispanic tradition where
people put a mini-doll in a cake and when the cake is cut, someone receives the doll in their cake; this
represents good luck. We mimicked this activity and the students loved it. Again, in the classroom, this is
something we would definitely learn through discussion. With the club, due to the extended time and
setting, students now get to physically grasp an understanding of how they would feel experiencing this
unique Hispanic tradition. Another activity we did before school last year was an online Spanish
meditation before finals week. Also, around Valentine’s Day, students were given popular friendly
Spanish phrases to write cards in the target language. In sum, these personal, distinctive, realistic cultural
experiences show increased motivation, knowledge, and present a second cultural identity in the students.
We also did several after-school activities which, as a club, we voted on the times and events. We
watched Coco and made masks and “papel picado” to celebrate the Day of the Dead. Additionally, we
had a salsa-making experience in the cooking classroom. Finally, over 15 students invested in and
designed T-shirts which we all wore simultaneously to represent honor and dedication towards Spanish
Club.

This year, I plan to continue to do similar activities, but I aspire to embellish the program for the
students. I would continue to do bi-weekly, before-school meetings to practice speaking paired with a
smaller cultural activity. I also would do amplified activities for after school, and I would like to even

108



take students on a field trip this or next year. I propose to continue Spanish Club, 2019-20, at Peotone
High School while requesting a stipend in order to increase the amount of enriching activities for the club
members. It would be ideal to have a monthly after-school, grander-scheme activity for students to come
and expetience the amazing Hispanic culture and language. Overall, our goal is to offer our students
cultural awareness, connectivity, and appreciation of the diversity that this club has to offer.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,
Sincerely,
Nicole Majca

Peotone High School
Spanish Teacher

109



ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION |

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Rager Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

September 16, 2019

Board of Education
Mr. Steve Stein, Su

To:

From: Carole Zurales, Principal, Peotone Elementary School

Re:

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

- Peotone CUSD 207U
perintendent of Schools

BOARD ACTION REPORT: - Bell Choir

Peoto

ne Elementary School

Club/Activity Proposal

Name of Club:

Bell Choir

Number of Sponsor(s)
Needed:

1

School where activity/club
will be housed:

PES Classroom

Purpose of the Club:

The purpose of this club is to provide third grade students the
opportunity to be actively involved in 2 music ensemble,

Grades of Student
Involved:

Any Third Grade Student (up to 15 per bell choir, first come
first served)

Student Contact (please
be specific; how often you
will meet with students;
when will you be meeting;
time frames, etc.):

Date and time of club will be determined by sponsor. Each
bell choir typically meets once a week from the end of
September to the beginning of December, depending on
other scheduled activities. Bell choir is from dismissal until
4:.00 pm.

Budget:

Stipend for PES staff member will be $1,118.07.

Any material needs beyond what the district currently owns
will be provided by Friends of Music.

Additional Comments:

11

This has been a very successful club (with no stipend) for 4
years at PES. Last year, | had over 30 students request to be
in it, so | formed a second bell choir for the first time. This
meant that | had bell choir twice a week after school for the
fall semester. A lot of teacher preparation goes into
preparing the music (finding, copying, marking) and
gotifications to each student's family.



REPORT NO. 24:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF INCREASED HOURS FOR THE
CROSSING GUARD POSITION AT PES.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Increased Hours for the Crossing Guard
Position at PES from 1 hour to 1.5 hours per day. This will allow the Crossing Guard position
to be present for the entire duration of morning arrival and afternoon dismissal at PES.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 25:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A RELEASE OF A PHS DIPLOMA.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Release of a Peotone High School Diploma
for Logan Baum (DOB 09-25-2000) who has completed the Peotone High School graduation
requirements as of August 2019.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 26:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE HAZARDOUS STOP RESOLUTION.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Hazardous Stop Resolution.
The Hazardous Stop Resolution is an annual approval by the Board of Education.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 27:

FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by the
District and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified Staff
Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Keith Coppens - PHS - Head Coach - Baseball (effective date of 08/30/2019).

e Amy Deutsche - PES - Yearbook Sponsor - (effective date of 10/09/2019).

111



ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

District Office

- %, PEOTONE 212 West Wilson Street
1l 60468

cUSD 207U Bkt e ety

Fax No.: 708-258-0994

www.peotoneschools.org

September 16, 2019

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Carole Zurales, Principal, Peotone Elementary School

Re: BOARD ACTION REPORT:
Crossing Guard Request - Change of Status - Hours

The PES Crossing Guard currently works one (1) hour/day. Last year, the
person filling this position only had morning availability and was not able to
fulfill the p.m. requirement for this position. | am requesting that the PES
Crossing Guard receives 1.5 hours/day. This will allow her to assume her
position during the entire duration of morning and afternoon arrival and
dismissal. Our goal is to keep students safe while on school property and
allowing her to work the am and pm will provide a safer environment for our
students that walk daily to and from school, as well as help with traffic control
on Conrad Street, especially in the afternoon.

112



Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL Guidance Department
605 West North Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468 Peotone CUSD 207-U

Phone: 708-258-3236
Fax: 708-258-6991 Nichole Schultz, School Counselor (Caseload A - K)

David Church, School Counselor (Caseload L - Z)
Marlene Murray, Registrar

August 15,2019

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent
Peotone CUSD 207-U

605 West North Street

Peotone, IL 60468

Dear Mr. Stein:

Logan Baum (D.O.B. 09/25/2000) has completed the Peotone High School graduation
requirements as of August 2019. Please approve the release of his diploma.

Sincerely,

Nichole Schultz, M.A., L.P.C., N.C.C.
School Counselor (Caseload A - K)
Peotone High School

605 W. North Street

Peotone, IL 60468

(708) 258-3236 Ext. 1168

(708) 258-6991 Fax

113



HAZARDOUS STOP RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, there are hazardous conditions at Sequence #207-10-1,
Sequence #207-10-2, Sequence #207-10-3, and Sequence #207-10-6.

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of District 207U wishes to provide for
the safety of its children;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the I.D.O.T. designated hazardous stops
at Fourth Street and Crawford Avenue as well as other locations in the District

continue to exist.

This16th day of September, 2019.

Tara Robinson, President Jennifer Moe, Secretary

114



CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT (CONTINUED):

e Krysta Harmon - PIC - Drama Club Sponsor - (effective of 09/02/2019).

e Nancy Murray - PES - Yearbook Sponsor - (effective date of 10/09/2019).

e Christopher Napolitano - PHS - Assistant Boys Basketball (effective date of
09/11/2019).

¢ Nicole Phelps - PHS - Science Club Sponsor - (effective date of 08/19/2019).

e Greg Schreiber - PES - Physical Education (effective date of 08/21/2019).

e Samantha Sexton - PES - 1%t Grade Airplanes/Drones (effective date of
10/04/2019).

e Michelle Weirich - PES - 2" Grade Airplanes/Drones (effective date of
10/04/2019).

RESIGNATION:

e Brad White - PES - Physical Education Teacher - (effective date of 08/12/2019).
CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

e Lori D’Anna - Transportation - Bus Driver in Training (effective date of
08/13/2019).

e Leah Falaschetti - District Office - On Call Substitute Nurse (effective date of
09/10/2019).

e Jennifer Heneghan - PJHS - Cheerleading Coach (effective date of 10/01/2019).
Brianne Wilson Ruhbeck - PJHS - Cheerleading Coach (effective date of
10/01/2019).

e Debra Moreno - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of 08/20/2019).
George Macias - PHS - Assistant Coach - Boys Basketball (effective date of
09/03/2019).

e Diana Massat - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of 09/09/2019).
Michelle Matthias - PHS -1:1 Health Aide Substitute (effective date of
08/21/2019).

e Lucas Rumisek - District Office - Floater/Substitute Custodian (effective date of
08/28/2019).

e Sarah Macari - CSC - Preschool Paraprofessional (effective date of 09/23/2019).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e  Shawn Picker - Transportation —Secretary (effective date of 09/13/2019).
RESIGNATION:

e Julie Busich - PJHS - Custodian - (effective date of 08/15/2019).

e Kathy Stewart - Asst. Bookkeeper/District Registrar (effective date of
09/20/2019).

¢ Dave Weissbohn - Director of Technology (effective date of 09/13/2019).

TERMINATION:

e Jordan Micetich - District Office -Floater/ Substitute Custodian (effective date of

09/03/2019).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

115



